





Mission
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Cultivating 215t Century Performing Artists:
An Asian Heart, A Global View

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts capitalises
on its position within a dynamic and diverse cultural
metropolis and its strong industry and community
partnerships to provide students with an innovative,
multidisciplinary and globally focused education.
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Chairman’s

Message
B S

I am honoured to present the 2021/22 Annual Report in my
first year as Council Chairman of The Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts.

In the past eleven months, | have worked closely with my fellow
Council Members and the Academy’s senior management and
introduced a few new areas of focus on the work of the Academy
in the forthcoming years.

Governance and organisation culture

Sound governance is the cornerstone of the success of the
Academy. It ensures that the Academy is managed in a
responsible and sustainable manner and in line with public
interests and expectations. As a key focus | have been working
with the management, the Council and its Committees to
strengthen the Academy’s governance, with a view to ensuring
that the Academy’s staff and students embrace a culture of
accountability and due process. A notable example is the
introduction of a whistleblowing policy in March 2022 which,
with the aim to provide oversight of misconduct, marks a
significant step towards this goal. Other reviews are forthcoming,
including that on the Academy’s rules and regulations on outside
work. The Academy will remain committed to continuous
governance enhancement with a view to building a robust
governance framework.

Management development and succession

Currently the higher education sector in Hong Kong is confronted
with staff shortfall, and the Academy is no exception. One of
our main focuses is to maintain and develop a competent and
effective team, both in academic and in administration, as a
long-lasting and thorough solution to the issue. In addition to
bringing in new talents, the Academy will strive to provide career
development opportunities to existing staff so that they could
maximize their potentials. Robust grooming and succession
plans will be put in place to cultivate promising key staffs to meet
future needs.

Hong Kong becoming a hub for arts and cultural exchange

The Academy warmly welcomes the Chief Executive’s initiatives
in the 2022 Policy Address to support the Academy in nurturing
arts and cultural talents for Hong Kong and the Greater Bay Area
and establishing a new campus in the Northern Metropolis, as
well as to provide our students with internship opportunities. The
Academy appreciates the Government’s strong support, which
amply recognises its role as a key stakeholder in and contributor
to the Hong Kong’s positioning as an international arts and
cultural exchange centre under the National 14" Five-Year
Plan. The Academy will align its development and initiatives to

actively leverage, seize and participate in the new opportunities
arising from the position. In this regard, despite the pandemic
the Academy has already kickstarted the Greater Bay Area
Youth Orchestra, with partners in Guangzhou and Macau. No
doubt as quarantine measures are relaxed different Schools will
increasingly engage in exchange and partnering initiatives, both
internationally as well as in the Mainland, including the Greater
Bay Area.

Looking ahead in the new 10-Year Strategic Plan

Against the background of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic,
the aftermath of the social turmoil in recent years and the new
age of digital technological advancement, the Academy is
developing its new 10-Year Strategic Plan (2023-2033) to rise
to the challenges and opportunities ahead. The process which
leads up to management'’s production of this plan is well under
way. As the plan is of paramount importance, the Council will
work closely with the management in ensuring that it sets out
clear priorities and principles to guide the allocation of resources
and operational decision making of the Academy’s affairs over
the period. Details of this plan, which will be available in the
second half of 2023, will include comprehensive deployment of
art technology and emphasis on identifying graduate placement
and career opportunities, amongst others.

Developing an enabling campus

To expand our talents pool by enrolling more promising
students, the Academy plans to provide them with short-
term rental student housing to address their accommodation
needs. Moreover, the Academy is about to embark on a Users’
Requirements Study, coupled with a Space Audit Exercise to map
out the needs for further teaching and learning facilities as well
as student accommodation. Results of the studies are expected
to be available in time to enable the Academy to clearly identify
its needs for space in support of the new 10-Year Strategic Plan.

Taking this opportunity, | would like to convey my appreciation to
students and academic staff who, undeterred by the pandemic,
have enthusiastically continued to put on various performances
in person or online, showcasing the accomplishments of the
Academy. Besides, | would like to thank my fellow Council
members, Academy Director Professor Gillian Choa and her
management team, and our professional faculty and staff for
their hard work and agility, as reflected by the recognition that
the Academy has ranked first in Asia in the Performing Arts
category in the Quacquarelli Symonds (QS) World University
Rankings for four consecutive years. My thanks also go to
our students and alumni for their ongoing dedication to the
Academy. Finally, | would like to express my gratitude to the



Hong Kong SAR Government, the Home Affairs Bureau, the
Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau, our generous donors, and
enthusiastic partners for their staunch and unwavering support.
| believe that collectively and collaboratively, the Academy will
continue to thrive and reach new heights in the years to come.

Edward Cheng Wai-sun GBS JP
Council Chairman
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Directors

Message
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In the past two years, the pandemic has required higher education
institutes to rethink their approaches to teaching and learning. The
Academy has been closely monitoring the situation of the pandemic
and taking timely actions to ensure the health and safety of our
community while balancing performing and learning opportunities
for our students as a practice-based tertiary institution. With
concerted efforts of members of the Academy community, the
Academy is able to resume face-to-face classes and almost all of the
student performances which are of primal importance to showcase
our students’ hard work and talent to the public.

The Academy proudly celebrated the 25" anniversary of the
establishment of the Hong Kong SAR Government by presenting
the HKSAR 25" Anniversary Celebration Concert on July 8, 2022.
The Academy’s School of Music delivered live performances and
Xinghai Conservatory of Music, Macao Youth Symphony Orchestra
Association together with Shenzhen Arts School participated
in the concert by providing videos for the special evening. The
concert was livestreamed on the Academy website and RTHK TV
32, enabling more audiences in Hong Kong, the Mainland and
different parts of the world to enjoy the performances.

Meanwhile, the Academy, in partnership with the Swire Group,
announced the founding of the Greater Bay Area Youth Orchestra,
a pioneering youth initiative fostering cultural exchange across
the region, and also a unique opportunity to nurture talented
young musicians from cities around the Greater Bay Area (GBA).
Inspired by the National 14" Five-Year Plan, the Academy, being
an internationally recognised conservatoire, and well-positioned
at the centre of Hong Kong's mission as an international hub
of arts and cultural exchange, we will continue to do our very
best to capitalise on the opportunities in the GBA through
collaborations with performing arts institutions and provision of
exchange, internship and career opportunities for our students
and enhance our global profile.

Our efforts in incorporating arts technology into teaching,
research initiatives as well as students’ practice have been further
strengthened. We have been able to achieve desirable outcomes
enabling our students to excel while achieving breakthroughs,
albeit great challenges under the pandemic. The Academy’s Digital
Conference was held in January 2022 and joined by more than 700
participants from various countries. Leaders and academics in the
field were invited to speak on creative innovation in performing
arts education. The conference provided a multidisciplinary
platform for local and international experts and students in
performing arts to share good practice and to contribute
to discussions on the integration of technologies in various
performing arts disciplines and performances.

| am very pleased that the Academy has maintained its position
as the 1% in Asia since 2019 and ranks 10" in the world according
to the 2022 QS World University Rankings’ Performing Arts
Category. This recognition reaffirms the Academy's status as one
of the global leaders in providing focused professional training
as well as liberal arts education to emerging performing artists.
The Academy is dedicated to its educational and cultural missions
and will continue to strive for excellence in nurturing performing
arts talents; exploring innovative ways of teaching and learning
while maintaining its strong commitment to enriching the arts and
cultural landscape locally, regionally and internationally.

The Academy Virtual Open Day held on May 22, 2022 was once
again a great success and very well-received by performing arts
enthusiasts from all over the world with over 13,000 visitors from
the public that included those from the Mainland, the US, the
UK and Canada. The virtual event shared more than 100 videos,
including performances, sharing sessions and behind-the-scenes
stories prepared by our six Schools, as well as the history of the
Béthanie Landmark Heritage Campus.

The Academy has been planning to expand its teaching facilities
and build its first hostel in the past academic year. The early-
phase work including feasibility plans and various research
studies are to commence soon. This campus expansion project
will not only benefit our students, but also help to strengthen
exchange with international students and artists.

In aspiring to promote social inclusion, we are working diligently
to develop partnerships with NGOs, such as Arts with the Disabled
Association HK and UNICEF, to support people in need within the
community, particularly those with special or financial needs.

As we begin exhilarating discussions towards our 10-year Strategic
Plan, my senior management team and | are also planning for the
celebration of the 40" Anniversary of the Academy in 2024.

Finally, on behalf of the Academy, | would like to convey my
heartfelt gratitude to Mr. Edward Cheng, our Council Chairman,
members of the Council, the Home Affairs Bureau and the Culture,
Sports & Tourism Bureau for their guidance and assistance in the
past year, and express my heartfelt gratitude to the Hong Kong
SAR Government for its vision and commitment to the arts, and its
unfaltering support of the Academy over the years. My thanks also
go to all staff, students, alumni, and friends of the Academy for their
trust in us and unfailing contributions to another successful year.

Professor Gillian Choa
Director
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The Academy Recognised as Equal Opportunity Employer
RESRERLSTEREET

The Academy was honoured to be named an Equal Opportunity Employer
by the Equal Opportunities Commission, in both the Gender Equality and
Equality for Diverse Abilities categories, in recognition of its efforts in
promoting diversity, inclusion and equality in the workplace.
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24.9.

On-campus Expansion Building Named TML Artist Block
KREMBAIEGRS [TMLEEIE)

The Academy’s On-campus Expansion Building was named TML Artist
Block in a naming ceremony held in appreciation of the staunch support of
Toyo Mall Limited (TML). The generous donation from TML was a significant
contribution to the establishment of an endowment fund to support the
ongoing development of the Academy.
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16.10

Information Day
WiZENE

The Information Day was held both on-site at the Wanchai campus and
online. The six schools shared the latest developments in innovative
performing arts education, new academic programmes, and introduced
the new “42424" semester structure to be launched in the 2022/23
academic year.

FREAENEFRERBELET  NMEZRSEREEMBFHNAN
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HEEN -

021

2021

2021




20.10.2021

Drama Theatre Named “Rita Tong Liu Drama Theatre”

EBIRRS B S RS mEEIRR

The Drama Theatre was renamed the Rita Tong Liu Drama Theatre in a
naming ceremony held in appreciation of Dr. Rita Liu’s long-term support
of the Academy.
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The 35" Graduation Ceremony

Bo+HEESHME

Master's Degrees, Bachelor's (Honours) Degrees, Advanced Diplomas,
Diploma Foundations, and Certificates were conferred on 320 students of
the six schools of the Academy. During the Ceremony, Academy Director
Professor Gillian Choa extended her heartfelt congratulations to the
graduates, and encouraged them never to lose hope or faith in the face of
unpredictable challenges.
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22.

The Academy Conferred Honorary Doctorates and Honorary Fellowships

RESRERREE I RNERLT

The Academy conferred Honorary Doctorates to Mr. Choo Heng-cheong,
Mr. Charles Chow Chan-lum MH, Ms. Helen Lai MH, Mr. Warren Mok BBS
MH, and Mr. Jaap van Zweden SBS, and Honorary Fellowships to Mr. Chan
Kinsun, Ms. Candy Chea Shuk-mui MH, Professor Aquiles Delle Vigne, Mr.
Hong Ka-chun, Professor Liu Xinglin, and Professor Alan Rosenthal in
recognition of their remarkable achievements and contributions to the
performing arts industry as well as to the development of the Academy.
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1.12.2021 - 26.3.2022

Beethoven 32 A Co-production with RTHK
HBSHSHME (AZ5HEHRBMEE)

The School of Music of the Academy and Radio Television Hong Kong (RTHK)
co-produced Beethoven 32, which presented the 32 piano sonatas of Ludwig
van Beethoven. The anthology featured 32 pianists associated with the
School of Music and was broadcast on radio and TV and streamed online.

REBRBFLEBERLEREAHARF (AZF5HBRRMEE)
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10.12.2021

The Academy as one of the Exchange Institutions in Sir Elton John
Global Exchange Programme
THEEPR A Sir Elton John Global Exchange Programme BY & {EB#R 2 —

The Academy is one of the twelve exchange institutions taking part in
the new Sir Elton John Global Exchange Programme developed by Royal
Academy of Music starting September 2022. School of Music students
will be able to participate in educational exchanges and benefit from
collaborative projects, which vary from a short, single-term of intensive
project-based work to a full year of tuition.
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1.2022

Mr. Edward Cheng Wai-sun Appointed Council Chairman
MAEMAERSZEAREGERE

The Academy welcomed the appointment of Mr. Edward Cheng Wai-sun as
new Council Chairman, Mr. Douglas So Cheung-tak as Deputy Chairman,
Mr. Charles Yang Chuen-liang as Treasurer, and Dr. Raymond Chan, Ms.
Stella Lau Yin-ling, Mr. Andrew Leung Chun-keung, Dr. Tang Yuen-ha,
and Ms. Wong Caroline Ho as new members of the Academy Council as
appointed by the Chief Executive of the Hong Kong SAR Government, with
effect from January 1, 2022.
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1.2022

MFA in Cinema Production Students Collaborated with Flinders University
ERFENTIE T2 4 24 Flinders University S {E518

Master of Fine Arts students majoring in Cinema Production collaborated
across borders with Flinders University’s Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen)
students. They filmed in Hong Kong and Australia separately and produced
five short films through streaming.

REBREXRFRITALT 245 AR UE Flinders University BIE
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1.2022

HKAPA School of Dance and Akram Khan Internship Programme
BESRAXY - REEEEEHE

Eight final-year students from the School of Dance were selected after
three rounds of rigorous online auditions to participate in a seven-week
internship at the Akram Khan Company in London.

REDREEAREYH - EEEEN 2021/22 SFEFRY T —EE

RHEBT APLEFNERE - KBZHEE > \UBESRNUE
RBLEEERSHAEE o




12

20-22.1.2022

HKAPA Digital Conference
21 HHEREETHEEE

Harnessing a 21° Century approach to Performing Arts: Technology,
Practice, Education and Research was held online from January 20 to 22.
More than 700 participants from over 14 countries participated in the
virtual conference, including performing artists, researchers, educators, and
students. The conference provided a platform for collectively re-imagining
performing arts education and research in the post-COVID world.
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2.2022

The Academy Awarded Caring Organisation Logo for 15 Consecutive Years

RESRBETAFEE TRORME RS

The Academy was awarded the 15 years plus Caring Organisation Logo by
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service in recognition of its commitment
for over 15 consecutive years to building a caring community.
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4.2022

The Academy Ranked 1% in Asia, 10" in the World in QS
HEDRR QS HERUFITENE— « 2IKE+

The Academy remained 1° in Asia for the fourth consecutive year and
ranked 10™ in the world for the second year in the latest QS World
University Rankings’ Performing Arts category.

RESRARNARN QS A RBERFR RREMES > EENE
RBEMNE— > WEEMFHTIEKE L -

22.5.

The Academy Virtual Open Day 2022
HESRENA EREMA 2022

The Academy held its second Virtual Open Day. More than 13,000 global
visitors explored the Wanchai main campus and Béthanie Landmark
Heritage Campus via virtual tours. Highlights included free concerts, dance
performances, art-tech performances, Chinese opera excerpts, drama
class reveals, short film screenings, and the self-guided audio tour of the
Béthanie Landmark Heritage campus. Due to an overwhelming response,
the event was extended to a Virtual Open Visit.
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17-25.6.2022

SWEAT Hong Kong International Dance Festival
SWEAT & [E P S E El

Presented by the School of Dance, the SWEAT Hong Kong International
Dance Festival was held virtually from June 17 to 25. Highlights included
work-in-progress presentations from cross-cultural residencies across
4 cities; screenings from numerous dance academies and selected
commissioned dance films; and the World Dance Alliance Global Summit.

RBBRERESRN 6 B 17 E 25 AN LR SWEAT ZBE PR EZIEE
BRI E EMEERA LERFIMR - SHEREESRNRG
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8.7.2022

The HKSAR 25" Anniversary Celebration Concert
HESRBNERRIITREMRII—_+ERAFE4E

To celebrate the 25" anniversary of the establishment of the Hong Kong
SAR, the Academy presented the HKSAR 25" Anniversary Celebration
Concert on July 8. This special concert featured distinguished soloists,
composers, and conductor from the Academy. Xinghai Conservatory
of Music, the Macao Youth Symphony Orchestra Association and the
Shenzhen Arts School also provided special video performances for the
programme. With generous support from the Swire Group, the concert
was livestreamed on the Academy website and live broadcast on RTHK
TV for members of the public in Hong Kong and the Mainland to join and
celebrate this joyous occasion.
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8.7.2022

The Academy Announced to Establish the Greater Bay Area
Youth Orchestra
RESREHHRIIALE A E L

The Academy announced to establish the Greater Bay Area Youth Orchestra
(GBAYO), with the Swire Group as Founding Patron. Directed by the Academy,
the GBAYO will bring together talented young musicians from across
the region for professional training, performance and cultural exchange.

BHEBRMRAALEREGARIL (KEESEEZLE > “EHREE
BiRER > KEEBABAKRE - B EEEENEFTNERLETHE
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30.7-6.

Successful Debut of the First Academy Cello Festival

BEREERARSHERST

The first Academy Cello Festival presented a series of six exhilarating
concerts. It enabled strings teachers, students and graduates of the
School of Music to re-experience the joy of rehearsing for a concert and
performing together. In addition to live performances, alumni in the
Mainland and overseas took part by means of video performances.

BERZERARZHZMABOACZNZTLES - KESHRTHS
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8.2022

25-27.8.2022

School of Dance and the Hong Kong Arts Festival Jointly Present Colossus

BIEBRNATERITHHSRIEAREE (BB

School of Dance and the Hong Kong Arts Festival co-produced a
monumental dance work Colossus for the 50" Hong Kong Arts Festival.
Over 40 School of Dance students rehearsed via Zoom under the tutelage
of renowned Australian choreographer Stephanie Lake.
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School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts

BaRREENTRMR



Interstage 2021 Nei4 Ssang1
{Interstage 2021 5HEE)

6.11.2021
Academy Rita Tong Liu Drama Theatre

HEBRESSEEER

Producer and Creative Lead Bl {EEZ 5
Hong Ka-chun * EE5R{&

Associate Producers B & 5

Deputy Stage Manager HIfTE A E
Icy Chan * BRE51E *

Production Manager & Stage Manager S {F4X18 Kz

Prudence Chow * B #41& *

Eﬁ
m]%r

Sound Engineer £ T i28M
James Leung * 2 F2E *

Lighting Designer & Programmer J& ¢ 5851 « #E5 B AR T2 Em
Shanna Ng * {R 3k

. . =r -
Music Director 444885

Edgar Hung ** 7|, 254 *

" Guest BE

* School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student

BARRFRMBRSEE



Academy Drama: The Blind
BEEE . (BE)



Associate Costume Designer gk

Playwright 485
Lighting Designer & #5% 51

Director / Adaptation & / i 4R

ok

.I.

Sound Designers 25

Translators £Jz2

Production Manager S4{/F4SIE

Dramaturg EYBIHEE
Cast BB

Associate Dramaturg ZlE I 1E

Set and Costume Designer ffis K AREE 5 51

Co-Set Designer Bt & =585t

+
%
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School of Dance

FEAM5R

3-4.12.2021
Academy Lyric Theatre

HEBPRAERR

Shade, and Shadows (F;&2) '
I Will Jump Over the Fire (23 >
My Dance, Meshrep (£ - 4 > ZFERL) °



Eve Chan * PEELIE * (Artist-in-residence EEPR &SR )
Pasha Umer Hoo " THE - Z&®H "

Jorge Jauregui Allue EBES 4% (Artist-in-residence BFBrEEMIER )

Wu Kam-ming ** #8#ER *

Bear Ho * {A$%52 *
Ankie Lai On-kei * 22225 *
Moe Mo " &= "

#

Bills Tin * A3
Timothy Tsang " & ##(& *

Kelvin Woo King-lung * {28t *

= i

Man Kai-hei * B ERis *

Dickson Chiang Tak-chun * i *

School of Dance Ensemble ;EE 22 [ I

" Academy faculty member " ;REZB[RH IS

" Guest ™ B E

* Academy graduate * JRE Bz R4

* School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student

"BARNERMTBREE
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School of Drama

BRI SRR

Academy Drama: A Lie of the Mind by Sam Shepard
R2EE . (BHES5H) — & - &

8.12-11.12.2021
Academy Rita Tong Liu Drama Theatre

HEBRESSEEER



Playwright 45 &l Lighting Designer ¥& Y¢85

Sam Shepard Zx - B£tA Denzel Yung Cheuk-lun * 544 *
Translator &lz2 Sound Designer 285t
Fredric Mao * E(&18 * Fung Chin-lung * JERHE *
Director ;& Production Manager S4{E4EIE
Terence Chang " ER{EE " Yellow Wong Ho-tung * & 0] & *
Dramaturg EYEIHE1E Cast /@B
Michelana Lam ** #f3E3E ** School of Drama students [S; 5| 2[R 4
Set & Costume Designer i K ARIER S " Academy faculty member " JEE LTI S
Cindy Ho Pui-shan " {a/ 5 * " Guest ¥ B E
** School of Drama student ** BB EpEa 4
Co-Set Designer Bt &= s& 5t *School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student
Melissa Lai Ngai-ting * 3£ 5E * 'EARNEEMNBRREE

* Academy graduate * RE BT E ¥4
Co-Costume Designer B & REEE5 5

Katie Chow Tsz-wing * B 558 *



School of Drama

BRI S PR

30.5 -3.6.2022
Academy Studio Theatre

HEBRERES




Script Writer X Zs&IE

Director &35

Choreographer 47 £

Set Designer i = =85+

Costume Designer fREE:55

Lighting Designer ¥&¥¢28 2t

Sound Designer 255t

Production Manager S {E4Z IR

Cast BB
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School of Music
BBy

Academy Opera: Cavalleria Rusticana & Pagliacci

REWE . (BT RAES)

20-21.5.2022
Academy Rita Tong Liu Drama Theatre

HEBRESSEEER

Cavalleria Rusticana (4#Bt1E51)

Music &4
Pietro Mascagni EH#iEfE

Libretto X4~
Giovanni Targioni-Tozzetti and Guido Menasci I8TREE - LB & RIBMFE

Pagliacci (B f)

Music & Libretto B4R X7
Ruggero Leoncavallo EH &



Director &;&
Nancy Yuen " FrithZs "

Conductor 1548
HsuWei-en " 212 "

Assistant to Director &;EBhIE
Lam Kwok-ho * #K[E *

Set Designers i = %5t
Bacchus Lee " &£ "

Jonathan Wong " & & "
Costume Designers fREE:5 5
Melissa Lai Ngai-ting * $8 & E *
Ingrid Proos " ;BIGE "

Lighting Designer & Y¢2& =t
Timothy Tsang * B1¥{%& *

Production Manager S4{/E4Z18

Prudence Chow * B #£1& *

Cast ;BB

Students of the Department of Vocal Studies of the School of Music

BRBRBHAREE
Academy Symphony Orchestra
RBZELLE

" Academy faculty member "B EE [T S
* Academy graduate * RE B[R R E
* School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student

' BARBFEITRRSE
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School of Drama

BRI SRR

The Unthinkable Drama Festival 2022
2022 ERFUERBIEH

IN/OUT: 99% Understanding

2-6.8.2022
8-13.8.2022
Academy Studio Theatre

REBRERES



Artistic Director E{fj48 85

Roy Szeto " B]{EE s "

Dramaturg E{BIHE{E
Frank Lee ** ZS{83Z **

Project Manager 15 B 4518
Fong Ho-yin * S B& & *

Lighting Designer &Y 3& =t
Ting Leung-sun* TRE *

Sound Designer S22 55t

Chow Wai-chuen * FER *

Sound Engineer ZZ8U{ET T2

Leung Tsz-chung * 22748 *

Costume & Make up Advisor BR%E Rz 1E Ak EERS

Wong Ching-man * EHIEE *

Playwright 45 i

Peng Jing * &5 *

Director &5H

Chu Kai-hin ** 5B &EF **

Composers {EfH
Li Mei-yan ** Z=3£E% **
Leung Wai-lun ** Z2{&1g **

Wong Hoi-man ** E &3 **

Musicians 4485582
Li Mei-yan ** ZE3ERE **

Leung Wai-lun ** Z2{&fg **

Choreographer %7 5%

Tse Wing-yan ** #5k & **

Theatre Making Collaborators Fl|3% 17 E4H
Chan Pui-lam ** BRiHiEH **

Li Mei-yan ** ZE3£ g% **

Leung Wai-lun ** Z2{&{g **

Cast ;@B
School of Drama students E; &I Z 224

* Academy graduate * JREE R E ¥ 4L

" Academy faculty member " JEE RIS

** School of Drama student ** By & £ R 224
*School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student

' BORRFEITRRBE
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School of Drama

BB

The Unthinkable Drama Festival 2022
2022 ERFUERBIEH

Hemispherical Red and Black
(i feez2)

2-6.8.2022
8-13.8.2022
Academy Studio Theatre

HEBRERES

Artistic Director E{fj48EL

Roy Szeto " B]fEZs "

Dramaturg B EIE1E
Frank Lee ** Z5{#37 **

Project Manager JTHH g izc]
Fong Ho-yin * 7S BEES *

Lighting Designer ¥& ¢ 5% 5t
Ting Leung-sun* TRE *

Sound Designer 28551
Chow Wai-chuen * &R *

Sound Engineer H £ 8 {ET T2

Leung Tsz-chung * 22748 *

Costume & Make up Advisor fR#E &b EERS
Wong Ching-man * EHIEFE *

Playwright 4z &l
Yudai Kamisato {8 B2 ik

Director &g

Wong Long-yin* =EAZA *



Translator Efjz2

lu Ching-ue ** HkFLEX **

Video Creators &R {E
Chow Wai-chuen * B8R *
Yiu Lok-wai ** k&% *

Lyricist E57]

Yiu Lok-wai ** {k @2 **

Theatre Making Collaborators B35 17 E4R
Leung Ching-sum ** ZREBEE **
Yiu Lok-wai** fjk @425 %=

Yu Sum-yin ** Ri0\E **

Cast /EE
School of Drama students and alumni E{BI 224 R A

* Academy graduate * SR E R B ¥ 4L

" Academy faculty member " SREE R S

** School of Drama student ** g Z [ &4
*School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student

' BORBUFENTRRBE
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School of Dance

FiRSk

8-9.7.2022
Academy Rita Tong Liu Drama Theatre

REBRESSEEER

Upon Calligraphy (Excerpts) (Es:ith$E2)
The Acceptance of Being (IZ41F1E) °
Lost Paradise (ik%&XE) *

(EEg)



Carlo Pacis * H 2R % *
Jorge Jauregui Allue ERE5 %4

Liu Qi ** 235 *

Suki Chan * BREERX *
Cheung Tin-sum " 3RK0) *

Ayami Oki-Siekierczak *

' Fong Ka-yin * I *
% Lam Yiu-chun * #h242
* Karen Tse Wing-hei * #5808 *

YYTang* B—= *

Theo Lau* BI&E/ *

School of Dance Ensemble ;B & 2 [ E

* School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student
'EARNEEMSEREE
* Academy graduate * JREER R4

* Guest " B E

33



School of Drama

AURIZ I

Academy Drama: Song of Innocence and Experience

HEEE . (RERMHHZI)

20 - 24.6. 2022
Academy Studio Theatre

REBIREREIS



Devised by 4R 1E
Michelle Li ** Z=453,5 *,

Ivor Houlker *and Cast 37345 kg8

Co-Directors B & &8
Michelle Li ** 2458 & *

#H S #

Ivor Houlker ™ 377521

Music Director & @448 85

4+ o #

Ivor Houlker * 37 &5

Choreographer 4z £%

Lee On-sang ** Z52g 4 **

Set & Costume Designer ffis Rk ARIEEE 51
Tracy Giu Yuen-man * R4 *

Associate Set Designer Blffi = 5% 5t
Dominic Yau Man-tat * EREiE *

Lighting Designer & Y¢s& 5

Bills Tin" A% "

Sound Designer & £:5 5t
Allison Fong Tsz-ching * 1R *

Video Designer $#fR% 5t
Fong Hiu-tan " 7583 *

Spear Movement Choreographer 1218 EhE4RHE
Chew Yu-yeung** #3535 **

Choral Practice Leaders & IE4R B #5458
Sum Cheuk-yiu ** S ESIZ **
Cheung Cheuk-hang** 3RES{T **

Production Manager B4{E4SIE

Pt

Dickson Chiang Tak-chun # JZ1&if #

Cast;EE
School of Drama students B}l E3fr 22 4

* Academy graduate * JRE Bz 2 ¥4
** School of Drama student ** BB E2pREa 4
*School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student
'EARBEBNTBREY:
" Guest " ZE

(With kind permission of Rooftop Productions

ARREREAESHERIE)
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School of Drama

BRI SRR

Academy Musical: Lucky Stiff
BETEE . (FEER)

22 -25.6.2022
Academy Rita Tong Liu Drama Theatre

HEBRESSEEER



Book and Lyrics by 45 Bl & {Ez7
Lynn Ahrens

Music by {Ef
Stephen Flaherty

Based on [RE B2
The Man Who Broke the Bank at Monte Carlo by Michael Butterworth

Director & Spoken Text Translation & K X 2 & :2
Li Wing-hong " Z=58RE "

Musical Director & 2448 B2

Amuer M Calderon **

Singing & Voice Coach JAIE R B 43f51E
Francesco Mecorio " S5%3

Choreographer 47 £%
Poon Chun-ho * ;&% *

Cantonese Lyrics E:51E57
Hui Chun-pong * ZF&#f *

Set Designer i = 585t
Vanessa Suen Wing-kwan " a5k & "

Associate Set Designer Blffh &% 5t
Katie Chow Tsz-wing * B 558 *
Costume Designer AREEs55
Bacchus Lee " ZEZ£ "

Associate Costume Designer BIfRZESZ 5t
Ruby Yam Wan-yin * {E8824 *
Lighting Designer ¥&Y¢s%5

# AL #

Denzel Yung Cheuk-lun * §5)e4m

Sound Designer 285551
Fung King-hong * JEIRkE *

Production Manager S{/F4X1R
Isac Fok Hei-tung * EZ& 1 *

Cast BB
School of Drama students ;5|22 frEa4

" Academy faculty member " ;5 28 23 [ £ B

* Academy alumni * SRE BRI &
" Guest " ZE

*School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student

' EARNFENTRR2E
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School of Chinese Opera

AEERE

29 - 30.7.2022
Academy Rita Tong Liu Drama Theatre

HEBRESSEEER

'Stealing the verse' from The Romance of Jade Hairpin
(E&) 2z ({msF

Ying Kam-sha " ig&3b

Ping Gui Bids Farewell (F&HIE)

Lau Shun (Visiting Artist) 2138 ( FIZHEMR )

Hong Hai " 3t *

Excerpt from The Crossroads

(=20) &

Tsai Chih-wei " 82"



Mach Tuy Nghia " 127 = *

Zhao Riwei " BHE"
ChingWeng Sung " B84 "

Ryan Lo * 85 1F 4R *

Kelvin Woo King-lung * #8535 *

Essky Yik * {238 *

Chan Nok-hang * FEE1g *

Students of the Performance Stream of the School of Chinese Opera

BB RERERLE

Students of the Music Stream of the School of Chinese Opera

BB EHEERL

" Academy faculty member SR E 2[R H M S
* Academy graduate JEE Bz R4
* School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student

' EARAFENTRRSEE
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School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts

BARRFENRMKR

Sunset Concert

T or
Hi&sg&s

20.8.2022
Academy Rita Tong Liu Drama Theatre

HEBRESSEEER



Producers E55Y
Allison Fong Tsz-ching* 7 1ERE*
Lam Yiu-chun* #5248 "

Production Stage Manager S {E%E & 4518
Rachel Yip Zhun-huen* &

Production Engineer &£ & T 280
Potato Chan Yee-tang * PRIA &

FOH Mixing Engineers il &&= LiZHD
Allison Fong Tsz-ching* A IERE*
Edan Li* Z=577%"

Monitor Mixing Engineers B5 558 & T 12
Alvis Ng King-chun® R 2% *

Tantan Tang” 8R4 /3 *

BB Wong* =4 #F"

Sound Recording Engineer $£ 5 T 2E
Tim Chow " [B{%E *

Lighting Designers Y& 585
Shanna Ng Wing-sang* {R &k
Bills Tin* FA#EE"

Timothy Tsang * & %2 "

Karen Tse Wing-hei* #1538 *

Yu Hiu-ching” B8 "

Denzel Yung Cheuk-lun” &¥&4s *

Video Designers $#{&s5 st
Chill Chiu* #RZ="
Trini Chong* 3RA5 "
Martin Lai* 2228 &2 *
Lam Yiu-chun* #Ri24&*
Hamo Ng* 231t85*
Guest Performers 28
MouseFX

Charming Way

The Sulis Club

Parallel Horizons

Novel Fergus & SoWhat

Virgin Vacation

* School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student

' BARNFEITERSEE
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School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts

BRARRFENRMKR

TEA Graduate Exhibition 2022
BoRBEEITEEE 2022

7.9 -13.9.2022

Theatre Design Session

BamstRARE

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Amphitheatre
EAERTREZR R

9.9 - 24.9.2022

Media Design & Technology and Technical
Production & Management Session
HERMFRRFEERREN

Academy Studio Theatre

RESRERES
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School of Film and Television

ERERZMR

22.10.2022
Louis Koo Cinema, Hong Kong Arts Centre

BEREMPROHRIEET R

29.10.2022
Academy Béthanie Theatre

HEBREXERR

Former Best Friend

(HHE=)



Producer 55!
Wang Xi %

Director &5
Feicien Feng )&%

Screenwriter 45|
Joanne Shum &Z24

Cinematographer & $5&

Ko Wai-cheung & 1&¥H

Editor 543

Tsang Fuk-ching &318%

Sound Designers B &% 5T
Pang Ho-ling &2h5$%
Claudia Yip Ming-sum ZBR (s

All of the above are School of Film and Television 2021-22 Bachelor of
Fine Arts (BFA) graduating students.
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School of Film and Television

ERERZMR

22.10.2022
Louis Koo Cinema, Hong Kong Arts Centre

BEREMPROHRIEET R

29.10.2022
Academy Béthanie Theatre

HEBREXERR

One Night Legends
(—3E AR TR

Producers Bz &Y
Ye Xiao Tong EERERZ
Lau Perlin 2I5H5

Director &8

Jenny Wan Chan-lei ;B ¥ i

Screenwriter 45l

Leung Man-lai 23248

Cinematographer 1R 5E
Hu Xian Bo EE&1#

Editor BI$%

Zheng Chongyi B2
Sound Designer B & &% 5t
Perlin Lau I5H

All of the above are School of Film and Television 2021-22 Master of
Fine Arts (MFA) graduating students.
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School of Film and Television

ERERZMR

22.10.2022
Louis Koo Cinema, Hong Kong Arts Centre

BEREMPROHRIEET R

29.10.2022
Academy Béthanie Theatre

HEBREXERR

Happily Ever After
(—&—%1)



Producer E5 &Y
Jillian Lau Chi-ling 212 5

Director &;&
Doris Lau Wing-man 25k

Screenwriters 4z &l
Doris Lau Wing-man 215k
Lee Chun-yin Z=E:#

Cinematographer 1&g 5E
Wong Wai-hung = &1

Editor 5135

Cheung Ka-fai RZRIE

Sound Designer B8 & &5t
Claudia Yip Ming-sum EZBH (s

All of the above are School of Film and Television 2021-22 Bachelor of
Fine Arts (BFA) graduating students.
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School of Film and Television

ERERZMR

22.10.2022
Louis Koo Cinema, Hong Kong Arts Centre

BEREMPROHRIEET R

29.10.2022
Academy Béthanie Theatre

HEBREXERR

Catch a Star if You Can
iz



Producer B5%Y

Lo Pui-yiu B2

Director & 5&
Liu Choi-ying EE¥. &

Screenwriter 45 &l

Lee Long-hei ZEA%

Cinematographer 1B $5E

Lee Kin-hang Z{#(8

Editor BJ$%
Tsang Fuk-ching 218

Sound Designer &85

Lai Lok-yi B23&3fr

All of the above are School of Film and Television 2021-22 Bachelor of
Fine Arts (BFA) graduating students.
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School of Film and Television

ERERZMR

22.10.2022
Louis Koo Cinema, Hong Kong Arts Centre

BEREMPROHRIEET R

29.10.2022
Academy Béthanie Theatre

HEBREXERR

The Silent Island
CILERBYIM E D



Producer Es&Y
Mak Chun-kau ZEHEIR

Director 38

Wu Ruoshi &

Screenwriter 455

Chan Ka-yan FRE %
Cinematographer & g2{51&
Huen Hon-fung 51

Editor B14%
Cheung Yuk-shan 3& i
Sound Designer B =85t

Pang Ho-ling 285

All of the above are School of Film and Television 2021-22 Bachelor of
Fine Arts (BFA) graduating students.
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(Second row from left 5) Visiting artist Mr. Lau Shun; Barwo’s Chairman Dr. Liza Wang; Director, Professor Gillian Choa; Deputy Director (Administration), Mr. Chapman Ngan; Dean of
Chinese Opera, Professor Martin Lau with faculty members and students took a group photo after Gongs and Drums performance.

(BTHAERRE) FEMKRIALE - BB\ NEFRIFEIHERL - REREHSHER  BIRE (TR ) BEELE - HUERERIABDBBIZAMMDREMBNBEE (BEE)

RHBRER -

Student Development

Gongs and Drums

The Gongs and Drums performance in July 2022 featured three Cantonese
opera excerpts from The Romance of Jade Hairpin, The Crossroads, and
Ping Gui Bids Farewell directed by the School’s visiting artist Mr. Lau Shun.
Unfortunately, the Semester 1 performance had to be cancelled owing to
pandemic prevention measures.

Teaching

Spatial Outcomes-based Assessment System (SOBA)

The School’s SOBA team gave a presentation SOBA: Applying Innovative
Technology to Chinese Opera Education at the Academy’s Digital
Conference Harnessing a 21* Century approach to Performing Arts:
Technology, Practice, Education and Research in January 2022.

External Academic Reviewer (EAR)

Professor Ching May-bo, the School’s EAR for this academic year, held a
3-day visit to the School in May 2022 to review the Diploma in Cantonese
Opera Foundations, Advanced Diploma in Cantonese Opera and Bachelor
in Fine Arts (BFA) in Chinese Opera programmes.

Partnership and Collaboration

Radio Television Hong Kong

Dean of Chinese Opera was a guest on RTHK'’s “Talk With You” programme
in October 2021.

The Academy Inheritance
The Lam Kar Sing Foundation and RTHK co-produced a TV programme
“Traditional Chinese Opera: The Artform Inheritance of Master

Lam Kar Sing”. The Dean and two faculty members were invited as
interviewees. 27 episodes of the programme were broadcast on
RTHK31 and RTHK's online platform.

Leisure and Cultural Services Department Video Project 2022 - 101
Academy: A Primer on Cantonese Opera

The Leisure and Cultural Services Department approached the School of
Chinese Opera to produce a series of videos on Cantonese Opera for their
101 Academy series. The project was postponed to the coming academic
year due to COVID-19 prevention measures.

Internships

Two BFA Year 4 Performance students interned at the Xiqu Centre of the
West Kowloon Cultural District in 2022. Another two BFA Year 4 Music
students worked as interns at RTHK Radio 5 in early 2022. They gave a
post-internship online seminar in late February to share their internship
experience with faculty and students.

Community

Chinese Opera Cultural Development Initiative

The third and subsequent rounds of the Chinese Opera Cultural
Development Initiative (continuous education) were launched from
September 2021, offering 29 courses with 340 enrolments.

Events and Seminars
Two faculty members presented talks entitled Ten Steps in Writing a
Libretto and On Percussion of Cantonese Operatic Singing (zhongban)
at the Cantonese Opera Day 2021 organised by the Leisure and Cultural
Services Department.
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BEES

(iREE)

2021/22 BETEMN (BEE) BHENR 2022 F7ABE1T #
Bh=EirFE e 8F (E&L) 2 @& ~ (FEIE) & (=
ZH) 5 (FEHNE) RIGENRIGTEREEFETRE - MLS
AR (EEE) AIRBBETEIHARRL -

BBER

SOBA Rt 4T

SOBA M EERTEHE B EERMMN 2022 F 1 8 21 BE17
B MHarnessing a 21* Century approach to Performing Arts:
Technology, Practice, Education and Research) B{REE:ZHHRT
%4 TSOBA : FERBIMER NP REEMEE L) rES -

BSMRTHRAR
BRI 22 PR AT E B HBURH 2020 - 2022 BEFERERSIMBHTIRIRE ©
BEIREN 2022 F 5 BEHFS2RERER XE - SEXERBLR

2o

BHEAE

FHES

BRBiRE 2021 £ 10 A 28 HEBEEEREQAHE (FE - @&
82 =& -

(RBAREHRE)
MREBEEECREBBOMARF—E-+tEN (REEAEMK
B) B8 CEREMUEMERFHHREE - IENBAERHKER
ELEBTaB -

BESERXEEFE LM 101 ERAF]
BREERCEHEBRFRHBARMEE TN 1101 BRIAFL %
BERE  RFIEHATI 2022/23 B4 o

BE

MEBTOERNREEEBER 2022 FEANACEEMPOE
BRI MBRTNERFTEEBBLER 2022 F 1 AE 2 BHHE
BEEESERGETEREIF INE2ATELETTHLS=S
BB RME D ZHMPINEBREE -

HEsh e

Eiah TR R TR

B BN BNTRRE (FHEER) B 2021 F9 A
Rt -t T T+ EREFH=EEHUSE -

BRIEE

MU S M RERESHERNN TERIH 20211 FET T
SERMERAITRNEE > DA NEH+Di & MERSMEREE :
PiRER e

Chinese Opera Cultural Development Initiative.

(a2 gng = T

Director Professor Gillian Choa and the award-winning
student Wong Cheuk-lam.
REEYEHBERELBETFSR -

Angel Leung Sum-yee, Advanced Diploma student, is selected as one of the Top
10 Outstanding Tertiary Students of Hong Kong 2021.
BEXRBERLIGEES 2021 F TEBE+ABGHAHERE

Gongs and Drums:'Stealing the verse’ from The Romance of Jade Hairpin.

(REE) - (EBL) 2 (@s) °
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Students had internship at the Akram Khan Company and performed at the Company's
production - Jungle Book Reimagined.

BEEYH - EFEEEE > T2 HEAHKEMREN (Jungle Book Reimagined) & o

Student Development

To nurture students' professional readiness, the School continued to
strengthen our internships, overseas exchanges and additional performance
projects, including its first 7-week internship programme with Akram
Khan Company in the UK, during which selected students joined classes
and rehearsals for the company’s production, Jungle Book Reimagined
commissioned by New Vision Arts Festival. Two dance students had the
opportunity to work as assistants to the choreographer on the CCDC Dance
Centre's WuDaoQingNian 2021 project, while Hong Kong Ballet offered three
Ballet students a summer internship. In terms of graduate destinations,
students secured employment in the City Contemporary Dance Company,
Hong Kong Ballet, Hong Kong Dance Company, Hong Kong Disneyland,
Passoverdance, Theatre de la Feuille, Hong Kong Dance Alliance, Hong Kong
Circus, E-Side Dance Company, Ajkun Ballet (USA), Kaunas Dance Theater
“Aura” (Lithuania) and Akram Khan Company.

Awards and recognition

The School continued to receive recognition for student work at
international and local competitions, awards and festivals. Two Master of
Fine Arts (MFA) students won the Hong Kong Jockey Club Music and Dance
Fund Scholarship, while the MFA project, Dance In The End, was selected for
screening at the 7" Jacksonville Dance Film Festival 2022, Florida.

Teaching

Curriculum

To boost students’ industry readiness, the School has developed a
validated Professional Diploma in Dance programme to be launched in
September 2022. To strengthen dance creation as a key area of learning
and in preparation for the new major in Choreography, the School has
integrated enriched creation-related courses into the new Bachelor of
Fine Arts (BFA) curriculum for all students.

Dance creation and technology

The School initiated a Motion-capture & 3D animation software project
to create innovative digital dance productions in collaboration with
Goldsmiths University, choreographer Alexander Whitley and a team
of UK-based media artists. The project led to the world premiere of the
first digital dance film commissioned by the School, METAMorphoses,
at the HKAPA Digital Conference in January. Faculty and BFA Year 4
students also presented a session at the conference on using dance
motion capture, which included a live MoCap demonstration.

Collaborating with Dorsett Hospitality International and The Collective
companies, two dance students created solo and duet AR dance
choreographies at the Affordable Art Fair 2022. In conjunction with
the School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts, the School also adopted
project-based experiential learning to develop students’ Art-Tech skills
by exploring lighting design, sound design, and choreography.

The School presented its first dance photography exhibition, Coven+,
which engaged French choreographer Mickael 'Marso' Riviere as

photographer to capture dance students’ responses to familiar and
unfamiliar spaces in the Academy'’s iconic building.

Distinguished speakers

The School invited distinguished dance artists and scholars to share
insights and research with our students, faculty and alumni, including
three special Zoom forums under the Dean’s Special Artists Series featuring
Professor Sara Houston, choreographer William Forsythe, who received
an honorary doctorate from the Academy in 2010, and choreographer,
dancer and Chancellor of De Montfort University, Akram Khan. The School
also organised two Optimising Dancer Potential webinar talks by Professor
Matthew Wyon and Dr. Jatin Ambegaonkar.

Partnership and Collaboration

International

640 participants from all over the world joined the nine-day inaugural
SWEAT Hong Kong International Dance Festival, specially curated
by the School in partnership with Hong Kong Dance Alliance, World
Dance Alliance and 14 dance academies.

Marking the 50" anniversary of the Hong Kong Arts Festival,
choreographer Stephanie Lake’s Colossus was the first co-production
between the School of Dance and Hong Kong Arts Festival. The process
from rehearsals to staging was conducted for the 42 students entirely
via Zoom and presented in four sold-out performances at the Hong
Kong Jockey Club Amphitheatre.

Local higher education institution

The School and the Department of Rehabilitation Sciences of The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University signed a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) to explore possible collaborations in dance science, dance
rehabilitation and injury prevention. The School also collaborated on
the Dance Medicine 2021 event, where our lecturer in Dance Science
led the assessment team providing advice to participants.

Community

The School of Dance launched the Jockey Club Dance Well project in
April, a 3-year creative movement programme designed to involve
people of different ages and abilities in regular dance classes and
activities in artistic spaces. The project includes an impact study that
investigates the effects of dance on patients with Parkinson’s disease.
As part of the programme, dance pedagogy students received training
to serve as teaching assistants on community workshops.

The School partnered with RTHK to broadcast the School's Summer
Performances 2021 to offer free dance performances to the general
public. One lecturer in Chinese Dance curated a six-episode
programme Chinese Dance 101: Dynamics of Chinese Dance on Leisure
and Cultural Services Department’s free 101 series platform.

The School initiated several projects to support talent search and
development, including a scholarship scheme to invite Bauhinia Cup
Dance Championships winners to join the Gifted Young Dancers
Programme's (GYDP) SEED programme, an online cultural exchange
workshop between students of GYDP and the Youth Theatre Japan, and
a 3-day online intensive workshop for dance students from the School
of the Arts (SOTA) Singapore.

Students participated in a series of outreach performances, including
My Dance, Meshrep for the grand opening of the Hong Kong
Palace Museum and the celebration of the 25™ anniversary of the
establishment of HKSAR.



Dance Well classes are open to all: people living with or without Parkinson’s disease of
all ages, along with their families, loved ones and carers.
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LGBTQ+ Ethnodrama.
LGBTQ+ AFBZEEE A ©

Student Development

Students continued to stage new plays in Playwright's Studio 10 & 11 in
association with the Hong Kong Arts Centre. Two of the performances, The
Blind and A Lie of the Mind ran in two semesters. Students also explored
the world of musical theatre by staging the musical farce Lucky Stiff.

After a successful debut last year, The Unthinkable Drama Festival ran for
a second year to showcase new work conceptualised and produced by
the School. Two works were staged, IN/OUT: 99% Understanding written
by playwriting alumnus Peng Jing and directed by a current directing
student, and Hemispherical Red and Black directed by a directing
alumnus. The Festival involved a student of the first cohort of master's
degree in dramaturgy.

Five original plays written by master's degree in playwriting students
were selected for professional production and publication in two
major local playwriting competitions organised by the Hong Kong
Repertory Theatre and the Cinematic Theatre. Students in the Diploma
in Foundations programme contributed performance reviews to the
International Association of Theatre Critics, IATC(HK), which were
accepted for publication on an online art criticism platform for viewing
by local and overseas art professionals.

A Master of Fine Arts (MFA) Playwriting Mini-Festival was initiated and
produced by a group of MFA playwriting students. The (Bachelor of Fine
Arts Year 2) Creative Project and LGBTQ+ Ethnodrama were creative works
from bachelor's students and master's students respectively, which were
shown with post-performance discussions.

Performance opportunities were complemented by internships in local
drama productions, including the Class 7A Drama Group's musical
production Love at First Snow... and the Chung Ying Theatre Company's
musical production Man of La Mancha.

Teaching

The School continued to prepare for the Mid-Cycle Review, evaluating
existing provision and the development of its master's degree
programmes. The Review is a vital part of the School's academic life-
cycle, assuring that the quality and coverage of its teaching and learning
benchmarks against international higher education standards.

The School organised workshops and learning experiences run by faculty
and guest facilitators throughout the year. Alumnus and director Wu
Hoi-fai gave an online Documentary Theatre Workshop, while Estill Voice
Workshops were provided for students across year groups to enrich their
use of voice in performance.

Monday Workshops, Directing Workshops, Working with Playwrights
and Devising Workshops continue to provide platforms for students

Post-screening discussion at Berliner Theatertreffen in Hong Kong co-presented with Goethe-
Institut Hong Kong.
BASRESBREDREMN AMBRASBRAE) REEK -

to learn and practise through scene work presentations, as well as
enhancing students' knowledge practically for achieving their goals in
theatre making.

Partnership and Collaboration

Professional practitioners' collaboration in School productions allowed
students to gain hands-on experience in theatre making. This year,
alumnus Sin Chun-tung directed The “S” Tragedy, Michelle Li and Ivor
Houlker, Co-Artistic Directors of the Rooftop Productions, directed
Songs of Innocence and Experience, and contemporary new media artist
in Taiwan Lin Jin-yao joined the production team to create theatrical
soundscapes for The Blind.

The School co-presented with the Goethe-Institut Hong Kong the two-day
Theatertreffen in Hong Kong, where four outstanding productions from
the Berliner Theatertreffen were screened for the Academy community
and industry practitioners, followed by post-screening discussion.

The School's faculty were actively engaged throughout the year in
interdisciplinary activities, collaborating with different schools in
the Academy and with local institutions. Faculty also took part in
international online events, including the Peak Performance across
Disciplines: An International Forum; the online panel discussion of
ADN Re/View (Vol.2); the HKAAA & APAM's Eventide Conversations
Series: The Future of Live Performance; The Dramaturgs' Network’s
20™ Anniversary and the Kenneth Tynan Award Ceremony; the 14"
Asia-Pacific Bond (APB) Directors' Conference; ITI Network for Higher
Education in the Performing Arts Special Connecting Event; the HKAPA
Digital Conference; and Theater der Zukunft: Taipei, Shanghai, Peking
und Hongkong im Gespréch.

Community

The School presented two talks at local bookstores to raise public
awareness of dramaturgy. Guest speakers were invited to unpack
the discipline, share their experiences of working as dramaturgs and
highlight key issues.

Continuing previous cooperation with Tai Kwun on mini-ethnotheatre
See You Zoom Again, Tai Kwun X HKAPA On Stage Online produced
selected creative proposals from students. Students and the School were
invited by RTHK and IATC (HK) to share their experiences of On Stage
Online and to discuss the future possibilities of online theatre.

Funded by the JK & Ingrid Lee Foundation Creative Project Fund and
supported by the Arts with the Disabled Association Hong Kong, one
of the students organised the Me Amo interdisciplinary art project for
people with different abilities to embrace their true self and adversity
through painting, photography and theatre presentations.
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BFA2 Creative Project.
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Co-organised with the Education Bureau, ‘Professional Development Programme on Appreciating Music and Sound Effects in Films'was held in late June, 2022 with the participation of 35 secondary school

senior level English teachers.

BREKBRAMER 2022 F 6 A TORM BETEETRE

The School of Film and Television enjoyed another productive year.
In September 2021, the School launched the Screen Production and
Research Centre (SPaRC) at the Wanchai campus. The new facility
revitalises the original television studio, offering cutting-edge screen
production and post-production capabilities, fully integrated for teaching
and learning and cross-disciplinary research-based production practice.

The Bachelor of Fine Arts (BFA) programme produced a range of truly
outstanding short projects, perhaps the best ever. The second-year
programme again produced some excellent short non-fiction work
exploring society and humanity through images and sounds. The final
year students experimented with the potential offered by the use of
green screen virtual production in the SPaRC. The BFA and Master of Fine
Arts (MFA) graduation films revealed stories focused upon introspection,
personal angst and identity, perhaps a reflection on uncertain times.

The year saw a welcome return to face-to-face teaching, so necessary in
practical and production-driven disciplines. However, online learning and
communication has become a mainstream part of teaching, learning and
management of student projects, and some online provision remained.

The School was privileged to engage two resident artists who contributed
by teaching in their professional areas of expertise and working alongside
students and industry partners. They demonstrated new approaches to
professional screen projects, motivating students to produce fresher and
more eclectic screen outcomes this year.

The School developed and delivered a joint online student learning
and production practice programme with Flinders University in South
Australia. Students from both schools shared online seminars and
masterclasses, then formed joint teams to write and produce projects.

Within the Academy, the School collaborated with the School of Chinese
Opera on video components for the Gongs and Drums stage production,
and contributed personnel, resources, and production expertise towards
the completion of the Academy Inheritance screen project. The SPaRC
team worked with School of Dance teachers to produce teaching
resources for dancers and collaborated on the experiential and interactive
virtual reality and 360° project, A Heaven in a Wild Flower. A Dance stage
work choreographed by a School of Dance Artist in Residence was also
re-staged for the camera in a project shot in and around the Béthanie
campus. School of Drama students participated in a screen acting
workshop in the SPaRC Studio.

BRELKREUME)  HE=TAURXREHEMSM

The School and the Hong Kong Arts Centre jointly presented a special
screening Hong Kong versus the World, which included a selection of
student pieces from the School alongside international award-winning work.

The Artists in Residence produced two immersive screen projects in
SPaRC in association with the Hong Kong Arts Centre. The House of
Chifan, a narrative story driven by contemporary dance performance, was
designed to be experienced in immersive 360° virtual reality. Chroma 11
similarly integrated screen storytelling with dance performance using
new technologies in motion capture, image manipulation and virtual
reality. The project was incubated at the prestigious Venice Biennale and
was presented at Freespace in the West Kowloon Cultural District.

Student and alumni screen work was again prominent among awards
in local and international screen festivals. A BFA sound major alumna
received a nomination in the prestigious 69" Annual USA Motion Picture
Sound Editors (MPSE) Golden Reel Awards for her work on the Netflix
production White Snake 2: The Tribulation of the Green Snake. MFA
Year one exercise Dance in the End was selected for screening at the 7
Jacksonville Dance Film Festival and received an honorary mention at
the International Monthly Film Festival in Tokyo. BFA student work was
submitted into competitions in the USA, South Korea, Germany and
France. Espaco Video in Macau screened a special programme of BFA
student work including A Summer Lucid Dream, May You Stay Forever
Young and Chinese Frankenstein and the MFA Thesis Project, Passerby.
A number of alumni were selected to pitch creative screen projects to
international production companies and funders at the Hong Kong-Asia
Film Finance Forum including The Returning Tide, Chifan, Summer Breeze
and Water Can Go Anywhere.

The School was invited by the Education Bureau to design and deliver
a professional development seminar on the appreciation of sound
effects and music for films for secondary school teachers, which was well
received by participants and the Bureau.

The School engaged with a range of initiatives developed by CILECT, the
International Association of Cinema, Audio-Visual and Media Schools.
These included participation in the annual CILECT prize for outstanding
student films and active engagement by faculty members at the CILECT
regional and international conferences.

Graduation films continue to be streamed online on the School’s Vimeo
channel, where international film festival selection committees are invited
to view the students’ work. A broad and expanding range of student
work continues to be screened online at viddsee.com and via other social
media platforms. Graduation screenings at the Béthanie Theatre and
Louis Koo Cinema were sold out.



BFA students shooting their graduation project.
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Students are working on the VR production of Chroma 11 at SPaRC.
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BFA Year 1 students participated in the 3D shooting of The House of Chifan.
BB LR —FERBESHE (The House of Chifan) 3D $A#E ©
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The Academy Cello Festival.
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Student Development

School of Music students and alumni continued to win prestigious
competitions as well as recognition on the professional stage locally
and internationally. Junior Music students excelled in a number of
international competitions in 2022, including the Quebec Music
Competition (Composition), the UK International Music Competition,
the North American Virtuoso International Music Competition, and the
London Young Musician - World Top 50 Musicians Award.

Piano students won prizes in the 2021 HKGNA International Music
Competition and the XV Campillos International Piano Competition,
and the Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition Awards, and
participated in the production and performance of the Beethoven 32
Project in collaboration with RTHK.

Music alumni also won international awards including the 16" Hong
Kong Arts Development Awards — Artist of the Year (Music) and Award
for Young Artist (Music), and 2021 New Composers Pitch Award in the
Netherlands.

During the pandemic, students actively presented new compositions
in concerts and gave performances of Chinese and Western music,
multimedia and electronic music, chamber and orchestral works, and a
fully staged opera production. In addition to regular live concerts, they
performed with musicians abroad in virtual, collaborative ensembles
through the Internet.

Teaching

Highlights this year included the vocal department’s production
of Cavalleria Rusticana & Pagliacci in collaboration with members of the
Academy Symphony Orchestra, directed by Professor Nancy Yuen and
conducted by Mr. Hsu Wei-en, with Mr. Timmy Tsang as the repetiteur.

In the Academy Cello Festival, strings students learnt to produce a
concert series in addition to playing, including programming, marketing,
recording and presentation. In the Multimedia Concert: City and You,
composition students presented their newly composed music with live
performance, video, and dance, the immersive presentation helping
audience members experience the psychological states of patients with
anxiety disorders.

To ensure students continued benefitting from learning with
international artists, the School held a number of livestreamed concerts
and collaborative performances in which students performed with guest
musicians and outstanding alumni. The School also organised online
masterclasses and lectures in all the seven departments with international
artists from the UK, the USA, Canada, Europe and the Mainland.

HKSAR 25™ Anniversary Celebration Concert.
ERHNTHERI -+ HAFSHE -

Partnership and Collaboration

The School of Music is developing the establishment of the Greater
Bay Area Youth Orchestra (GBAYO) with funding donated by the Swire
Group, positioning the School to take a lead role in orchestral training
within the Greater Bay Area.

The HKSAR 25" Anniversary Celebration Concert with the Academy
Symphony Orchestra, conducted by Professor Sharon Andrea Choa, was
successfully presented in July 2022 to celebrate the 25" anniversary of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. The School extended
invitations to Xinghai Conservatory of Music, Shenzhen Arts School and
the Macao Youth Symphony Orchestra to participate in the concert to
showcase collaboration in the Greater Bay Area.

The Orchestra Academy Hong Kong (TOA) is co-directed by the School
of Music and the Hong Kong Philharmonic Orchestra (HK Phil), and is
funded by the Swire Trust. TOA introduced two schemes, its Fellowship
Programme and Young Pro Platform, aimed at enhancing orchestral
performance for distinguished graduates and facilitating their career
development. Under the Fellowship Programme, up to six Fellows
are selected to undergo intensive orchestral training with the HK Phil,
performing alongside professional orchestral musicians and joining the
mentorship scheme. Young Pro Platform participants joined Philharmonia
APA (PAPA), an orchestral ensemble formed by Academy music alumni in
2017, for a season-long programme of ensemble and chamber concerts
co-directed by the Head of Conducting and Cultural Leadership (H (CCL))
and the Chief Executive of the HK Philharmonic. All TOA members are
invited to participate in masterclasses, workshops and lectures led by HK
Phil musicians and renowned artists in the industry. In collaboration with
Hong Kong Arts Festival, the H (CCL) invited international guests to give
online talks to students.

The project Beethoven 32, a collaboration with RTHK that involved the
filming and audio recording of all 32 piano sonatas by Beethoven, was
broadcast by RTHK. The 32 pianists included faculty members, alumni,
and students from senior and junior programmes. This project was
elected one of the Top 10 Music Headlines of the year.

In conjunction with other performing arts organisations such as the Hong
Kong Arts Festival, Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, Hong Kong Sinfonietta
and the First Initiative Foundation, the School arranged for students to
play in masterclasses by renowned musicians.

Community

Traditionally, the concerts, workshops and masterclasses of the School
of Music are open to the public free of charge. The School organised
Chinese and Western orchestral concerts, chamber concerts, opera,
multimedia and electronic music performances. Players of the Young Pro
Platform regularly gave concerts outside at the West Kowloon Cultural
District and Haw Par Music.
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Academy Opera: Cavalleria Rusticana & Pagliacci.
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A multimedia concert by composition students.
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Beethoven 32, a collaborative project of the School and RTHK.
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Media Design and Technology Department organised a 2-day motion capture workshop for its faculty and technical staff in Winter Term 2022. Staff members from the School of Dance were invited to
participate. The workshop focused on technical pipelines for digitising performers' body motions and facial expressions.

HEREARN 2022 FLFAHEBM B[N —EAMAMRNBERIR TF - BRESRNEMETELSN - ERTEHEENBERRENS BB FREDRBHECHORERE

Student Development

The School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts successfully
produced all planned productions this year. In total, 14 productions
were staged, both independent Theatre and Entertainment Arts
productions and productions staged in collaboration with other
schools of the Academy. Additionally, the student-led live music
production Sunset Concert was staged in August 2021.

Student work on productions was recognised with nominations and
awards at the 13™ Hong Kong Theatre Libre and the 30" Hong Kong
Drama Awards.

External experiences for students were also successfully facilitated.
While overseas internship opportunities remained exceptionally
scarce due to the ongoing pandemic, the School managed to
place all students with required internships into local theatre and
entertainment arts groups, including Leisure and Cultural Services
Department, Emperor Entertainment Group, Hong Kong Ballet
Company, Hong Kong Arts Festival Limited, Hong Kong Disneyland,
Dino Tech and 89268. Career talks were arranged with industry
practitioners to help orient students towards multifaceted leadership
roles in the theatre and entertainment arts industry.

Teaching

Although face-to-face classes in the second semester were disrupted
by the 5" wave of the pandemic and the resulting teaching hiatus, the
School successfully managed to complete all courses by the end of
the academic year without compromising learning outcomes.

Indeed, the School capitalised on the suspension of on-campus
learning to develop its teaching and learning facilities further. The
School’s PC lab was set for remote use during campus closures, a new
digital equipment booking system for School resources was introduced,
while renovated student workstations became available as part of the
School’s ongoing commitment to improving students’ work spaces.

During the Winter Term, multiple special workshops and masterclasses
with guest artists were arranged to broaden students’ knowledge and

skills. Topics included live music concert operations; Chinese hair
and dress; site specific performance design; rock carving, moulding
and casting; stage automation; media servers; automated chain hoist
systems and power distribution systems.

Teaching faculty have continued to develop their profiles in the
past year. Several faculty won awards at the 13™ Hong Kong Theatre
Libre and the 30™ Hong Kong Drama Awards. Multiple faculty have
completed postgraduate level courses and programmes.

Partnership and Collaboration

Four students from the Bachelor of Fine Arts programme secured
exchanges with the Royal Conservatoire of Scotland, which will take
place in the coming year.

The School partnered with audio manufacturer L'Acoustics for student
training on their audio control systems, and subsequently L'Acoustics
provided equipment sponsorship for student productions. With the
success of this partnership, the School is exploring the creation of a
Memorandum of Understanding with the company to continue to
explore future collaborations.

The School has entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with
City Contemporary Dance Company and hopes to begin collaborative
activities with them in the coming year.

The School continued its partnership with West Kowloon Cultural District
Authority in the Arts-Tech Techbox initiative throughout the year.

Community

Stage and Event Management students successfully created
a community arts project, Fun Builder, despite the difficulties
encountered by the closure of community centres in the midst of the
pandemic. This creative arts programme was developed to enhance
communication competence, resilience, and self-esteem in children
with Special Education Needs, and strengthen the social support
network in the Sham Shui Po district.
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A student specialising in Property Making in moulding workshop.
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Chinese hair dress workshop.
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Extension and
Continuing

Education for Life

(EXCEL)
T Bk s BA B¢

Extension and Continuing Education for Life (EXCEL) provides continuing
education in the performing arts throughout the year for people of all ages.
In this reporting period, 1,285 students enrolled on 104 part-time courses.
Although the number of courses dropped 20% due to COVID-related
cancellations, the demand for performing arts education remains steady
with student numbers slightly up on last year. As Hong Kong recovers,
enrolment on Summer Term courses is expected to surge.

EXCEL continues to offer its full-time one-year Pearson BTEC Musical
Theatre programme. This programme is an invaluable path for secondary
school graduates seeking to pursue full-time education or a career in the
performing arts. Since 2017, EXCEL has run a joint programme with the
English Schools Foundation (ESF) to offer performing arts through the
International Baccalaureate’s Career-related Programme (IBCP). The IBCP
leads to the Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Performing Arts.
Currently, the EXCEL Musical Theatre Programme leads to the Pearson BTEC
Level 4 Higher National Certificate in Performing Arts.

Community

EXCEL continues to serve the community by designing and conducting
custom-made programmes, such as drama-based executive training
courses and in-service skills-based training programmes. While many
community engagement activities were affected for a second successive
year by COVID-19, EXCEL continued to offer online training, including
public speaking and customer service workshops, in order to help

participants upskill during the pandemic. A new initiative in collaboration
with the School of Film and Television called SPaRC Afterschool Programme
was also introduced to develop students’ technical skills, digital media
knowledge, and creativity.
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EXCEL Short Course - Drama-based executive training workshop held at Sir YK Pao Studio at Béthanie Landmark Heritage Campus.

EXCEL fgHA:R12 REXELERENSEBRERTHAARTRASNRIELY
2021 - 2022 EXCEL Musical Theatre Programme graduates. 2021 - 2022 EXCEL Musical Theatre Programme Graduation Ceremony.
2021-2022 EXCEL 2 AHI B HRRIEEEE - 2021-2022 EXCEL 2 B SZ 445112 B8 o
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Education-
Information

Technology

(EDulT)

EDuIT continues to support the development of innovative teaching,
learning, and practice at the Academy. In addition to quality workshops
and training, highlights include the first digital conference at the
Academy, a performing arts MOOC (Massive Open Online Course) and
series of webinars on current issues and trends in the performing arts
and performing arts education.

Professional Development

EDulT provided training opportunities for teachers and students
to support the integration of digital technology in performing arts
education. It offered a variety of workshops to meet the needs
of teachers and students such as introducing Canvas and Canvas
assessment to new teachers and teaching staff who need to brush up
their skills at the beginning of new academic year and offering video
editing workshops to equip staff with essential video-editing skills. It
also conducted two tailor-made workshops for staff members from
the Library in order to equip them with basic graphic design skills for
promotional materials and technical skills for webinar meetings.

To enhance the digital skills of staff and students, EDulT offered
a hands-on After Effects workshop on graphic design skills and
conducted a series of free video editing software workshops, including
Shotcut, OBS, Snapseed, iMovie and Youcut.

In response to feedback, EDuIT is working on a Canvas self-help video
for in-house teaching to highlight new features, provide How-to guides
and troubleshoot common issues.

Digital Conference

The first digital conference at the Academy took place in January 2022.
The three-day virtual conference attracted more than 200 registrants
and over 700 viewers from fourteen countries, including the USA,
Canada, the UK, Australia, France, Denmark and the United Arab
Emirates. The Academy invited global thought leaders and academics
to explore creative innovations in performing arts education, practice,
and scholarship. It also provided a multidisciplinary platform for
local and international experts in the performing arts to share good
practice. Conference sessions can be viewed via the following URL:
https://joinvirtualconference2022.hkapa.edu/.

Webinar - Al, Creativity and Education

The webinar Al, Creativity and Education looked at human and Al
collaboration, explored the current state of Al in the performing arts
and education, and examined specifically how Al can help artists,
teachers, and students in the creative industries. This webinar attracted
115 registrants, including students and faculty from the Academy and
local and overseas institutions.

The webinar examined how Al can help artists, teachers and students in the performing arts
education and creative industries.

PN RS A TS ENAEBAREX TN ENRNERREIHBNEMNRE -

Arts X Tech Webinar Series

To echo the main theme of the Hong Kong Arts Festival Arts x Tech
this year, EDulT organised a series of webinars in June and July,
2022. External experts, representatives from Cyberport, and recent
graduates were invited as speakers to share their experiences and
provide insights into the latest trends and developments in the Arts x
Tech field. The webinars emphasised ‘youth/student voices’ by inviting
students and recent graduates as moderators and speakers.

MOOC Project - Communication Skills

A free, self-paced MOOC (Massive Open Online Course) was launched
in May 2022. Through role-plays, short lectures, and panel discussions,
learners gain essential communication skills and persuasive strategies
for common situations such as pitching ideas or participating in
media/scholarship interviews. In the first phase, the course was made
available to Academy students, staff and alumni; in the second phase
in late June 2022, access was extended to teachers and students from
secondary schools.

Website Revamp Project

While the current website has served the Academy well for almost
a decade, the time has come to develop a new site that will
accommodate its expanding needs. To this end, a website revamp
project was launched in 2021, with a new Academy website slated for
launch in early 2023.

The first digital conference explored creative innovations in performing arts education,
practice, and scholarship.

HEHBEARTREEMEE - BBRMNSNSENAREE
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Offering workshops to meet the needs of teachers and students.
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The Arts X Tech Webinar Series invited students and recent graduates as moderators and speakers.

Eafly x Bk WA EBAERENLFENREEERETHAMNBS -

A new Academy website is slated for launch in early 2023.

R EBRAIETRE I 2023 FHRAA -
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Libraries
Bl 535

As our motto goes: wherever you are and whenever you need, the Library
never sleeps. Despite another year of service disruption due to the
pandemic, the Library lived up to this motto by continuing to provide
online services during periods of campus closure, to improve access to
electronic and digital resources, and to support learning, teaching and
research with ongoing projects and new initiatives.

Library Collections

The Library collections continue to grow. Since the adoption of the
e-preferred approach to collection development, over 64% of the library’s
book budget has been spent on e-resources. The eBook collection
has grown to more than 258,000 volumes, while the print and media
collections have increased at a much slower rate, to over 176,000 items.
The Library now provides 88 e-databases with nearly 551,000 e-resources
in different formats.

This year, the Library began using Community Zone, a networked
catalogue in the Library System, to consolidate more than 388,000
bibliographic records and links to 37 shared electronic databases,
enriching content and improving search satisfaction. The Library has
also launched the Demand Driven Acquisition (DDA) programme for
eBooks, adding more than 70,000 titles for instant previews and online
recommendations. Compared to last year, the use of electronic resources
recorded a 7% increase.

To continue developing local performing arts resources, the Library
renewed its licensing agreement for off-air recordings of RTHK
programmes for a further period of two years. This year, the Library
recorded over 410 programmes. At the same time, the total number
of digital files stored in HKAPA Digital has increased to over 103,700
of which 3,200 files were added, including video-recordings of earlier
Academy productions and score collections donated by local composers.

Library Services

In response to feedback, the Library has launched the Online Request
Service for Available Items, enabling staff and students to place online
requests for books and AV items regardless of whether they are on loan
or not. The service was piloted in Semester 1 and is now a regular service.
Survey feedback also indicated there was insufficient study space in
the F/TV Library. With the consent of the School of Film and Television,
an adjacent room was converted into an extension of the Learning
Resources Area with new iMacs, more AV carrels and study spaces.

Teaching and Learning Support
The Library is proactive in reaching out to new staff and students with
invitations to visit, and in connecting with the Academy’s academic

community through seminars, activities and informative online guides.
Freshmen visited the libraries in groups during Orientation Week,
receiving a complimentary charging cable with a QR code linking to the
Library’s webpage. The Library has embedded Academic Honesty and
Library Support sessions into first year undergraduate and postgraduate
courses to promote academic integrity. To provide timely assistance
when using library services and resources remotely, the Library compiled
various online guides. These guides were particularly useful during
periods of campus closure, recording 21,710 pageviews over the year.

The Course Reading Lists launched last year have been extended to
include courses offered by the School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts
(TEA) in addition to those of the Language Team and Performing Arts
Research (PAR). In total, 216 reading lists have been compiled. Another
pilot project, Graduate Profiles, run initially in collaboration with the
School of Drama, has been expanded to cover the graduating classes of
the School of Dance and the School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts
(TEA). Graduates' participation in Academy performances and the awards
and scholarships they have received are listed in chronological order on
their profiles. A similar new service Loop in, piloted this year, aims to help
students build their professional portfolios on LinkedIn and to embed
links to view their works in HKAPA Digital.

Library Events and Activities

The Library was the first stop on the Academy Information Day campus
tour. Visitors had the opportunity to explore the Library and a thematic
display related to Streets of Hong Kong which involved finding
interesting content from library books on a Google map. Other thematic
displays included Amusing Cantonese, Innovation in Practice as Research,
Career and Internship Tips and Translated Plays.

In November, the Academy Library was colourfully decorated by TEA
students to the theme of the Day of the Dead. A postgraduate student
shared the special meaning behind the Mexican festival in a series of
talks. The event received such positive feedback from staff and students
that a new service “Show Talent@Lib” was piloted, inviting students to
display their works in the Library.

Despite tightened social distancing requirements in the beginning of
2022, the annual Fai Chun@Lib event went ahead for staff and students
to express in writing their hopes and wishes for the new year.

Introduction to Library Resources and Services during the Student Assembly of the School of
Theatre and Entertainment Arts.
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Extension Area of the Learning Resources Area of the F/TV Library.
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Library Session on Academic Honesty and Library Support.
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A series of talks on the Mexican Day of the Dead festival.
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Development

Office
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The Development Office has continued to strengthen donor
stewardship and expand its network of donors, alumni and friends in
line with the Academy'’s strategic fundraising direction, and to assist
in the development of funding initiatives with support and advice of
the Development Committee.

The Academy is greatly appreciative of all donors and sponsors who
contributed to Academy'’s scholarships, programmes and activities
despite continued social and economic challenges (see appendix 9 on
page 119). In particular, it would like to extend its gratitude to The Hong
Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for its grant to support the School
of Dance’s Dance Well Hong Kong — Movement Project for individuals
with Parkinson’s Disease, and to the Swire Group for its support for the
formation and operations of the Greater Bay Area Youth Orchestra. The
Academy is also deeply grateful to Ms. Ella Cheong for her generous
donation to establish the Ella Cheong Special Education Fund to provide
financial assistance to SEN students, Hou De Charitable Foundation’s
generous donation to further the Academy’s development, and Maxwell
Electronics Limited’s donation to fund bursaries. The Academy remains
indebted to its long-term supporters for their continued generosity in
2021/22, including Asia Insurance Company Limited for its support for
the Audience Development Programme and Opera Scenes, and "DMT
ProSeed Fund" by Digital Media Technology Co., Limited’s support for
Sunset Concert 2022 and DMT ProSeed Fund Scholarships. The Academy
is also appreciative of First Initiative Foundation’s organisation of a
masterclass by renowned singer Gin Lee for students of the School of
Drama and its continued donations to fund scholarships for Academy
students.

Many students continued to experience financial difficulties this
year due to the unemployment of their family members and loss of
personal sources of income. To alleviate the financial difficulties of
these students, the Academy established an Emergency Support Fund.
The Academy is grateful to all donors, including Anna Pao Sohmen
Foundation and Andy Lau Charity Foundation Limited, who donated
generously to this Fund.

The Academy received a significant donation from Toyo Mall Limited
(TML) in 2019/20 for the establishment of an endowment fund. In

recognition of TML's generosity, the On-Campus Expansion Building
was renamed the TML Artist Block. The naming ceremony was held
on September 24, 2021 and was officiated by Executive Director of
Toyo Mall Limited, Mr. Francis Law; Dr. Elina Leung; Academy Former
Council Chairman, Professor Stephen Chow and Academy Director,
Professor Gillian Choa.

The Academy has been fortunate to receive long-term support
from Dr. Rita Liu, including a substantial donation made in 2019/20
in support of the Government’s 8" Matching Grant Scheme. In
recognition of her generosity, the Academy Drama Theatre was
renamed the Rita Tong Liu Drama Theatre. The naming ceremony
was held on October 20, 2021 and was officiated by Ms. Jennifer Liu
on behalf of Dr. Liu; Academy Former Council Chairman, Professor
Stephen Chow and Academy Director, Professor Gillian Choa.

The Development Office continued to work closely with The Society of
the APA (SAPA). Managed by a dedicated group of professionals and
leaders, SAPA is an independent charity that aims to raise funds for
student scholarships. The Academy expresses its heartfelt gratitude to
SAPA for its generous donation in support of scholarships to Academy
students despite the postponement of the Academy Ball, CABARET,
originally scheduled for early 2022, and looks forward to its continued
partnership with SAPA in raising future funds for the Academy and its
students.

The Development Office maintains a close connection with its alumni,
providing them with the latest information on alumni benefits and
the development of the Academy. The Academy is appreciative of
the HKAPA Alumni Association for its support to the alumni through
difficult times.



(From left) Professor Gillian Choa, Academy Director, Ms. Jennifer Liu, Professor Stephen
Chow, Academy Former Council Chairman, and Dr. Sophia Kao Lo at the Naming Ceremony of
Rita Tong Liu Drama Theatre.
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(From left) Mr. Francis Law, Executive Director of Toyo Mall Limited, Dr. Elina Leung, Professor
Stephen Chow, Academy Former Council Chairman, and Professor Gillian Choa, Academy
Director, at the Naming Ceremony of TML Artist Block.
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Campus

Development
BB

The Campus Development Office (CDO) has continued to focus
proactively on maintaining a healthy, safe and sustainable campus
environment, and has taken further measures to help safeguard staff,
students and visitors against COVID-19.

COVID-19 Online Reporting System

The COVID-19 Online Reporting System was co-developed by CDO and
EDuIT with a view to streamlining reporting and follow-up procedures
and limiting the spread of COVID-19 on Academy campuses.

Anti-Pandemic Measures
Ultraviolet lights have been installed in air conditioning systems to
inactivate viral, bacterial, and fungal organisms.

To improve air quality further, CDO is taking steps to introduce an
advanced biotechnology filter system for the air conditioning in
the Academy’s public entertainment venues, the cafeteria and the
foyer lounge.

Health and Safety Management
CDO and the Health and Safety Committee and Working Group are
committed to cultivating a strong safety culture on Academy campuses.

The enhanced Health and Safety Management System Manual was
officially disseminated in June 2022 to strengthen campus health
and safety standards and to promote sustainable health and safety
practice. The System was developed to accomplish the objectives
of the Health and Safety Policy, and to promote a positive attitude
toward safety culture.

CDO invited authorities such as the Labour Department and the Hong
Kong Fire Services Department to run seminars and workshops such as:

- Occupational Safety and Health Ordinance and Regulation Training
-Occupational Health Talk — Back Care
- Press to shock — Save a life CPR & AED Course
Campus Sustainability
CDO has upgraded infrastructure to increase energy conservation.
Upgrades include:
-fixing Harmonic Distortion Mitigation devices for improving power

quality and demand;

-fixing Variable Voltage Variable Frequency (VVVF) controls for air
conditioning equipment / infrastructure;

-fixing motion sensors in corridors;

-changing fluorescent lights to LED lights.

Such measures are projected to reduce the Academy’s annual electricity
consumption by 3%.

The Academy supports energy saving and sustainability, and participates
annually in the Energy Saving Charter with the Hong Kong SAR
Government and in Earth Hour. In working towards energy efficiency and
a better environment, CDO is coordinating the introduction of a charger
for private vehicles and the use of an electric bus.

Occupational Safety and Health Ordinance and Regulation Training organised by
Labour Department.

B TREMN MEAL — LIFERER BB OMIREESRIE o
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Press to shock - Save a life CPR & AED Course organised by the Hong Kong Fire
Services Department.
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Awards and

Recognitions
HEIAN

Jul7 B 2021

2021 Malta International Composition Competition
- Second Prize

Chan Nok-him - The Unanswered Math Question
(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 EEMERI AT — BF
e

(BRBREVFETHRE)

Aug 8 B 2021

New Generation 2020 Concert

- Winner

Yu Tsz-long - Cliff Dance

(School of Music, Bachelor of Music (Honours) Year 4 student)

rEgem—N 20200 S4F — EE
RIERR — (EE8R)
(S48 S48+ (RE8) BUMFRE)

New Generation 2021 Concert

- Winner

So Chun-on - Le Clé Sanglante

(School of Music, Bachelor of Music (Honours) Year 2 student)

rEgem—N 2021 S84 — EE
gFEZ — (miw)

TRER > TREL (BB) BUFRE)

—
N

New Generation 2021 Concert

- 2" Runner-up

Vong Hin-ching - Moon Stealer

(School of Music, Bachelor of Music (Honours) Year 3 student)

rggem—N 2021 5% — FE
EHEHIE — A

SRR B2 (REB) BU=FR%E)

—

2021 International Youth Music Competitions
(June 2021 Music Composition (Junior Category))
-1 Prize

Justin Cheung Yim-lap - The Life of Butterflies
(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 ERELDFEEAE (frih (DF4A) )
— 53
SREIL

(BRBREVETHRE)

2021 21" Century Talents Composition Competition
(Junior Category, 11 - 12 years old)

- 1" Place

Justin Cheung Yim-lap - The Life of Butterflies

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 tH4EA B(Fd AT (DFE > 11-1258)

2021 International Youth Music Competitions
(June 2021 Music Composition (Senior Category))
- 1% Prize

Angus Yip Heung-wing - The Dreaded Place

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 EMEFLFEHEARE (fFHh (F4R4E) )
— %%
RS

(BRBREFVETHRE)




Sep 9 B 2021

2021 Euregio Piano Award International Piano Competition
- 1" Prize (Category B, from 9 - 11 years)

Li Kwong-ching

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 REERFHE — ERESIEE
— $—&(B#H > 9-115%)
FHB

(BHBERBVETHERE)

The 57" Hong Kong Schools Dance Festival (Secondary Section)

- Chinese Dance - Honours Award

- Modern Dance - Highly Commended Award & Choreography Award
Celine Laurelle Tang

(School of Dance, Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) in Dance Year 1 student)

BR+tESREEHDRE
— HEE (BE) B%%
— BRABRRERERE
MBE

(RS BIEEMBL (REB) BU—FRE)

The 57" Hong Kong Schools Dance Festival (Secondary Section) -
Chinese Dance

- Honours Award

Yeung Sze-wah

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme)

FE+HtESREEATS2E
— PEE (BH) BFR
e hE

(FEBREFHEEEERE)

The 49" Open Dance Contest Dance Festival - Secondary Section -
Chinese Dance

- Honours Award

Yeung Sze-wah

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme)

FO+hEZBAMEELE WESE (A5H4A)

— BER
T i
(EIEB B FRAEERERE)

World Dance Regional Competition Finals —
Chinese Folk (Competitive)

- Elite Platinum & Taoli Spirit Award (Creativity)
Isaac Liu

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme)

BERRFEEEEATABETERKRRAE (GRkAE)

— HERBRERMFENE (A155)
€S
(FEBREFHEFERE)

Hong Kong Ballet Group Stars Award 2021 — Senior Female 2, Ballet
- Bronze Award

Cheung Hoi-ka

(School of Dance, Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) in Dance Year 3 student)

EHEERSTBNEKXE 2021
— BRELESRE (BER) Wi
RIS

(EIESkk > BEEMBT (RE) BU=FRE)

Hong Kong Ballet Group Stars Award 2021 - Solo Competition Open
Section, Open 1, Ballet

- 2" Prize

Vivian Leung Hoi-kei

(School of Dance, Alumna)

EREER2TEMEXE 2021
— RELFAME (BER) £=8

(EIESMRRA )

Hong Kong Ballet Group Stars Award 2021 - Senior Female 2, Ballet
- Gold Award

Ivana Wong Ngai-zeon

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme)

EREERSTENEKXE 2021
— BELESRE (BER) 218
EEEES
(FEBRETHEEEERE)

Hong Kong Ballet Group Stars Award 2021 - Senior Female 1, Ballet
- Silver Award

Lam Ching-shun

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme)

EEEERSTEMEKE 201
— BELESKE (BER) B
HigZ

(EIEB B FRARERERE)
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Hong Kong Ballet Group Stars Award 2021 - Senior Female 2, Ballet FHEUESLSHBHEKXE 2021

- Silver Award — BHILESKE (855) R
Tiffany Ng Ka-ip REkE

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme) (EESREEREENERE)

Hong Kong Ballet Group Stars Award 2021 - Contemporary 2 FHEEEERGENMEKE 2021

- 1% Prize — EBELERAHE 253
Yochai Aviv Bar Yochai Aviv Bar

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme) ( BEEREFFEEIERE)

Hong Kong Ballet Group Stars Award 2021 - Contemporary 2 EAOEGLSTHEREKE 2021

- 2" Prize — BEILERKHE 252
Chan Tsz-yiu PRIEIZ

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme) ( RS2SR REERRE)

Hong Kong Ballet Group Stars Award 2021 - Junior Girl 4 EHEUEESTEEKE 2021

-3 Prize — BEILERE EEBEIFE=Z
Clarice Lai REIR

(School of Dance, Seed Programme) ( EIEB P stEl)

Oct 10 A 2021

Wuzhen Theatre Festival’'s Emerging Theatre Artists' Competition EfEE B S ERREBE T

- Best Performance Award — RIEFEARRR

Becca Cheung Hoi-ting - A Ripple in Sound REE — (—UIIESRFEARY
(School of Drama, Class of 2021) (BEBIERBR: > 2021 FEERE)

Wuzhen Theatre Festival’s Emerging Theatre Artists' Competition BEESEIE S EREERT

- Best Performance Award — RIEEEARRLR

Kingston Lo Yee-king - A Ripple in Sound EEHW — (—UHESRRA%R)
(School of Drama, Class of 2021) (ERRIZRT © 2021 FEHE)

Wuzhen Theatre Festival’s Emerging Theatre Artists' Competition EfEE B S EREBE T

- Best Performance Award — RIEFEARRR

Yu Ting-zhi - A Ripple in Sound B TIE — (—EERAEY
(School of Drama, Master of Fine Arts in Drama Year 2 student) ( BYBI22PR ° BNRIEMTE LT —FRE)
Wuzhen Theatre Festival’s Emerging Theatre Artists' Competition BEEEISEREET

- Best Performance Award — RIEEEAARBRR

Frank Lee Pok-man - A Ripple in Sound FEN — (—IIRERFEE)
(School of Drama, Master of Fine Arts in Drama Year 2 student) ( BEEIZpR ° BRI EMTE L —FRE)
Wuzhen Theatre Festival’s Emerging Theatre Artists' Competition EfEE RS EREBE T

- Best Performance Award — RIEEARERE

Nickole Li Jia-lin - A Ripple in Sound ZEM — (—UEERRE%R)
(School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts, Master of Fine Arts in Theatre (B KRAEEMENR  BEaRNEEMELT—FRE)

and Entertainment Arts Year 1 student)

Wuzhen Theatre Festival’'s Emerging Theatre Artists' Competition EfEE B S ERREE T
- Best Performance Award — RIEFEARRR
Li Mengyang - A Ripple in Sound FERE — (—UIRERARY

(Alumnus, School of Film and Television) B ERBRRE




2021 Autumn, Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition
- 1" Prize (Professional Category Piano Solo Class)

Kwok Pak-yu

(School of Music, Bachelor of Music (Honours) Year 4 student)

2021 HPAEERBZLLE (RF)

— B8 (FEEN — WNS/RE) &
W rmRIEREEE

#BiatE

(B8 S482+ (RE8) BUmFERE)

2021 Autumn, Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition
- 1™ Prize (Piano Solo Young Artist Category Group J)

Matthew Yu Ching-yin

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 BHIPAEERBSLLE (KF)
— B8 (HEHEREFBEWRJA)

£

rEH

2021 Autumn, Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition
- 3" Prize (Piano Solo Junior Category Group B) and

Chopin Waltz Award

Harvey Wong Tsz-kwan

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 FHPABERBZLEE (KF)
— =8 (NSHEXTFEWNRBMHE) &
HIBEISZ AT

Outstanding Tertiary Students Award of Hong Kong 2021
Angel Leung Sum-yee
(School of Chinese Opera, Advanced Diploma Programme student)

ERTRBERESE
S

(BT > BRISESUREE)

Ten Outstanding Young Persons 2021
Lio Kuok-man
(School of Music, Class of 2003)

EFR+KBRLEFE 2021
EE
(B4Rt > 2003 FRE)

Dec 12 H 2021

The 1% (2021) International Theatre Academy Award
(Directing Award)

- Best Director

Roy Szeto - De Ling & Empress Dowager Ci Xi

(School of Drama, Associate Professor, Head of Directing and Artistic

Director of School Production)

BEERENSHRE (FRT)

— REER

BIfERE — ((BhefizEsE)

(BREET  BIBUR « EEATERBREFRNEE)

Concours International de Piano - Grand Prix Animato Chopin 2021

-2 Prize
Aristo Sham
(School of Music, Alumnus, Junior Music Programme)

Concours International de Piano

—— Grand Prix Animato Chopin 2021 5=
ki

(BH2REF VD FERRERER )

2021 Asia’s Most Influential Honouree by Tatler
Professor Gillian Choa, Director of the Academy

2021 £E Tatler TR A EHFIRE
EBEEBRREEEEHIE

2021 HKGNA International Music Competition -

Yang Won Sun Foundation Prize / Grand Prize

(Young Artists Division - Piano)

Anson Wong Ying-shun

(School of Music, Bachelor of Music (Honours) Year 3 student)

2021 HFEMEREH G TR S HELLE

—— Yang Won Sun Foundation Prize K%
(MEE2MRE — )

=

(BB SHEL (RE) BU=FRE)

2021 HKGNA International Music Competition

- 2" Prize (Young Artists Division - Piano)

Kwok Pak-yu

(School of Music, Bachelor of Music (Honours) Year 4 student)

2021 FEMHRBITH RS HELILE
— B8 (MBEMRE — #%)
#Biat

(B8 45+ (RE8) BUmFERE)
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2021 HKGNA International Music Competition
- 2" Prize (Young Artists Division - Piano)
LeeYing-yuet

(School of Music, Bachelor of Music (Honours) Year 2 student)

2021 FREMHAEMIG RS HLILE
— B8 (MBEEWRE — 8F)
FEIA

(B8 S482+ (RE8) BU_FRE)

2021 HKGNA International Music Competition
- 1 Prize (Senior Division - Piano)

Lin Jiahong

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 FEHHAEMIGTERTHELILE
— 5% (Vg — @)
HRZRh

(BHERBVFTHERE)

2021 HKGNA International Music Competition
- 2" Prize (Senior Division - Piano)

Lan Rayming

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 FEMHRBITHEERSHEILE
— B8 (LFEHE — @)

2021 HKGNA International Music Competition
- 2" Prize (Senior Division - Piano)

Ko Ching-hin

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 FEEMHKERG TR SLILE
— BZF (LFEH— W)
HIEE

(BRBREVETHRE)

2021 HKGNA International Music Competition
- 3" Prize (Senior Division - Piano)
Leung Chin-wai

(School of Music, Bachelor of Music (Honours) Year 1 student)

2021 FEEMHRBIIHETERSTHEILE
— B=R (Vg — W)
A

BHER  THET (RE) BU—FR%E)

%\ 2
7

—

2021 HKGNA International Music Competition
- 3" Prize (Senior Division - Piano)

Wong Kin-hang

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 FEMHRBIHETERSTHILE
— =8 (LEHE - 8D)
2%

(BHBERBVETHERE)

2021 HKGNA International Music Competition
- 1** Prize (Junior Division - Piano)
Mo Yui-him

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 FRMHAEMIG RS HLILE
— % (LRE -8B

2021 HKGNA International Music Competition
- 2" Prize (Junior Division - Piano)

Jade Chan

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2021 FEMHAEWIG TR THELILE
— IR (RA -8
BRI

(BRBREVETHRE)

Concurso Internacional de Piano de Campillos
-3"Prize

Alexander Lau Shing-ho

(School of Music, Class of 2019)

Concurso Internacional de Piano de Campillos
— ®B=3R

EES

(B4L20T 2019 FEHE)




Feb 2 B 2022

Canadian International Music Competition

- Platinum Medal in the Rising Star Category
Harvey Wong Tsz-kwan

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Canadian International Music Competition
— Rising Star Category Platinum Medal
=T

(BHBERBVETHERE)

Canadian International Music Competition
- Platinum Medal ( Absolute 1* Prize )

in the Junior Performer Category

Calissa Poon

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Canadian International Music Competition

— Junior Performer Category Platinum Medal
(Absolute 1 Prize)

ERE

(BRBREVETHRE)

Elevato Stanza Junior Piano Competition

- 1" Place & Distinction “Best Beethoven” in Category D
Li Kwong-ching

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Elevato Stanza F/V 48 L= E
—— D {85 —R B Best Beethoven]

Elevato Stanza Junior Piano Competition

- 1" Place & Distinction “Best Impression” in Category B
Joseph Cai Yourong

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Elevato Stanza /L4 L= HEE
—— B #H5—8 B TBest Impression]

Elevato Stanza Junior Piano Competition - Honourable Mention
Harvey Wong Tsz-kwan
(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Elevato Stanza F/VF#H FHZEIEEF
— ER#i
te3e)

(BRBREVFETHRE)

23" Chopin International Piano Competition in ASIA Online Asian
Games (3" and 4" grade elementary school)

- Bronze Prize

Li Kwong-ching

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

BoAZEASENFRBEAE (NR3-4FEHF)

— E

Grand Metropolitan International Music Competition 2022
- Platinum Prize

Li Kwong-ching

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

FHE

Mar 3 H 2022

Shimoda International Music Competition
(Young Artist Category)

- Gold Prize

- Grand Prize

- Okinawa Resort Prize

Li Kwong-ching

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

FENETHERSELEE (HERIUT)
— &H
— KH

HEVJ—+E

Apr4 H 2022

QS University Rankings’ for Performing Arts 2022
- 1*in Asia 10" in the World
The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

Qs R ABHR RBEEMNERR
— EilE— 2B+
ERRESMR
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2021/22 Caring Company Scheme -"Caring Organisation" logo
The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

2021/22 FEHF ERIRE
— TRWORRER R
EREESMR

Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition (Spring season) -
Group A (Age 5-6)

- 1" Prize & Mazurka Award

Joseph Cai Yourong

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition
(Spring season)

— A#H (5-6 5% ) $—R K Mazurka 1%

Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition (Spring season) -
Group B (Age 7)

- 1" Prize

Harvey Wong Tsz-kwan

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition
(Spring season)

—BH(T®)F R

Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition (Spring season) -
Group D (Age 9)

-2" Prize

Lennis Cheng Hoi-shing

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition
(Spring season)

— DM (9% ) B=H

21151719

(BRBREVETHRE)

Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition (Spring season) -
Group H-2 (Age 14)

- 2" Prize

Lan Rayming

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition
(Spring season)

—H24 (145 ) B=R

Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition (Spring season) -
Group C (Age 10-11)

- 2" Prize

Jade Chan

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Chopin Avenue International Piano Competition (Spring
season)

— CHH(10-115%) B=8

Vivaldi International Competition 2022 - Prodigy category (Age =< 7)
- 1" Prize with Excellence Nomination

Harvey Wong Tsz-kwan

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Vivaldi International Competition 2022
— Prodigy category (Age =< 7)
1** Prize with Excellence Nomination

Vivaldi International Competition 2022

- Concerto Category - 1 Prize with Excellence Nomination

- Junior category (Age 8-10) - 1* Prize with Excellence Nomination
- Modern A (Under Age 17) - 1* Prize with Excellence Nomination
Calissa Poon

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Vivaldi International Competition 2022
—— Concerto Category

- 1" Prize with Excellence Nomination
— Junior category (Age 8-10)

- 1* Prize with Excellence Nomination
—— Modern A (Under Age 17)

- 1* Prize with Excellence Nomination
EE

(BHBERBVFTHERE)

Vivaldi International Competition 2022 - Youth Category (Age 11-13)
- 1" Prize

Alexis Lian Chuoling

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Vivaldi International Competition 2022
—— Youth Category (Age 11-13) 1% Prize
=

(B4BRBVETLERE)




String Avenue Competition (Spring Season) 2022 - Cello Group J
-3" Prize

Ho Yi-hang

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2022 ZHEKEEFILE - KIRF J A

— =4

String Avenue Competition (Spring Season) 2022
- Violin Group E, Consul General Award

Sum Hoi-ga

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2022 SR KEEELLE
— IMRE E 4 — @ERRENCR
HigE

London Young Musician International Competition

-2021 - 22: World Top 50 Musicians Award

-2022: Annual Star Award

- 2021 - 22 Season 3: Gold Prize in Young Master (Age 18 and Under)
(Violin)

- 2021 - 22 Season 4: Gold Prize and Expressive Performance Special
Prize in Sonata Performance (Violin)

Mak Hoi-kiu

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

RBRBFLEZTHER
——2021-2022 : HRIFHEHE+KIE
—2022: FEZE

—2021-22 B=F : £ (+/\BEUT) (/MEE)

——2021-22 FAF : FRFRGHREBRHILRE
(M=)

+.

3
e
i

London Young Musician 2021 - 22 Season 4 -

Gold Prize (Young Artist (Aged 10 and Under) (Violin)
Shelby Chan Ming-ka

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

RAELETHEK (202122 FMOUE)
— &8 (VFEH — +mEUT) (MEF)
RiGE=

(BRBREVFETHRE)

Composition Prize 2022 for the HKAPA School of Music and
the University of Music and Performing Arts Vienna (MDW)
- Call for Orchestral Work Proposals 2022,

sponsored by Dr. Helmut Sohmen

So Ho-chi

(School of Music, Class of 2017)

ERRERRTHARNETMHTHEEREENRAR
(MDW) 2022 S {FriiE : 5 2022 FEZLER
—— [ Helmut Sohmen 181 &8}

BHER 0 2017 FEE)

Beecham International Piano Competition
- 2" Runner-up

Li Kwong-ching

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Beecham International Piano Competition
— B=3H
FHE

(BHBRBVEEHERE)

Orbetello Piano Competition 2022 - Category B -
1* Prize

Li Kwong-ching

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Orbetello Piano Competition 2022 B 4H
— B3
R

(BRBREVETHRE)

May 5 B 2022

Hong Kong Dance Award 2022 -

Tom Brown Emerging Choreographer
Kevin Mak

(School of Dance, Class of 2012)

EHAEIRELTE 2022

— BHIENSRE
F55

(EIESMR 2012 FB¥)

Hong Kong Dance Award 2022 - Outstanding Choreography

(School of Dance, Class of 1999; Honorary Fellow)

FHRBIEFE 2022
SEE (BT VIl « RIS IREAERE ... )

(SEIEERRT > 1999 FRE  HBRL)
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Hong Kong Dance Award 2022 - Outstanding Small Venue Production

EHHEFIEFL 2022

Tai Kwun & Mui Cheuk-yin - Diary VIl - The Story of...... — RS S IR BUE

(School of Dance, Class of 1999; Honorary Fellow) KEE - 1887 (BEE VIl « BARAAIRAERE ... )
(SERREARR ° 1999 FRE ; ¥ERt)

Hong Kong Dance Award 2022 - Outstanding Performance HHEEIHTEE 2022

by a Male Dancer — BHBREEEN

Shen Jie - Romeo + Juliet AR — (BEB+HRER)

(School of Dance, Alumnus) (EEBRRR)

Hong Kong Dance Award 2022 - Outstanding Performance HEBINEE 2022

by a Female Dancer — RHZEES RN

Hua Chi-yu - Nine Songs
(School of Dance, Class of 2000)

EHE — (I
(SEEEMT > 2000 FRE)

Hong Kong Dance Award 2022 - Outstanding Visual Design
Maurice Lai - ON VIEW: Panoramic Suite
(School of Film and Television, Class of 2019)

FHRBIEFR 2022

— ERBEFRGHNAERH
RFEN— (B - & whEEamm)
(BRERBR 2019 FRE)

The 16" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards BHAEEBEMBRIE

- Award for Outstanding Contribution in Arts — RHEMTRRE

Mui Cheuk-yin B

(School of Dance, Class of 1999; Honorary Fellow) (EEPEERPT » 1999 FERE ; &Rt
The 16™ Hong Kong Arts Development Awards BHAEEEEMHERIE

- Artist of the Year (Dance) — BifiRER (588

Hua Chi-yu T

(School of Dance, Class of 2000)

(FEEESBBRA ° 2000 FEE)

The 16" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards BHAEEEEMBRIE
- Artist of the Year (Drama) — EffiRFEE (FHED)
Edmond Lo Chi-sun ET#

(School of Drama, Alumnus) (BERIZpe A )

The 16" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards F+AEEBEMBRIE
- Artist of the Year (Music) — BfiRER ()
Lio Kuokman RS

(School of Music, Alumnus)

(BHEHRRE)

The 16™ Hong Kong Arts Development Awards
- Artist of the Year (Film)

Cheuk Cheung

(School of Film and Television, Alumnus)

BHAEESHENHRE
— BifRFR (BR)
=5

(BRBRERKEK )

The 16" Hong Kong Arts Development Awards FHAEEEEHERR
- Award for Young Artist (Dance) — EflfIHBIE (8B
Leung Chun-long 2

(School of Dance, Alumnus) (EEBRRER)

The 16™ Hong Kong Arts Development Awards BHAEEBEHERIE
- Award for Young Artist (Music) — BB (FH)
Bobby Cheng Chi-yuen BT

(School of Music, Alumnus)

(BHBHRRK)




2" International ArtePiano Competition 2022
- Grand Prize & 1* Prize

Li Kwong-ching

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

% — & International ArtePiano Competition 2022

— RERF—R
FHRE

(B4BRBVFEEERE)

Jun 6 H 2022

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards

- Best Production

Edmond Tong Chun-yip - No News is True News - The White Summer
(School of Drama, Alumnus)

B=TEEEEARR

— mIERF

mRE— (MEMENSER 2BEZE)
( BB PR A )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards

- Best Director (Tragedy / Drama)

Chan Chu-hei - No News is True News - The White Summer
(School of Drama, Alumnus)

BF=+EEEZLHE

— R{EEHE (ER [ ER )

WREBNE — (REVMERVEHE 2 ARZE)
( BREIRBERA )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards
- Best Director (Comedy / Farce)

Yu Kin-sang - Try to Be Funny
(School of Drama, Alumnus)

F=TEEERGHR

— RIESE(ER /R )
REE — (HE—X)

( BREIRBR A )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards
- Best Script

Matthew Cheng - Ambiguous
(School of Drama, Alumnus)

BETEEEEARR
— R{EAF

BEE — ()
(BRI RBERA )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards

- Best Leading Actor (Tragedy / Drama)
Angus Chan - A Tale of the Southern Sky
(School of Drama, Alumnus)

B=t+EEEELHIE

— REBIEH (T /ER)
BRfEx — (—kEX)

( BREIBBERA )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards

- Best Leading Actor (Comedy / Farce)
Chan Siu-tung - Try to Be Funny
(School of Drama, Alumnus)

B=TEEEEARR

— REBEH (SR RH)
BRNVR — (HER—X)

( BRBIE PR A )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards

- Best Leading Actress (Comedy / Farce)
Gladys Liu Shuk-fan - 4000 Miles

(School of Drama, Alumna)

BF=+EEEZEHE

— RIEREH (ER/ FH)
BEiE: — 4000 )

( BREIRBERA )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards -

Best Supporting Actor (Tragedy/ Drama)
Christopher Ying-ho - A Tale of the Southern Sky
(School of Drama, Alumnus)

F=TEEEZGHR

— REBES (BR/ ERH)
ilid] (—KkEx)

( BREISBER A )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards

- Best Supporting Actor (Comedy / Farce)
Yu Hon-ting - Try to Be Funny

(School of Drama, Alumnus)

BoTEEEEARR

— REBRA (B / FH)
REE — (#E—X)

( BBk )
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The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards

- Best Supporting Actress (Tragedy / Drama)
Belinda Chan Lam-yan - The Women in Kenzo
(School of Drama, Alumna)

BE+EEBESRRE

— R{EREA (L8 ER)
BRHEAR —— (ZF Kenzo FIZA)
( BRZ2HRRE )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards

- Best Supporting Actress (Comedy / Farce)
Wu Lai-ying - War of Tung Choi Guys

(School of Drama, Alumna)

BoTEETEEARR

— RERRS (R / FH)
HARR — (IBRRER)

( BRI A )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards

- Best Stage Design

Siu Jiou - Road to Damascus

(School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts, Alumna)

F=+EEEZLHE

— REB&REH

EBEH — (ERELEZR)
(FERRIFRITSERRE )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards

- Best Costume Design

- Best Make-up Design

Moe Mo - The Tempest

(School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts, Lecturer)

F=TEEEZCHR
— mEMRIRE

— BREEAER

REHY — (REFR)

(BB RRIFENMBHEE )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards

- Best Lighting Design

Leo Cheung - Road to Damascus

(School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts, Alumnus)

BoTEEEEARR

— REENRRE

REIK — (ERBLEZER)
(BERRIFEMBRRA )

The 30" Hong Kong Drama Awards

- Best Sound Design

Candog Ha Yan-pui - The Woman in Kenzo

(School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts, Alumna)

BE+TEEEESHE

— R{ETERH

BER%E — (F Kenzo IZA)
(BERBFEMBRKRE)

The International Liszt Ferenc Competition (Hungary-Budapest)
- Special Prize & 1** Prize

Li Kwong-ching

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

FOEFHY (D FRHERN ) ERAHEEAE

—— Special Prize RE—&
FHIR

(BRBREVFETHRE)

2022 Quebec Music Competition - Online International composition
- Platinum Medal

Kaleb Lucas Lau

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2022 IR SHEEPRTARLLE
— {FHh &%
E=hva

(BHERBVFETHERE)

North American Virtuoso International Music Competition 2022 -
Junior category

- Gold Medal

Kaleb Lucas Lau

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

2022 FILEBERSLERIRILE
— 4R Edh T
EdShva

(B4BRBVFETLERE)

Red Maple Music Competition, Junior Category, 13-14 years old,
Advanced (Highly competitive), Composition

- 1" Place Winner

Justin Cheung Yim-lap

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme)

Red Maple Music Competition, Junior Category, 13-14 years old,
Advanced (Highly competitive), Composition

— %%
SREIL

(BRBREVFETHRE)




74" Hong Kong Music Festival, Open class N872 (Composition) Ft+HUESBSRTEM AR N872 ({Edh )

- 2nd Runner-up —$=3F

Justin Cheung Yim-lap SREIL

(School of Music, Junior Music Programme) (B%sprE D ETLER)

74" Hong Kong Schools Music and Speech Association - Cantonese BttHEEEBRTLE IBMERE — K2RE L2BRE
Opera singing section THRIEE4E) DE

- 1 Runner-up FEH

Wong Cheuk-lam ( ENHhE220R ° BB 2t (RE) =FRKYE)
(School of Chinese Opera, Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) in Chinese

Opera Year 3 student)

22" CSTD Asia Pacific Dance Competition 2021 - National Solo 13 & U $BZ+ZJE CSTD i KE#EIELLE - National Solo 13 & U
- 1" Place — B3

Issac Liu B4

(School of Dance, Seed Programme) ( EESBMERstE)

22" CSTD Asia Pacific Dance Competition 2021 F-+ "B CSTD B AKEEFHE

- National Solo 13 & U - 1** Place —— National Solo 13 & U F—3&

- Duos/Trios Lyrical 13 & U - 3 Place —— Duos/Trios Lyrical 13 & U =%

Issac Liu BBz

(School of Dance, Seed Programme) ( B2 irETstal)

22" CSTD Asia Pacific Dance Competition 2021 - $-+-E CSTD R KEEBLE
Duos/Trios Lyrical 13 & U —— Duos/Trios Lyrical 13 &U =%
-3"Place o

Tang Wei ( EEERETstE )

(School of Dance, Seed Programme)

22" CSTD Asia Pacific Dance Competition 2021 -+ -E CSTD T KEHELE

- Duos/Trios Jazz 15Y & U and 17Y & U - 2" Place —— Duos/Trios Jazz15Y & Uand 17Y & U =%
- Duos/Trios Jazz 12-15Y - 3" Place —— Duos/Trios Jazz 12-15Y =%

Lee Lok-hin ZFULET

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme) ( EIEB e ERAENRE)

22" CSTD Asia Pacific Dance Competition 2021 B-1+-E CSTD T KEHBLEE

- Duos/Trios Jazz 15Y & U and 17Y & U - 2™ Place —— Duos/Trios Jazz 15Y & Uand 17Y & U — £ =§
- Duos/Trios Jazz 12-15Y - 3" Place —— Duos/Trios Jazz 12-15Y — F =%

- Song & Dance Solo 14Y & above - 1** Place —— Song & Dance Solo 14Y & above—F—34
-Jazz Solo 15Y&U - Honourable Mention —— Jazz Solo 15Y&U - Honourable Mention

Yiu Hei-lam SRR

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme) (EESREFRREEERE)

22" CSTD Asia Pacific Dance Competition 2021 B+ -EB SO EAXEEELE

- Duos/Trios Jazz 15Y & U and 17Y & U - 2™ Place —— Duos/Trios Jazz15Y & Uand 17Y & U — $£=F
Cho Man-wai BXE

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme) (RS RE FRREERE)

22" CSTD Asia Pacific Dance Competition 2021 BB STDEAXEEEHLE

- CSTD Modern Championship Cup - 1* Place —— CSTD Modern Championship Cup F—%

- Contemporary Solo 16Y-17Y - 1* Place —— Contemporary Solo 16Y-17Y 55 —3

- National Solo 17Y & U - 2™ Place —— National Solo 17Y & U £=%

Wong Wai-kuen FEE

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme) ( B E FERAENRE)




22" CSTD Asia Pacific Dance Competition 2021 F-+ " CSTD TKEEFHE

- Classical solo 17Y&U - 1* Place —— Classical solo 17Y&U $£—%

- Duos/Trios Lyrical 17Y & U and Open Age - 2" place —— Duos/Trios Lyrical 17Y & U and Open Age £ —#&
Charmaine Wan Ching-man FIEX

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme) ( EIEB A FERAENRE)

22" CSTD Asia Pacific Dance Competition 2021 B+ -E CSTD EXEZBLEE

- Duos/Trios Lyrical 17Y & U and Open Age - 2" place —— Duos/Trios Lyrical 17Y & U and Open Age £_—8&
Lau Lok-yi 2R

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme) ( EFIEB A EREEINFRE)

22" CSTD Asia Pacific Dance Competition 2021 BB TDEXKEEELE

- Duos/Trios National 11Y & U and 13Y & U - 3" place —— Duos/Trios National 11Y & Uand 13Y & U £=%§
Wong Yee-ching U

(School of Dance, Seed Programme) ( EEEiEirstal)

22" CSTD Asia Pacific Dance Competition 2021 BB CSTDEAEEELE

- Duos/Trios Contemp 17&U - 2™ Place —— Duos/Trios Contemp 17&U £ =&

- Jazz Solo 15Y&U - Honourable Mention —— Jazz Solo 15Y&U Honourable Mention

Unice Lee =A

(School of Dance, Gifted Young Dancer Programme) (EFIEB A EREENGE)

22" CSTD Asia Pacific Dance Competition 2021 B+ E STD TXKEHBLEE

- Duos/Trios Contemp 12Y-15Y - Honourable Mention —— Duos/Trios Contemp 12Y-15Y - Honourable Mention
Sofia Wong =t

(School of Dance, Seed Programme) ( EEBMETstEl)

The Hong Kong Youth Cantonese Songs Singing Competition SESFEMILE (2021-22 FE) EEEi4H)
(2021 - 22) - Senior Youth Section — (BRI

- 2" Runner-up 258

Leung Wing-tung ( EEhE22pR > BB Rt (K8 ) ZFRE)

(School of Chinese Opera, Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in
Chinese Opera Year 2 student)

The Hong Kong Youth Cantonese Songs Singing Competition 2HAEFEMLIEE (2021-22 F£E ) TEFEEdh4E)
(2021-22) — ERE

- Senior Youth Section - Merit Award FERK

Wong Cheuk-lam (BERhERP > EYHHEME L (8 ) ZFRE)

(School of Chinese Opera, Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in
Chinese Opera Year 3 student)




Financial

Report
Wk

The consolidated financial statements for the financial year 2021/22
included the operating results and financial positions of the Academy
and its wholly owned subsidiaries (Group), Extension and Continuing
Education for Life Limited (EXCEL) and The Young Academy Cantonese
Opera Troupe Company Limited (Troupe). In preparing the financial
statements, the Group has adopted the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and also making reference to guidelines as set out in the
Statement of Recommended Accounting Practice for UGC-Funded
Institutions.

Operating Results

Results for the Year

The Group recorded a consolidated net deficit of HK$9.14 million for the
year, representing a decrease of HK$9.77 million from 2020/21. Table
1 shows a breakdown between Government and non-Government
funded activities, and comparisons over the past two years.

2021/22 FEMNAHMBREEESHEEAEZENBEAR ( T£E) ) °
REBEESRARAR ( NEREESR ) REZFFEEEAR
AR ( NTREEFEAE) ) WEEEERMBRT o RRHIZMTE
BRE EEFMESESHMAGEANEENBREENRBES
BAREPESTRNENRRERNESES R

BiELH

TEEXE

EENAEERSHEEES 914 BT’ 8 2020/21 FERISHE
BIRLD 977 BB - R—BIDHT * FITIB AW F BT & B K IFBU
HEIIRERILER -

2021/22 2020/21
Government Non-Government Total Government Non-Government Total
AT #EEh JEB A HaEN #aEt ERTHEEh JEB AN #ast
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT BT BT T
Income WA 478,471 81,287 559,758 470,726 71,208 541,934
Expenditure T (478,244) (90,660) (568,904) (472,390) (88,456) (560,846)
Surplus/(Deficit) BER/ (B518) 227 (9,373) (9,146) (1,664) (17,248) (18,912)

Table 1: Operating Results Analysis
rR— EELEEDN

The significant factor in narrowing down the net deficit by almost 52%
was mainly attributable to the Government announcement of gradual
relaxation in social distancing measures and arrangements under
the Prevention and Control of Disease Ordinance (Cap.599F) during
the year 2020/21 which included re-opening of the campus as well
as performance venues. Non-Government Funded Activities such as
Master’s Degree Programmes and venue hiring operation soared up as
the student enrolment as well as performances increased respectively
that materially contributed to the favorable financial performance.

BERWAER 52% NEERE ° TERHNBME 2020/21 £EE
RS ME (A RIERRR (RERET ) EHBREMR) R/HD (B
599F &) THHREERERMZH > HRaEERRRRENERER
it o ERMNEBEBME TR MRERFRISMBEEF DB
ESLABRKNTVRNEMMAA  ENRFNMBRIREUTE
RERK °
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Income

Consolidated income increased by 3.18% from HK$541.93 million in
2020/21 to HK$559.76 million in 2021/22. Government subventions,
being the major source of revenue, accounted for 76% (2020/21: 77%)
of total income for the year, which included the recurrent grant, the
special grant, the capital block grant and the capital special projects
grant. As compared with 2020/21, income increased in various items
such as special grant, capital block grant and capital special projects
grant. The relaxation in social distancing measures and arrangements
under the Prevention and Control of Disease Ordinance (Cap. 599F) has
direct impact on all the Academy’s operation activities with income
accelerated in tuition fee, programmes and other fees, auxiliary services
and other income. The increase was offset by dropped in interest
and investment income due to low interest rate. The components of
income for both 2021/22 and 2020/21 are shown in Table 2.

2021/22

Government subvention

® Recurrent grant

@ Special grant
Capital projects and building
maintenance

@ Block grant
® Special projects
2020/21 Matching grant

© Tuition fees

5% 3% 1%

Interest and investment income
Donations and benefactions
® Others
® Auxiliary services and other

income

Total

Table 2: Income Anaylsis

R IMADIR

Donation for Academy building

WA

EHULA R 2020/21 FERI 5 12 4,193 EAETIEME 2021/22 FEMW
518 5,976 BH#TT > FHIBA 3.18%  BUNMEIERATERARE
BEKENHEDE BIEDE EEEREDERERRBREH
Bhs > BRUSARUIAZE 76% (2020/21: T7%) ° BREESEBAR
2020/21 FEE ° FIMNBASHEME - BEEEHED S RERY
MEBHEE - (B RERRR (RERET) (BBEREM) 8
BIY (58 599F |) —RFIHMZMEBHEHNZHNNE > EEXES
RFTAEIEES 28 - RERAEMER - BEIRERE MUK
ASSEFRIEIN © 18 REFRE AT S MG EUA TREFTIEH
2021/22 FER 2020/21 FENERBABZRIIFTIIRT

Group £

2021/22 2020/21

HKS$'000 % to Total HKS$'000 % to Total

BiETFx Bo BETT BRIt
B RFHEBh IR
KREMERE 367,965 66% 367,965 68%
H5BEEhE 10,201 2% 7,627 1%
BEEEERKERE
BRRWmE 28,378 5% 24,372 5%
ESFIVENS 16,803 3% 15,449 3%
BC¥hBhsE 0 0% 1 0%
85 72,213 13% 67,208 13%
FIB RIS Bz 4,306 1% 6,908 1%
Sh5R18EN
BIRERIREN 29,224 5% 29,224 5%
Hith 16,200 3% 15,834 3%
BN AT R EL s 14,468 2% 7,346 1%
et 559,758 100% 541,934  100%




Expenditure

Consolidated expenditure increased by 1.41% from HK$560.85 million
in 2020/21 to HK$568.90 million in 2021/22. The increase of total
expenditure was mainly attributable to the increase in depreciation
expense and staff costs arising from the additional temporary positions
funded under the Anti-Epidemic Fund Job Creation Scheme, staff
salary increment, other staff related expenses including gratuities,
housing allowances, medical allowances, provision for untaken leave
entitlements. The components of expenditure for both 2021/22 and
2020/21 are shown in Table 3.

X

AR ARERNE 2020/21 FER 5 15 6,085 BATTIZINE 2021/22 F
FERY 5 {2 6,890 BT > FHIEA 1.41% o INEMXANEMUKRE T
BRES NRIERIS BB TG SEMRER - B0 S
B - Bt SERA S SEAWMINE « BEER - BRRM X
RRERE S AE ARSI AV ER © 2021/22 F£EK 2020/21 FER
BIRMASHIFTINR= -

Group £E
2021/22 2020/21
Staff cost Operating Depreciation Depreciation Total % to Total Staff cost Operating Depreciation Depreciation Total % to Total
and benefits expenses  of property, of and benefits expenses  of property, of
plant & right-of-use plant & right-of-use
equipment assets equipment assets
BMEMA EERE e R “ast Bt BHEMA EERE e 5 st Bk
il &~ R HEE- ezi=nl &~ S BEE—
Kl BFINE K&l BFINE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000
BT BT BETT BT BETT BT BT BETT BT BETT
Learning and research 265,804 35,196 19,528 0 320,528 56% 271,119 36,729 18,543 0 326,391 58%
S2BRAR
Institutional support
BB
Management and 55,245 8,259 322 0 63,826 1% 51,630 8,254 319 0 60,203 1%
general
BEKR—RIER
Premises and related 37,829 38,989 49,097 3,792 129,707 23% 34,436 36,327 43,697 5,184 119,644 21%
expenses
RERBHEAX
Student and general 3,012 18,375 52 1,379 22,818 4% 3,003 22,687 52 0 25,742 5%
education services
BER—RHEE
B3
Development and 7,852 3,684 32 0 11,568 2% 7814 1,971 30 0 9,815 2%
community
engagement
HERITESHE
Other activities 16,639 3,495 323 0 20,457 4% 17,257 1,433 361 0 19,051 3%
HES
Total expenditure 386,381 107,998 69,354 5171 568,904 100% 385,259 107,401 63,002 5,184 560,846 100%

S Bt

Table 3: Expenditure Analysis
R= XN
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Remuneration of the top three tiers of teaching and administrative
staff is presented in Table 4.

Annual salaries (including benefits) 3| B 385!

2021/22

B=EBEEHMIINRD

2020/21

Range of Salary FEfigEE

Tier [ Tier [

1% Tier

HKS$ B B

2" Tier 3" Tier 1 Tier 2" Tier 3" Tier
BB BB B—IE EfE BB

3,850,001 to 4,150,000 -
3,550,001 to 3,850,000 -
3,250,001 to 3,550,000 1
2,950,001 to 3,250,000 -
2,650,001 to 2,950,000 -
2,350,001 to 2,650,000 -
2,050,001 to 2,350,000 -
1,750,001 to 2,050,000 -
1,450,001 to 1,750,000 -
1,150,001 to 1,450,000 -

Below 1,150,001 -

Number of staff 288 5 A 8% 1

2 11 2 1 12

Total number of staff 4258 8 A 81

Table 4: Remuneration of the top three tiers of Teaching and Administrative staff

xR : A= EHW S EHM

Government Funded Activities

The operating costs of all Government funded activities for the year
have increased resulting from the staff salary increment and other staff
related expenses including gratuities, housing allowances, medical
allowances and provision for untaken leave entitlements. All these
costs were met by the Government'’s recurrent grant.

After adjusting the depreciation charge and capital expenditure to
the ‘Plant and Equipment’ fund for matching the costs of capital items
purchased using the Government recurrent grant, the balance of
Government Reserve Fund as at June 30, 2022 was HK$42.84 million.

B EBNTER

REERNERANSEEES N EF SEHHEHMIELRE
i SRR * SFARME - BEZA - BRZMERRKRE
HEE o FTAXHEBIREE MBS o

RIABENINE * MFABNENE RS RREME » BUTHE
BEHE 2022 F 6 A 30 AN HS 4,284 BATT ©



Non-Government Funded Activities

The Academy has operated non-Government funded Master’s Degree
Programmes which covered five disciplines: dance, drama, music,
film and television, theatre and entertainment arts. The programme
specific costs together with the operation costs of the Performing
Arts Research recorded a net surplus of HK$2.37 million for 2021/22
(2020/21: a net deficit of HK$0.49 million).

Other than the Master’s Degree Programmes, the venue hiring
operations, continued education programmes operated under
EXCEL and the Troupe were also major non-Government funded
operations that have accounted for 89% of the gross income from
non-Government funded activities. Other activities operated during
the year included provision of Applied Learning Programmes for the
Education Bureau, undertaking sponsored community projects and car
parking operations.

The venue hiring operation recorded a net deficit of HK$5.39 million
(2020/21: a net deficit of HK$8.32 million) as a result of the COVID-19
outbreak that the Academy was forced to close down the venues in
numerous occasions with events being cancelled one after another.
Besides, the regulations and restrictions on group gatherings at public
places under the implementation of the Prevention and Control
of Disease (Requirements and Directions) (Business and Premises)
Regulation (Cap. 599F) has seriously affected the hiring activities.

The continued education programmes delivered under EXCEL has
recorded a net deficit of HK$2.69 million for 2021/22 (2020/21: a net
deficit of HK$1.99 million) mainly attributable to the cancellation of
custom-made projects and term courses due to COVID-19 outbreak.

Donations and Benefactions

Total donations recognised in the comprehensive income of the
consolidated financial statements for the year increased by HK$0.36
million from HK$45.06 million in 2020/21 to HK$45.42 million in
2021/22.

Capital Projects

During 2021/22, capital expenditure amounted to HK$21.16 million
(2020/21: HK$47.34 million) which was mainly attributable to acquiring
furniture, fixture and equipment, enhancing technology and facilities
for teaching & learning space, together with the replacement of
professional teaching equipment and facilities for schools as well as
improvement works for campus facilities.

FFEFTEBNER

SREENAEFRFESNELRE  QEEE B - 5% 8
FEW - FARBIERA 52 2021/22 FE > ZREFERTEEMN
MRS ER NS HIRS RS 237 87 (2020/21 £ : J$E518 49
Bam) o

FRTERLRIZSN KRGS « REECERRPNRERIERE
BRENEEEFEHE  HA2RTENIFBITERIRE * ZIA
EIEB EBNIRE AR 89% - EURE BEMHAE BIRENERS
BFE - HEEENIEE RS EREFE o

COVID-19 B9IRE ° SRS RIS » HEESHHERCHE

HNRRGHIEEEBETRGFHER 539 88 (202021 F£E %

518 832 B8um) o Ibsh > (FEREZEFIER RBERET) (EH

FRBEFR) FRBIY (5 599F B ) HAHIGPRERR SR EM BB
TETHEES -

HEEESRBANNFERIRYERERSNEEHEIR 260 BB
(2020/21 &£ : %518 199 B#E) ° TRAZHR COVID-19 BYIgHE
MEUH T EHRIZRAEHRIE

TR R RRE
REERESHMBREAGSREAIERIEI 36 B4t ° B 2020/21
FEM 4,506 EETTIEE 2021/22 FEM 4,542 BATT ©

HiZEg

2021/22 FEEZEEANMAXEEES 2,116 BBt (2020121 £ :
4734 BA) > TERANARAMERNTNRETHREREEE
BMBERR RERRE - AR ERERFXHBXHENRME > U
RRERERE TR
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Statements of Comprehensive Income 428z TR

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 #;E 2022 f£ 6 A 30 HILFE

Income
Government subventions
Tuition, programmes and other fees
Interest and investment income
Donations and benefactions
Auxiliary services
Other income

Expenditure

Learning and research
Instruction and research
Library
Production
Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support
Management and general
Premises and related expenses
Student and general education services
Development and community engagement
Other activities

Deficit for the year

Other comprehensive (loss) / income
Fair value change in financial
assets at fair value through

other comprehensive (loss) / income

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Transfer (from)/to:
Restricted funds
General funds
Investment reserve fund

100

6
B Bh R

B REKREMKE

B RIRE WS
Sh5R1RBA
BN
Hthuas

-3

SRR
HBERME
EEE
RERRIRE
R ERE
Hth#H B

BB
EER—RER
R&EKRAEMRx
BER—RE BRI
HRRIESH
HtES)

TEEBH

s (A5H) / a8
MASEIES R B HE)

BEARAARS (5 / Wi

MEREENA A EELD

TEERSHREE

HBIR(B)/E:
RHIEES
—RES
REHEES

Group £H Academy E3p5
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BETT BETT BETT
423,347 415414 423,029 414,926
72,213 67,208 67,058 63,265
4,306 6,908 4,240 6,687
45,424 45,058 45,424 45,058
13,091 6,028 14,053 6,906
1,377 1,318 1,285 1,226
559,758 541,934 555,089 538,068
236,104 243,222 231,406 239,001
14,296 16,085 14,296 16,085
25,749 21,687 25,749 21,687
24,780 21,772 24,780 21,772
19,599 23,625 19,446 23,481
63,826 60,203 61,660 58,735
129,707 119,644 129,695 119,632
22,818 25,742 22,818 25,742
11,568 9,815 11,189 9,563
20,457 19,051 20,457 19,051
568,904 560,846 561,496 554,749
(9,146) (18,912) (6,407) (16,681)
(735) 570 (735) 570
(9,881) (18,342) (7,142) (16,111)
(12,169) (18,261) (12,065) (17,967)
3,023 (651) 5,658 1,286
(735) 570 (735) 570
(9,881) (18,342) (7,142) (16,111)




Balance Sheets EE&{ER

As At June 30,2022 /4 2022 £ 6 A 30 H

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets - buildings
Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income ("FVOCI")

Current assets
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Amount due from Jockey Club Foundation

Accounts receivable, other receivable and
prepayments

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term bank deposits

Total assets

FUNDS
Deferred capital fund
Restricted funds
General funds

Total funds

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities
Employee benefits accruals

Current liabilities
Accounts payable, other payable and accruals
Contract liabilities
Employee benefits accruals

Deferred income
Lease Liabilities

Total liabilities

Total funds and liabilities

Net current assets

Treasurer T)JE
Mr. Charles Yang Chuen-liang 138554

B5E
JERENEE
RE ~ WS RRE
FERAEEE—IETF
U BETEEHES
FARMRE WSS
REE (FVOCQl)

wEEE

FEUFI B A BRIA

RUEBREERESS
B0

FEUARTR ~ EfthAEUTR
RIBRR

RERFTEED
SHRIRITER

BEE

B®
BIEEREE
REIEES
—REE

BEE

af

JERBEE
HE&R
EEEFMEEE

REEE
FERIBRAR ~ HANRE &
FEsHIRE
BRAME
EEEFEEE
BN EE
HEAR

HafE

HESRAE

MENEEPE

Approved by the Council on November 17,2022. 2022 £ 11 B 17 BEKEZER

Group £H Academy [
2022 2021 2022 2021
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BETR BETR
804,942 853,808 804,836 853,660
5,139 8,591 5,139 8,591
2,988 3,723 2,988 3,723
813,069 866,122 812,963 865,974
0 0 798 177
32 36 32 36
39,078 31,668 38,832 30,745
80,949 187,092 65,164 161,138
570,778 437,235 562,911 436,198
690,837 656,031 667,737 628,294
1,503,906 1,522,153 1,480,700 1,494,268
769,359 813,302 769,359 813,302
230,947 226,598 229,862 225,423
262,986 277,216 241,891 253,472
1,263,292 1,317,116 1,241,112 1,292,197
454 4,366 454 4,366
7,986 8,830 7,952 8,640
8,440 13,196 8,406 13,006
79,923 41,715 79,542 41,048
14,338 9,926 14,129 8,026
65,891 60,620 65,489 60,411
67,125 75,095 67,125 75,095
4,897 4,485 4,897 4,485
232,174 191,841 231,182 189,065
240,614 205,037 239,588 202,071
1,503,906 1,522,153 1,480,700 1,494,268
458,663 464,190 436,555 439,229
Director iRE

Professor Gillian Ann Choa EE 52015
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows §HIRERER

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 #;E 2022 f£ 6 A 30 HILFE

Cash flows from operating activities
Deficit for the year
Interest income
Dividend income from investments
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets
Interest and finance charge paid/payable for lease liabilities

(Reversal of) / provision for loss allowance on accounts receivable
Operating surplus before working capital changes

(Increase) / decrease in accounts receivable, other receivable
and prepayments

Decrease in amount due from Jockey Club
Foundation

Increase / (decrease) in accounts payable, other payable
and accruals

Increase in employee benefits accruals
Increase in contract liabilities
(Decrease) / increase in deferred income
Decrease in deferred capital fund
Net cash generated from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Increase in bank deposits maturing more than
three months from the dates of placement
Dividend received
Interest received
Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest and finance charge paid for lease liabilities

Principal elements of lease payments

Net cash used in financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
Deposits maturing within three months from the dates of

placement
Cash and bank balances

REEBHEEZHERE

FEBE

B

REZRBIRE

HERS HBERRHEZER
e - & RBRRE
EREEE-BTINE

B/ EAAEaRNFER
MBER

FEWUAR FRES R A 09 (IR ) / 1810

RIEEEESEPAKERT

FEUR BRR ~ ELAth FEU TR Rz
ARz (M) / md

BRERRZERBEFTGEENE
ZiED

FEATERTN » Bt R R FESTREZ
¥/ CGRiL)

RSB ESTIRE 21800

ERAEZIEM
BIEW 7 (GRiL ) / 180
BEBEXREESZEHLD

KETHMELEZFRE

RERDEEZHRERE
HERS B RRHEFRSRIE
BERS - HWBRRE
RiERBEtBIE=EA
BIEAZ SRATE R Z 1B N
[EL5¢:025)

BUFIE

RETHBAZFRE
SREHELZHERE
HESRENHNFEM

MBER
HENRNAE

SEEIHTHE IR

RE KRR T EEN 2P E

ENRSRRESEEY

ERAERREEE N

R RSB
RERBAES LR=EA

BIEAZ SRITERR
RERIRITHER

2022 2021
HK$'000 HK$'000
B BT
(9,146) (18,912)
(4,218) (6,808)
(88) (100)
668 37
69,354 63,002
5,171 5,184
224 339
12 (72)
61,977 42,670
(7,422) 15,820
4 36
38,208 (27,495)
4,427 1,853
4,412 3,722
(7,970) 9,244
(43,943) (13,988)
49,693 31,862
0 41
(21,156) (47,342)
(133,543) (45,657)
88 100
4,218 6,808
(150,393) (86,050)
(224) (339)
(5,219) (5,129)
(5,443) (5,468)
(106,143) (59,656)
187,092 246,748
80,949 187,092
45,202 163,354
35,747 23,738
80,949 187,092




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Fund Balances §HE £ 45eRE8HR

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 #ZF 2022 % 6 B 30 HILFE

Deferred Restricted
capital fund funds General funds Total
FEERE PREIEEE —REE ELEE]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR
At July 1, 2020 2020FE781H 827,290 229,411 292,745 1,349,446
Capital funds received and KEDEG RERZE 42,784 0 0 42,784
receivable but not yet IR ENEREE
recognised in the statements
of comprehensive income
Funds released to statements of EEETEANRER (56,772) 0 0 (56,772)
comprehensive income
Total comprehensive loss for NFEELEIE SRS 0 (17,691) (651) (18,342)
the year
Inter-fund transfers SR EEE 0 14,878 (14,878) 0
At June 30, 2021 7 2021FE6 530 H 813,302 226,598 277,216 1,317,116
Capital funds received and KEDE G RERZE 18,301 0 0 18,301
receivable but not yet IR ENEREE
recognised in the statements
of comprehensive income
Funds released to statements of BEEERalER (62,244) 0 0 (62,244)
comprehensive income
Total comprehensive (loss) / gain KREEHIZE (BE)/ 0 (12,904) 3,023 (9,881)
for the year Wz
Inter-fund transfers SR EEE 0 17,253 (17,253) 0
At June 30, 2022 720226 30 H 769,359 230,947 262,986 1,263,292
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Movement of Restricted Funds [R I & £aYEE)

Group
At July 1, 2020

(Deficit) / surplus for the
year

Other comprehensive
income

Inter-fund transfers

At June 30, 2021

(Deficit) / surplus for the
year

Other comprehensive
loss

Inter-fund transfers

At June 30, 2022

Academy
AtJuly 1, 2020

(Deficit) / surplus for the
year

Other comprehensive
income

Inter-fund transfers

At June 30, 2021

(Deficit) / surplus for the
year

Other comprehensive
loss

Inter-fund transfers

At June 30, 2022

£E
202057818

FE (BR)/ BER

Htr S IRas

BEMZER

202156 H30H

FE (B5R)/ BiF

Hthir & 5518

BEMZER

202256 H30H

2z

202078 1H

FE (F8) / Bif

3

Hithim &k

E

EEMEIR

20216 830H

FE (B1R)/ Bif

Hthiz & 5518

EEMEIR

1202256 H30H

Béthanie

Master's Chinese Scholarship maintenance Plant and
programmes One-off  traditional and special reserve fund equipment  Investment
fund grants theatre fund funds axR fund reserve fund
LRI —RiE PR BREER S AR REMRAE Total
BE B REES HEES "  REER BE L]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BEFT BEFRT  BETE BT BT
33,864 0 8,276 129,441 15,869 42,256 (295) 229,411
(497) 241 (65) (11,841) 143 (6,242) 0 (18,261)
0 0 0 0 0 0 570 570
10 (241) (554) 11,171 0 4,492 0 14,878
33,377 0 7,657 128,771 16,012 40,506 275 226,598
2,390 329 (6) (8,036) 101 (6,947) 0 (12,169)
0 0 0 0 0 0 (735) (735)
(20) (329) (157) 16,044 (309) 2,024 0 17,253
35,747 0 7,494 136,779 15,804 35,583 (460) 230,947
33,864 0 7,012 129,441 15,869 42,051 (295) 227,942
(497) 241 172 (11,841) 143 (6,185) 0 (17,967)
0 0 0 0 0 0 570 570
10 (247) (554) 11,171 0 4,492 0 14,878
33,377 0 6,630 128,771 16,012 40,358 275 225,423
2,390 329 42 (8,036) 101 (6,891) 0 (12,065)
0 0 0 0 0 0 (735) (735)
(20) (329) (157) 16,044 (309) 2,010 0 17,239
35,747 0 6,515 136,779 15,804 35,477 (460) 229,862




Movement of General Funds —§ & SR E S

Group
At July 1, 2020

(Deficit) / surplus for the
year

Inter-fund transfers

At June 30, 2021

Surplus / (deficit) for the
year

Inter-fund transfers

At June 30, 2022

Academy
At July 1, 2020

Surplus / (deficit) for the
year

Inter-fund transfers

At June 30, 2021

Surplus / (deficit) for the
year

Inter-fund transfers

At June 30, 2022

=M
20207818

FE (B1R)/ Bif

BB ER

202156 H30H

FERER/(BR)

BB ER

202256 H30H

Bz
20207818

FERER/(EHH)

BB ER

202156 H30H

FERER/(EHH)

BB ER

2025 6H30H

Veune General and
Government mar develop t Part-time Matching
reserve fund fund funds courses fund grant fund Total
B #EEE ISHEEES —REREREE FROFEEE RDHEbEES e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BETFT BT BT BT
53,459 11,906 42,355 44,111 140,914 292,745
10,628 (11,295) 2,150 (1,820) (314) (651)
(14,412) 6,388 (6,746) 44 (152) (14,878)
49,675 6,999 37,759 42,335 140,448 277,216
10,613 (5,385) 2,161 (1,993) (2,373) 3,023
(17,443) 4,563 (3,980) 228 (621) (17,253)
42,845 6,177 35,940 40,570 137,454 262,986
53,459 11,906 42,355 18,430 140,914 267,064
10,628 (11,295) 2,150 17 (314) 1,286
(14,412) 6,388 (6,746) 44 (152) (14,878)
49,675 6,999 37,759 18,591 140,448 253,472
10,613 (5,385) 2,161 642 (2,373) 5,658
(17,443) 4,563 (3,980) 242 (621) (17,239)
42,845 6,177 35,940 19,475 137,454 241,891
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The Council
As at June 30, 2022

Chairman

Professor Stephen Chow Chun-kay GBS SBS BBS JP'

Mr. Edward Cheng Wai-sun GBS JP >

Deputy Chairman
Dr. Anthony Chow Wing-kin SBS JP'
Mr. Douglas So Cheung-tak BBS JP*

Treasurer
Mrs. Yvonne Law Shing Mo-han BBS JP'
Mr. Charles Yang Chuen-liang BBS JP?

Director (Ex-officio)
Professor Gillian Ann Choa

Members

Mrs. Helen Chan SBS

Dr. Raymond Chan JP?

Ms. Maisy Ho Chiu-ha BBS

Mr. Nick Ho Lik-ko

Mrs. Christine Ip Yeung See-ming
Mr. Leon Ko Sai-tseung MH''

Ms. Anna Kwong Sum-yee MH '

Ms. Sheryl Lee Ming-chi

Mr. Andrew Leung Chun-keung *
Ms. Cynthia Liu Chiu-fun BBS

Mr. Douglas So Cheung-tak BBS JP'
Dr.Tang Yuen-ha MH *

Ms. Wong Caroline Ho *

Mr. Charles Yang Chuen-liang BBS JP''

Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative
Secretary for Education or his representative

Elected Staff Representatives
Mes. Stella Lau Yin-ling 2
Professor Clarence Mak Wai-chu
Mr. Alvin Yiu Cheuk-man '’

Secretary
Ms. Polly Lee Po-yee

Assistant Director (Council Secretariat and Human Resources)

" until December 31,2021 {EHAZE 2021 £ 12 A 31 B
2 from January 1,2022 {EHAE 2022 £ 1 B 1 BitE

RES

B;E2022%F6830H

xE
AIRESUS GBS SBS BBS JP'
BRAERR 4 GBS JP?

BlEfE
BxfEiEL sBsJp’
BRESE S BBS JP?

AE
BERE4 L BBS P!
BET 5% BBS IP?

BR (B8RS )

54-1

PR ML L SBS
BRIESC I P’
fAlBEE L+ BBS
fAhEEE
BigsAg LT
EtHELEE MH'
BRCELE MH'
FHBEL T
PifEsgs

EERREE L+ BBS
BRI BBS P
HIEEELE MH?
mEErL?

B ES L BBS P
REEERREIEARRE
BERBREIHERR

B BRERR
FFmR L’
EREHE
pheEszses

wE
FHERT
BERR (REGWERRANER)

Attendance of Members at Council Meetings in 2021/22

2021/22 FEREGGHRHFEER

Total number of Number of Percentage of
Council members members present members present
Date of meeting A HEAE HEE
November 23,2021 2021 £ 11 B 23 H 18 100%
March 30, 2022 20223 H830H 18 100%
June 16, 2022 2022F 6 H16 B 14 78%
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Pigg—

Directorate and Management
As of June 30, 2022

Director
Professor Gillian Choa

Deputy Director (Academic)
Dr. Joshua Abrams

Deputy Director (Administration)
Mr. Chapman Ngan

Dean of Chinese Opera
Professor Martin Lau

Dean of Dance
Professor Anna CY Chan

Acting Dean of Drama
Mes. Estella Wong

Dean of Film and Television
Professor Geoffrey Stitt

Acting Dean of Music
Professor Clarence Mak

Acting Dean of Theatre and Entertainment Arts
Mr. Yuen Cheuk-wa

Assistant Director (Campus Development and Operations)
Mr. Tony Lam

Assistant Director and Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Bernice Chan

Assistant Director (Council Sercretariat and Human Resources)
Ms. Polly Lee

Assistant Director (Digital Learning)
Dr. Michael Li

Assistant Director (Programme Development)
Dr. Ricky Ng

Assistant Director and Registrar
Ms. Susanna Lee

Assistant Director (External Affairs)
Mr. Christopher Ng

BiEE

BE202F6H30H

573
gt HE

BB (ER4i5)
NAAERL

BB (7))
BEELE

B 2R R
B EBHUE

BIESKRRE
BRAREAZR

EEHRBMRRR
BTt

TEHERRR
BlEREHIR

EETHBRKRR
HREBE

EERORIUFEMRRIRR

REERE

IERR (REZRKREE)

MFERE

BYIRR R R
BRESELL

IERR (RETHEERANER)

FHEYL

EERR (BEEHER)
FEEEL

BERR (RIZHE)
RiFZIE L

BIERRRBER
FMI—kE

BERER (H55EH)
SafREE



Pigg =
Academic Board

Chairman (Ex-officio)
Professor Gillian Choa, Director

Ex-officio Members
Dr. Joshua Abrams, Deputy Director (Academic)
(since October 1,2021)
Mr. Chapman Ngan, Deputy Director (Administration)
(since October 1,2021)
Professor Martin Lau, Dean of Chinese Opera
Professor Anna CY Chan, Dean of Dance
Professor Poon Wai-sum, Dean of Drama
(until January 31, 2022)
Ms. Estella Wong, Acting Dean of Drama
(since February 1,2022)
Professor Geoffrey Stitt, Dean of Film and Television
Professor Sharon Choa, Dean of Music
(until December 31, 2021)
Professor Clarence Mak, Acting Dean of Music
(since January 1, 2022)
Mr. Ben Sumner, Dean of Theatre and Entertainment Arts
(until December 17,2021)
Mr. Yuen Cheuk-wa, Acting Dean of Theatre and Entertainment Arts
(since December 18, 2021)
Dr. Ricky Ng, Assistant Director (Programme Development)
Dr. Michael Li, Assistant Director (Digital Learning)
Mr. Christopher Ng, Assistant Director (External Affairs)
(since October 1,2021)
Ms. Lisa Kwan, Librarian
(until August 31, 2021)
Ms. Constance Yeung,
Librarian (since November 1, 2021)
Acting Librarian (since September 1, 2021 and until October 31, 2021)
Dr. Forrest Chan, Head of Strategic Planning and Institutional Research
Ms. Violet Lau, Head of Student Affairs
Ms. Perrie Lai, Head of Student Recruitment and Community Engagement
(until September 30, 2021)
Ms. Pauline Chan, Head of Global Affairs
(until September 30, 2021)

Staff Members”

Mr. Buck Ng

Ms. Jaince Poon

Mr. Yuen Cheuk-wa (until December 17, 2021)
Ms. Vivian Chan (since February 1, 2022)

Student Members

Steven Law Ho-pong (until September 30, 2021)

Viola Ng Cheuk-yan (since October 1, 2021 and until April 20, 2022)
Sunny Ho Tze-fai (since May 12, 2022)

Monica Kwan Lee-wan (until August 19, 2021)"

Winston Chan Tsz-wan "

Ex-officio Member & Secretary
Ms. Susanna Lee, Assistant Director and Registrar

"Three academic staff representatives nominated by the Schools.

‘HEBREE-UHEBEHEBREERS -

HEEEY

EE (ERES)
82HEHE  BRE

BR&EE
NEERET  BIRE ( 21i)
(82021 %1081 Bi#E)
EEBIELYE  BIRE (1TH)
(82021 %1081 B#E)
PIEBEGR 0 BB R
PRABEAHIS > SRS RIRR
BERER  HRRRRR
(£2022F 1831 Hik)
BT EEEEERRE
(B2022% 281 H#)
RIS BRERERRE
BEERR  BRBRRER
(E 2021 %12 831 HLb)
HERENE  ERSLBRRR
(B2022F181H8)
RIS BARNFEMERRE
(E2021F 12817 81k)
REFESRY  EESSREFENSZRRE
(82021 12 818 HiE)
hiFZEEL  BERE (FREE)
FEEELT  PERE (BHEHRZ)
SiEMmLE  BHERE (B ER)
(82021 %1081 8#E)
MEER LT BEEE
(2021 F£8 831 HIE)
RSt

BEER(H2021F11 81 8#)

ZEEZER (82021 £9 8 1 B#EZE 2021 £10 B 31 Hib)
PRERET > RISHREIREEAREE
PIREL T BEEREE
RisML T BHEBERETE
(ZE2021 %9 B30 Hik)
BREEZ LT > EREREE
(ZE2021 %9 B30 Hik)

HRES&RS -

RIERSESE

EFEL T

REFELE (F 2021512817 HLk)
BRAEMZ LT (8 2022F2 81 HiE)

B84%8

BRI (E 2021 £ 9 B30 HLE)

SR (82021 5108 1 HEE 2022 F 4 B 20 Hik)
fAIFHE (5 2022 &£ 5 B 12 BiE)
RAFIRG (E 2021 £8 819 H1E)"

BRFR"

SERZERMWE
ER LT BERERBBE

" One student member will attend the meetings, Monica Kwan Lee-wan being the main representative and Winston Chan Tsz-wai on a back-up basis.

"HP—REREHESE  BHEATESEZARRTFESRERESRS -
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Bt E% Y

External Academic Reviewers and

Advisory Committees
As at June 30, 2022

(in alphabetical order)

School of Chinese Opera

External Academic Reviewer

Professor Ching May-bo, Department of Chinese and History,
City University of Hong Kong

Advisory Committee

Ms. Cheung Po Wah

Industry — Cantonese Opera Education for Children and Youth

Mr. Chow Chan-lum, ex-chairman of Cantonese Opera Advisory Committee
Mr. Ip Sai-hung, HKADC Advisor (Xiqu), Vice President, H.K. Sunbeam
Association for the Promotion of Cantonese Opera Limited

Mr. Lau Kin-wing, industry professional (music)

Professor Martin Lau, Dean of Chinese Opera (Chairman),

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

Professor Leung Bo-wah, Professor and Head of the Department of Cultural
and Creative Arts, Director of Research Centre for Transmission of Cantonese
Opera, The Education University of Hong Kong

Dr. Carol Cheng, Head of Curriculum Development

Mr. Buck Ng, Head of Project Management, School of Chinese Opera,

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

Ms. Wan Fai-yin, industry professional (performance)

School of Dance

Advisory Committee

Ms. Karen Cheung, Head of Dance, Performing Arts,

West Kowloon Cultural District Authority

Ms. Sylvia Lee, Graduate of Ballet of School of Dance,

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

Professor Rainbow Ho, Director,

Centre on Behavioral Health, The University of Hong Kong

Ms. Jennifer E Lawrence, Casting Director, Hong Kong Disneyland
Ms. Heidi Lee, Executive Director, Hong Kong Ballet Company
Ms. Libby Liu, Graduate of Chinese Dance of School of Dance,
The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

Mrs. Christine Liao, JP, Director-Principal, Christine Liao School of Ballet
Mrs. Virginia Lo Liu Yiu-chee, Executive Director,

The Hong Kong Dance Federation

Ms. Anna Serafinas, Ballet Teacher

Mr. Septime Webre, Artistic Director, Hong Kong Ballet Company
Mr. Dominic Wong, Associate Artistic Director,

City Contemporary Dance Company

Mr. Yang Yun-tao, Artistic Director, Hong Kong Dance Company
Mr. Daniel Yeung, Independent Choreographer and Dance Critic
Mr. Yuen Lup-fun, Professional Arts Administrator, Playwright, Director
Mr. Eddy Zee, Head of Performing Arts, Tai Kwun

B2

H=E2022F6H30H
(BFEHF)

ERaRERES S

31:: L

RAMNEMIRIRE

BRI ARBRXREE RBUR
TEREHIR

BIREREEY

ERRR (RERBVFERAHE ) REERLT
AIBRIEAEE T EEREMEE
ERAMERBER (B ) REBMCEHEMNEE

EANKR (B%) IBREE
ERRESRHHBRRR (£F ) FIEBER

EBYBREXCHAZEMBABE R
AEME - BRIREREPOMEREEHR

ERRESRHMBRREERTEBEREL
ERRESRHMBREREETERERSE
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School of Drama

External Academic Reviewer

Dr. Cheung Ping-kuen, Chairman of International Association

of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) and Former Director of Hong Kong Art School

Advisory Committee

Ms. Anna CY Chan, Dean of Dance,

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

Ms. Bernice Chan, General Manager,

International Association of Theatre Critic (Hong Kong)

Mr. Dominic Cheung, Artistic Director, Chung Ying Theatre Company

Mr. German Cheung, Co-founder of The Radiant Theatre, Actor and Director
Ms. May Fu, Honorary Fellow, The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts
Ms. Fung Wai-hang, Assistant Artistic Director, Hong Kong Repertory Theatre
Mes. Cecilia Ho, President, Lee Hysan Foundation

Ms. Orlean Lai, Independent Curator and Creative Producer

Professor Thomas Luk Yun-tong, Acting Dean,

Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, Chu Hai College of Higher Education
Ms. Cynthia Mo, Marketing and Business Development Director,

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

Ms. Josephine Wai, Director, Asian Cultural Council Hong Kong

School of Film and Television

Advisory Committee

Ms. Alison Friedman, Artistic Director, Performing Arts,

West Kowloon Cultural District Authority

Mes. Kiki Fung, Programmer,

The Hong Kong International Film Festival Society Limited

Mr. Percy Fung, Production Director, Owner of Film Magic Limited

Mes. Ling Geng, CEO, China Film Assist Company

Professor Huang Yingxia, Beijing Film Academy

Mr. Louis Koo, Co-founder, One Cool Film Production Limited

Mes. Jacqueline Liu, Production Director, One Cool Film Production Limited
Professor Park Ki-yong, Director of Graduate School of Cinematic Content,
Dankook University

Dr. Johnnie To, Co-founder, Milkyway Image (HK) Limited

Ms. Jessey Tsang, Awarded Director

Mr. Fred Wang, Chairman, Salon Films (H.K.) Limited

Mr. John Wong, CEO/Executive Creative Director, Don't Believe in Style
Ms. Ruby Yang, Editor/Producer team and documentary Filmmaker

Ms. Helena Young, Studio Manager, Shaw Studios

ERRIE MR

RAMNBMIRIRE

BERRETRRGE (HE2Y)
EERIRFREBRMERARRRFER L

BHEEE
ERREERBRERRRERER LT

BRRETRRGE (B80T ) BEEREZR T

HhEL ) B TR SR PT R SE A
—RBETZAIENE  BEEREERIERE
ERREERKRERTEAXR L
§%§§Fugﬁﬂﬁﬁm?@%§}%§f@iﬁi
FNFEESRBAREL
?%I%E'J&EH’E&%%%&#:!:

HERERN BN SRS REBERREBREHR

BRERXIEEBEN S REBRREEEXIIZ L
DX EERNEREREIELL

EXENRR
BHZEE
AAXCEEERREEMBEREZRL LT

EREREXHMREARABMBRASEHL L

RIBHEZRARFARADNETFFERE
IREFEMCEREBRABMEE L+
IEREBR BRI

KT —EXRFERABAMALTRESRE
KT —EXRFERABDRFEEERI L+
EBEASELAMERRRING X

R (B8 ) BIRATAIMAMIHESRE
ERERR Rt
ERVEBTARQBDEFIRBSLE
RPRIZRABRABTHEEESEREE
i~ R KMACERR EREGRERL T
BEEHFREECESMERL L
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School of Music

Advisory Committee

Dr. Celina Chin Man-wah, Executive Director, Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Dr. Oliver Chou, Arts, Design and Culture Programme Director, HKU School of
Professional and Continuing Education

Mr. Benedikt Fohr, Chief Executive, Hong Kong Philharmonic Orchestra
Mr. Kung Chi-shing, Composer, Performer and Music Activist,

Arts Advisor of Hong Kong Arts Development Council

Mr. William Lane, Artistic Director, Hong Kong New Music Ensemble
Mr. Frank Lee, President, Tom Lee Music Co Ltd.

Mr. James Leung Bo-kun, Chief Music Officer, Music Office,

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

Professor Lo King-man, Director, Musica Viva

Professor David Strange, Emeritus Professor of Strings,

Royal Academy of Music, University of London

Dr. Amy Sze, Graduate of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing
Arts and Eastman School of Music, New York

Mr. Tsui Ying-fai, Senior Music Officer, Chinese Music, Music Office,
Leisure and Cultural Services Department

Ms. Margaret Yang, Chief Executive Officer, Hong Kong Sinfonietta

Ms. Yip Wing-sie, Music Director Emeritus, Hong Kong Sinfonietta

School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts

Advisory Committee

Mr. Zane Au, Director, M&W's Hong Kong and Beijing Offices,

Shen Milsom & Wilke Limited

Ms. Wynne Cheung, General Manager,

Electronic Theatre Controls Asia Limited

Mr. Hugh Chinnick, Director, Pacific Lighting (HK) Limited

Ms. Cathy Chow, Managing Director, Cubedecor Workshop Limited

Mr. Chong Ming-hung, Technical Manager (Stage),

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

Mr. Fung Wing-cheong, Senior Electrical & Mechanical Engineer,

Electrical and Mechanical Services Department

Ms. Doris Kan, Company Manager (Programme), Zuni Icosahedron

Mr. Anther Lam, Technical Director, City Contemporary Dance Company
Mr. Richard Lee, Technical Director, Leisure and Cultural Services Department
Mr. Leung Hung-leuk, Head of Technical and Stage Management,

Hong Kong Ballet Company

Mr. Marble Leung, Executive Director, Hong Kong Repertory Theatre

Mr. Desmond Stou, General Manager, Digital Media Technology Co. Ltd.
Mr. Dean Wong, Executive Director, Artech Design & Production Company
Mr. Raymond Wong, Managing Director, MPHK Group Limited

Mr. Frank Yeung, Senior Manager, Performing Arts (Technical Development),
West Kowloon Culture District Authority

Mes. Fiona Yu, Production Director, Entertainment & Costuming,

Hong Kong Disneyland

B8R

BHEEE
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ERABEREEBREMRE R CRETER L E=EL

EREREBITERAHERESE

R « RBBMR R SHEABREEEREBEMERRBITER

BEmSEE

ERRILEBMBEEEREE
BRHETERARDGHFRREE
BREXCEHESHERRETELIEREREE

NES LT =3 & ¢
B 2 RE PR ERIRZ GEHUE David Strange %

ERREBRMANFIETHBERBEERIHEL

BEXCEHESLETRSRTLIME (PH) REERE

BB ELEITERESER L

BB RELAAERE SRR L L
BRIUFENITSM5R

BHZEEE

BXERRADNRBEERRZELE
RERCNERARERERZHEY L

Pacific Lighting (&#) BIRABESE Hugh Chinnick 4
PETEEERADEKERBERRL
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Appendix 5 ms=s

Library Collection (as at June 30, 2022; by format)
BIEZiEREHE (8= 2022 F 6 B 30 B ; i##EEDE)

Electronic Resources BF &R
550,933 items / I8

76% Printed Materials 4E 2558 &
120,826 items / fft

16%

AV Materials 8255 %
48,288 items / I8
7%

Others Efth
7,199 items / I8
1%

Library New Acquisitions (by format)
Bl S EMIGER (mEEsE)

Printed Materials 4% & 5
1,314 items / fit
3%

Electronic Resources BF &R
44,791 items / I8
91%

AV Materials 2£Z &%
2,211 items / I8
5%

Others Efth
669 items / 18
1%
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Library Usage Summary

Use of Library Material
Number of Loans
Number of Renewals
Number of Requests
Items on Course Reserves

Interlibrary Loans

Use of Electronic Resources
Number of Accesses to Electronic Resources

Number of Accesses to Digital Resources
Reference Service
Directional Enquiries

Reference Enquiries

Number of Valid Users

ElEEERHE

EEZERE
HREIRE (fEH)
BIERE
BHRE
BEESEER
EERRE(E

BFERERE
BEABFERRH
BEAMBERRY

10,398
17,225
1,519
45

19

99,735
24,819

2,784
116

2,318



Student Enrolment Statistics As at September 23, 2022

BtER7<

BEABGKAER 8= 202598 238

Chinese Film and Theatre and

Opera Dance Drama  Television Music  Entertainment Arts Total
Master's Degree Programmes ELERiE ERAh I BEE BREER Bt BAREEENM st
Total #ast - 30 53 18 45 20 166
Undergraduate Programmes 2452
Total st 31 131 m 146 209 190 818
Post-Secondary Programmes KERE
Advanced Diploma BEUR 2 - - - - B, 2
Diploma in Foundations BERSCR 1 13 16 - 17 4 51
Certificate in Theatre and ZaRBEEN - - - - - 23 23
Entertainment Arts (TEER 2R AREE E )
Total 4Bt 3 13 16 0 17 27 76
Junior Programmes BLFEELFE
Junior Music Course EEESCSE 273
Pre-Junior Course TEEEEER 229
Beginners' Course {ERI¥I2ER 1
Beginners' Group Class EN\E 17
Junior Choir AR 30
Pre-Junior Choir ETKE 33
Junior Wind Band HOEEHRX 19
Junior Symphony Orchestra FOERBLE 12
Chinese Music Ensemble Rt S s 5
Total “ax 619
Gifted Young Dancer Programme S EEHAEINRIE
Total “ast 123
Applied Learning Courses ER2EEE
Dance (Cohort 2021/23) £I5 (2021/23 B4F) 70
Drama (Cohort 2021/23) BiEl (2021/23 BB&E) 66
Dance (Cohort 2022/24) £I5 (2022/24 B4E) 61
Drama (Cohort 2022/24) BEEl (2022/24 B24E) 72
Total st 269
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Academic Awards B(fa
As at October 20, 2022 B ZE 20224108 20 H No. of Students
BEAH
Master of Fine Arts in Dance SEEEMELT 5
Master of Fine Arts in Drama BIRIZATE LT 5
Master of Fine Arts in Cinema Production BRNERAELT n
Master of Music BEEL 16
Master of Fine Arts in Theatre and Entertainment Arts BRI EEMTE T2 3
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) in Chinese Opera (Cantonese Opera Music) BRI EMR L (RE) (BRITS) 8
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) in Chinese Opera (Cantonese Opera Performance) B HhEMTER L (B8 ) (BRIRE) 1
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Dance EEBMBL (FE) B 24
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Drama BRI BT L (RE) B4 19
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Film and Television EREREMEBL (BE) B 24
Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree BHB4 (RE) B4 43
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Theatre and Entertainment Arts ZRNIEEMB L (B8 ) B 44
Advanced Diploma in Cantonese Opera ERISE R 3
Advanced Diploma in Dance FBEREXCR 5
Diploma in Cantonese Opera Foundations ERERISCR 2
Diploma in Dance Foundations EREESCR 8
Diploma in Drama Foundations EIRERISCR 19
Diploma in Music Foundations ERSFHSUR 6
Diploma in Theatre and Entertainment Arts Foundations ERFaRBEENUR 4
Certificate in Theatre and Entertainment Arts (Fast Track Vocational) AR SIEEMT (FEIEZEISR) 19
Total st 269
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Scholarships, Bursaries and Prizes

A Cup of Hope Scholarships

ABRSM Scholarships

Academic Studies (Dance) Faculty Scholarships
Academy Development Fund Scholarships

Academy Local Scholarships

Academy Non-Local Scholarships

Anita Mui "True Heart" Charity Foundation Scholarship
Artech Prize for Best Potential in Design

Artech Prize for Best Potential in Props

Artech Prize for Best Potential in Scenic Art

Ballet Faculty Scholarships

Bernard van Zuiden Music Fund Scholarship

Best Academic Achievement Prizes

Best Interdisciplinary Project

Betty & Arthur Williams Memorial Scholarship

Bezalel Communications Ltd Scholarship

CASH Composition Scholarship

Cecil Leong Scholarships

Cecilia Chu Gifted Young Dancer Programme Scholarships
Chan Chung-on Violin Performance Merit Award

Chan Ho Choi Enchanting Music Scholarship

Chinese Dance Faculty Scholarship

Chinese Opera Encouragement Award (Music)
Chinese Opera Encouragement Award (Performance)
Chow Chan Lum, Charles Scholarships

Chow Sang Sang Scholarships

Chung Pu Memorial Scholarships

Colin George Memorial Prize

Contemporary Dance Faculty Scholarship

Cubedecor Workshop Prize for Best Potential in Costume Technology
Dean's Award, School of Chinese Opera

Dean's Prize, School of Music

Dean's Prizes, Film & TV

Directing Encouragement Award

DMT ProSeed Fund Scholarships

Dr Tom Brown Memorial Scholarship

Dr. & Mrs. George Choa Memorial Scholarships

Editing Encouragement Awards

Electronic Theatre Controls Asia Lighting Scholarships
Environmental Protection Scholarships

Estella Wong Applied Theatre and Drama Education Scholarships
Film & TV BFA Year One Encouragement Award

First Initiative Foundation Scholarships

Geoff Erik Li Scholarship

Grantham Scholarships

Great Eagle Scholarship

GYDP Leader Scholarship

Hausammann Scholarship

HKAPA Alumni Association Scholarships

HKAPA Recruitment & Outstanding Scholarships
HKAPA Scholarships

HKSAR Government Scholarship Fund - Endeavour Merit Awards
HKSAR Government Scholarship Fund - Reaching Out Awards

REE BHBHRIRIE

—IRRKRSEE

ABRSM #2225

BIRBRPIIRSE

RERRESRES

RESRAMERSES
RBSRIMERES

1885 THE—0) BEERSRES
FARRIFEM RREBEERF2ER
FARRIFEM RABHEARFEER
FARRIFEM RABHESEMBER
EESHMRES

BRESHESRES
RIEPMT AL

RIEE2R A

Betty & Arthur Williams 42 & 8%
LB RRATIRE S
BEREMR KRR GEEHRES
RERRBS

RFELEFRAEEFERES
BRI/ MEERBEBER
BRSNS RRBE
FESHMREE

BN B LB T

i BhRIE BN AR

BRI R &

BEERSES

ERESREE

SEBD SR

RASHEMREE
PETEE — RABERESMSER
EiEh 2 P f R AR
BHB R RIESEE
BYERERRRRSES
EEENER

DMT E¥BFEESRES
BHEAEETASREE
ZKEBLEMBROSRES
BUiREh R

RIERRSEE

IRIGRERSES
BEEREAR S RSB EREE
BRER—FRBLLESR
EEBRLSESRES

THRBE

BEHRES

EERES
EERAZEREERRSES
Hausammann #Z 2%
EREEERRGRES
EREEEHABRRGHRES
EREEBMREE
EFRRTHERMRE2EE — BRRAK
EFRRTHERMRE2EE — INERER
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HKSAR Government Scholarship Fund - Scholarships for
Outstanding Performance

HKSAR Government Scholarship Fund - Talent Development Scholarships
Hong Kong Association of University Women Postgraduate Scholarship
Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce Scholarships

Hong Kong Disneyland Scholarships

HSBC Hong Kong Scholarships

Jackie Chan Charitable Foundation Scholarships

Jackie Chan Charitable Foundation Scholarships (Overseas Training)
JK & Ingrid Lee Foundation Scholarships

Jones Production Scholarships

K K Chak Memorial Scholarships

K K Chow Scholarships

Kwan Fong Charitable Foundation Scholarship

L SQUARE Design Management Limited Scholarship

Lai Cho-tin Memorial Scholarship

Li Po Chun Charitable Trust Fund Undergraduate Scholarship

Li Wah Ho Memorial Scholarships

Louis Cheung Scholarships

Maxwell Electronics Limited Bursaries

Mr. & Mrs. Y S Liu Scholarships

Music Connect Scholarship

Music Staff Prize

Pacific Lighting Encouragement Prize

Parsons Music Foundation Scholarships

Parsons Outstanding Composition Student for Creative Music Scholarships

Pearl River Kayserburg Scholarships

Piano Collaboration Prize

Piano Concerto Prize

Piano Progress Prize

Piano Staff Prize

PL Choy Wing Sum Charitable Foundation Ltd Scholarships
Production Administration Awards

Prof Eleanor Wong Award

Prof. Sheng Zhuoren and Zhao Li Memorial Scholarship
Professor Kevin Thompson Scholarship

Robe Lighting Scholarship

Rose Family Hong Kong Scholarships

SAR Philharmonic Scholarships

School of Dance Scholarships

Screenwriting Award

Sir Edward Youde Memorial Scholarship

SOTM Scholarship

Sound Encouragement Award

Stage and Event Management Student Impressive Improvement Awards
Suki Music Charity Fund Scholarships

Tang Shu-wing Award for Directing

TEA Faculty Prizes, School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts
The Doris Zimmern Scholarships for Artistic Achievement
The Future Playwright Scholarship

The Helena May Scholarships

The Hong Kong Children’s Choir Chan Ho Choi Memorial Scholarship
The Hong Kong Children’s Choir Music Scholarships

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Scholarships

The Jacky Cheung Scholarships

The Lions Music Charity Foundation Scholarships

EBFITHERNREES — SHRFRES

FRRTHERRRSES — TEXRRBSE

BB (ABFEUHE ) RUAKERSES

ERENEERES

FRABTERES

EEEERSS

REZSEESRES

REZSESRES (BIMEI)

JK & Ingrid Lee Foundation #2225

BERRERSES

BOEPESiRes

Bigaltes

L SQUARE Design Management Limited #2225

RERLSKRES

TERLESERESRES

FEFLSRES

R 2 S

ErRETHERATNES

BlcEnEREs

Music Connect 22 &

EREHaE

Pacific Lighting Bhi#E

TSRS gRES

RETE HAFRSES

B - IERERSES

T 1ELE

iR iR

HERHER

ERREESETBRARRES

SUEE RN

HERBUREE

BE N SRES

HHRRIRRES

Robe Lighting #2225

Rose Family Hong Kong ##& &

ERBHERSES

BRSRR2S

B

AEBTESRSES

SOTM #2225

BEESR
BRIEEHEESLRIBE DR

R SHZEESRES

BRI RS (RHEE)
BREUFEMT R ARN =TI

MHESSE S BRES

RIREMERIRZE S

BRAGFLERES

ERRESRBERES LSRES

ERRECRBERTHRSES

ERERERES

REBEREE

Hresgrgsisiss



The Molly McAulay Memorial Scholarship

The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity Postgraduate Scholarships
The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity Undergraduate Scholarships
The School of Music Nancy Yuen Singing Scholarship

The Society of APA Local Scholarships

The Society of APA Non-Local Scholarships

Thomas Lee Creativity Prizes

Tom Lee Engineering Scholarships

Tom Lee Music Scholarships

William Au Arts Education Scholarships

Molly McAulay &Z& 825

Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity fiZT 4 #5224
Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity Zsfl 1228 %
BB SRERES

BB A A RE S

BEBIRL RSN RS S
FFXRIRHER

BRIRRS2S

B g4

EXERBMHFRES

Willie Chan Scholarships RE#BEEE

Wong Wai Ming Memorial Scholarships BEPLSRES

Youth For Arts Scholarships FILEEMIREE
Student Development and Support Funds BHEERTIEES
Budding Young Artist Fund Budding Young Artist Fund
Ella Cheong Special Education Fund RNERFEEEE

JK & Ingrid Lee Foundation Creative Project Fund
Tin Ka Ping Education Fund - Tin Ka Ping Service Learning Programme

HKAPA Student Awards

JK & Ingrid Lee Foundation §|EIEE & &
HREHEEE — HRIFRZ2 B2

ERREBRBEKR

Schools’ Outstanding Student Award
The Director’s Award
The Academy Award

BRI — s
RS — SEEFAR
ERRESR — BESHALR
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Sponsorships and Donations =gl R

The Academy gratefully acknowledges all sponsors and donors who generously contributed to the Academy and supported our projects during the
academic year.

BEZRRORBHFEANMAEEEMRERENRRE RZR-
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Mr. William Au Weng-hei SBS JP
Friends of The Late Dr Tom Brown
Mr. Michael Chak

Professor Anna CY Chan

Ms. Catherine SY Chan

The Late Chan Ho-choi / Mr. Norman Chan

Ms. Tina Chan

The Late Willie Chan Chee-kheong’s Estate

Ms. Connie Cheng

Ms. Vina Cheng

Ms. Ella Cheong JP

Dr. Jacky Cheung

Ms. Angela Chin

Ms. Chiu Yue-ling

Dr. Charles Chow Chan-lum MH
Ms. Grace Chow

Ms. Cecilia Chu

Dr. Chung King-fai SBS

Dr. Chung See-yuen

Dr. David Gordon Eldon GBS CBE JP
Mr. Albert Hausammann

Mr. & Mrs. Merle & Miriam Hinrich
Mrs. Christine Ip Yeung See-ming
Mr. & Mrs. Ko Ying

Ms. Pauline Kong

Ms. Stella Lau

Ms. Lee Mi-kyoung

The Late Cecil S C Leong

Mr. Edwin Lim Leung-yau

Ms. Betty Liu

Mr. & Mrs. Y S Liu MH

Ms. Alison Lusher

Mr. Park Byung-won

Professor Anna Pao Sohmen SBS
Mr. Tsui Hoi-ki

Ms. Lucy Wang

Dr. Allan Wong Chi-yun GBS MBE JP
Ms. Bewla Wong

Ms. Estella Wong

Ms. Wong Ling-ling

Ms. Monica Wong

Family, Friends and Colleagues of The Late Wong Wai-ming

Mrs. Carmen Yam

Mrs. Linda Yih Lee Yee-le in memory of The Late Cecil S C Leong

Ms. Carol Yu
Family of The Late Owen Yu Siu-kee
Professor Nancy Yuen

A Cup of Hope Company Limited
Andy Lau Charity Foundation Limited

&K ERITE SBSJP
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2RSS E

FROEEAZIR
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Connie Cheng &+
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Angela Chin Z+
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ZIEMIE L MH

Grace Chow &+
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fERIEE L SBS

ﬁmﬁ%i

S EBEL GBS CBEJP

Albert Hausammann 44

BETRE

ERFRELT

=B

Pauline Kong Z+
B+

Lee Mi-kyoung Z+

RABRREE

MRESLE

BExRifiZzt

BIFTESRE MH IR

BREZL

Park Byung-won %4

B EPEEHUR SBS

ESHEE

Lucy Wang &+

BEFREL GBS MBE JP

Bewla Wong &+

BT

Wong Ling-ling &+

Monica Wong &+
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Carmen Yam &+
BT UESRRREE

CarolYu &+
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Anita Mui "True Heart" Charity Foundation

Anna Pao Sohmen Foundation

Asia Insurance Company Limited

Bernard van Zuiden Music Fund

Bloomberg Philanthropies

Century One Limited

Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited
"DMT ProSeed Fund" by Digital Media Technology Co, Limited
Dong Rong Industrial (HK) Limited

Dr George and Maisie Choa Charitable Foundation
Electronic Theatre Controls Asia Limited

First Initiative Foundation

Goldman Sachs Gives

Grantham Scholarships Fund

Great Eagle Group

Guangzhou Pearl River Kayserburg Piano Co, Ltd
Halolulu Limited

HKSAR Government Scholarship Fund

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce
Hong Kong Disneyland Resort

Hong Kong Music and Performing Arts Association
Hou De Charitable Foundation

HSBC

Jackie Chan Charitable Foundation

JK & Ingrid Lee Foundation

Kwan Fong Charitable Foundation

Lions Music Charity Foundation

Maxim's Caterers Limited

Maxwell Electronics Limited

Pacific Lighting (H.K.) Limited

Parsons Music Foundation

PLC Foundation

Robe Lighting s.r.o.

Ronald and Rita McAulay Foundation

SAR Philharmonic Charitable Foundation Limited
Sir Edward Youde Memorial Fund

Swire Group

The Associated Board of the Royal Schools of Music
The Doris Zimmern Charitable Foundation

The Helena May

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Alumni Association
The Hong Kong Children's Choir

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity

The Rose Family, Hong Kong

Donors of The School of Music Nancy Yuen Singing Scholarship
Fundraising Concert

The Society of the Academy for Performing Arts
The Swire Group Charitable Trust

Tom Lee Music Company Limited

Anonymous (4)

BEESTIE— I REES
BlEEETE
SNRERIRAR
BRmESRET
Bloomberg Philanthropies
W—EFRAE
AEEEREEARAE

EHRRFARAT 'DMT EEETFEE"

HEXE (F8) ARAE
gxkEBEMEERSES
EERTNERAR
FHEREES
Goldman Sachs Gives
BEARSEAS
EEEH
BN TIEHERZERRAE
Halolulu Limited
EERRITHEHFRE2ES
EEMMNEE
ERETRLEERE
ERRBBHEGE
EEEE
ES

JK & Ingrid Lee Foundation
BHAEEES
WresRgsss
ELEMBRAT
ELREFHERAR
Pacific Lighting (H.K.) Limited
HEEHEEESS
BERREEE

Robe Lighting s.r.o.

Ronald and Rita McAulay Foundation

EBELEBARAR
TEBIESES

AE&EE
REEREHERHEEET
TEESERS

eRABLE
ERERERNEE
ERREGER
ERBEREREEKES

The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity

The Rose Family, Hong Kong

FHERMY S RERESERT

REB AT
AEEREERETES
BMETARAE
BEEK 4

Due to the limited space available, only contributions of HK$10,000 or above are listed in alphabetical order.
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Executive Committee of HERRRENZET
The Society of the Academy for

Performing Arts

Joint Presidents WREERE

Dr. Sophia Kao Lo GBS JP EmfFZEL GBSIP
Ms. Winnie Chiu JP ERskE5 R L JP

Vice President BIERE

Dr. Andrew Yuen Frf@xEt
Honorary Treasurer ZETE

Dr. Eddy Fong GBS JP FHIEE+ GBS JP
Members £8

Ms. Michelle Cheng LIS ke g

Mr. Jonathan Cheung RFSTE

Mr. Peter Cheung REREE

Mr. Richard Feldman Richard Feldman %c4
Ms. Charmaine Ho fAFELt

Mr. Christopher D Jackson Bt - |RIEERE
Ms. Jennifer Liu BEFZt

Mrs. May Yang Lui 2 MER LT

Mes. Alison Lusher BEFRLT

Mr. Joseph Spitzer Joseph Spitzer #g4
Mrs. Anne Witt Anne Witt &+
Ex-officio EARES

Professor Gillian Choa BYERE
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School Activities B ;& Eh
By
invitation
Physical Online Open for  only
event event public OPRER
BRED HLEH ARsE  ALs8
2021
July £8
17,19 School of Drama Graduates' Showcase 2021 FE BB RREX4 RE v v
2021
August \B
11 Academy Cello Duo Concept BEANRE_EETHY 4 v v
- Tung Hiu-lo & Hung Ka-Yueng — EEE - AEH
21 Academy Chinese Percussion Concert  REFR%RBRESE — FHEH v v
- Law Locky v
28 Dance Medicine 2021 (co-organised with ZEJEEEE2 2021 (AEFBETI KE > FH 4
PolyU, CUHK & HKADMS) AR REBEERERNZESH
October +H
4 Academy Contemporary Music Ensemble EEEASHARTHE v v
Concert
13 Academy Chinese Music Concert BBt TS v v
20 Academy Vocal Concert REBMEME v v
23,30 Sport Therapy Day (Co-organised with THEi) ZE&)AH (8 THE &%) v v
November +—H
1 Academy Composition Concert REFHMATHE v v
3 Academy Chinese Music Concert BBt TS v v
4 Academy Vocal Concert REBMEME v v
5 Academy Piano Concert EEMEEYE v v
6 Interstage 2021 Nei4 Ssang1 (Interstage 2021 : WD v v
9 Academy Band Concert EEEMETYE v v
12 Academy Piano Concert RENEEE v v
18 Academy Showcase Concert RERESSE v v
19 Academy Piano Concert RENEEE v v
25 Academy Composition Concert REEHMATHE v v
26 Academy Symphony Orchestra Concert  ;RZERI; E L[ 4t E v v
Academy Piano Concert EEMEEYE v v
27 Academy Junior Music Programme Concert JEE25E /D FEFHRFRET T v v
29-30  Academy Drama: The Blind EBEE C (BE) v v/
30 Academy Online Guitar Masterclass by BB (L) MK v
Su Meng
December +—H
1 Chinese Music Orchestra Concert REBRUE TS v v
2 Academy Piano Concert RENEEE v v
Academy Opera Scenes EBEIMENEEL v v
3 Academy Opera Scenes (2 performances) RZEINEISEES ( ®Hi5R) v v
1-4 Academy Drama: The Blind EEEE . () v v
3-4 Academy Dance: School of Dance Fall BB | (EESREMEEL) 4 v
Performances
4 Academy Junior Music Programme Concert EE&/ VSRS HE v v
Academy String Chamber Concert BT v v
7 Academy String Chamber Concert BT v v
WBP Chamber Ensemble Workshop AENERRBREATLT(ES 4 4
8-11 Academy Drama: A Lie of the Mind by REEE . (SESH) — &K - &1 4 v

Sam Shepard
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13
14

15
16
17

18
22

23-26

2022

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Composition Concert

Academy Woodwind and Brass Concert
Academy Junior Music Programme
Concert

Academy Composition Concert

Academy Guitar Masterclass with

Xuefei Yang

Academy Jazz Ensemble Concert
Academy Composition Concert

Academy Showcase Concert

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Percussion Concert

Academy Junior Music Programme Concert
Academy Chinese Music Department
Concert - Cantonese Music Recital
Playwright's Studio 10

In association with Hong Kong Arts Centre

January —H

12

Dean's Special Artist Series - The Future of
the Dancing Body in Virtual Space
Academy Piano Concert

Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Recital - Kwong Po-ki (Yanggin)
Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Recital - Law Ho-yan (Zheng)
Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Recital - Leung Ka-lok (Pipa)

Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Recital - Yeung Ka-wai (Erhu & Gaohu)
Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Demonstration - Lui Pak-hay Patrick
(Composition)

Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Demonstration - Ma Man -ki (Conducting
for Western Orchestras)

Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Recital - Lee Tin-chung (Saxophone)
Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Recital - Lee Tin-hang (Clarinet)
Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Recital - Chan Pui-shan (Voice)
Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Recital - Jiang Kuncheng (Voice)
Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Recital - Choi Wai-tung (Piano)
Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Recital - Liu Qingyi (Piano)

Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Recital - Zhu Ruilai (Piano)

Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture-
Recital - Lai Peilin (Collaborative Piano)

HEEETNE
HEFHATRE
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BEHVEEERETLG

HEFHMATRE
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invitation
Physical Online Openfor  only
event event public ORER
BRED HALEH ARzs ALs8
20 Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture- EBEMEE B EESYE 4 v
Recital - Ke Yumeng (Cello) — 1R ( KIEE)
Academy Postgraduate Music Lecture- REMMRE TR AET LY v v
Recital - Kuo Tzu-ming (Viola) FEE (PIRE)
Academy Orchestral Workshop EREEM IR v v
21 Academy Orchestral Workshop B ER IS v v
March =H
28 Jockey Club Dance Well Project - Dance ~ BE® &S EISst3E v v
Well Experiential Class — &) BEERDE
April A2
1 Jockey Club Dance Well Project BET a8 Sinstal — FBEe 4 4
- Experiential Class
4 Jockey Club Dance Well Project BET a8 Sinstal — FBEe 4 4
- Experiential Class
6 Jockey Club Dance Well Project Online BEEY MEeh SHiEta v v
Introductory Talks on Dance and — FEEENESRERLEERT
Parkinson’s Disease
8 Jockey Club Dance Well Project Online BEEY MEeh SHiEta v v
Introductory Talks on Dance and — FEEENESRERLEERT
Parkinson’s Disease
10 Jockey Club Dance Well Project BET a8 Sinstal — FBEe 4 v
- Experiential Class
11 Jockey Club Dance Well Project BET a8 Sinstal — FBEe 4 v
- Experiential Class
14 Jockey Club Dance Well Project Online BEEY MEeh SHiEta v v
Introductory Talks on Dance and — FEEENESRERLEERT
Parkinson’s Disease
24 Jockey Club Dance Well Project Train-the- EE® &S EIEs+3E v v
trainer Programme - Theory Lesson — GBI ER
May R H
3-7 Playwright's Studio 11 REITH 11 4 v
In association with Hong Kong Arts Centre EAZEBEAMTH.OSHE
4 Academy Leo Cheng, Billy Ng, and Cherry EZERiniE « RVE « SeFiEZIHE v v
Vong Multimedia Composition Concert ~ {ERE 4T
6 Academy Piano Concert EEMEEYE v v
8 Jockey Club Dance Well Project Train-the- EE® &S EIEst3E v v
trainer Programme - Theory Lesson — GBI ER
9 Jockey Club Dance Well Project Train-the- BEE® &S EIEs+3E v v
trainer Programme - Theory Lesson — BEmIEI st 8RR
9-30 Jockey Club Dance Well Project Train-the- BEE® &S EISst3E 4 v v
trainer Programme - Training Workshop ~ —— EEfiEE)IET B2 TELS
10 Academy Composition Concert REEHMATRE v v
12 Academy Piano Concert REMNEERE v v
13 Academy Electronic and Chamber ERAEF RS R EYE 4 v
Composition Concert
13 Academy Percussion Concert EER RN EYE v v
16 Academy Piano Concert REMNEERE 4 v
20 Academy Piano Concert REMNEERE v v
20 Academy Opera: Cavalleria Rusticana & — BEHE . (BNBEIREA) 4 v
Pagliacci
20 Jockey Club Dance Well Project- Dance  EE® MEEh S8 — &2 v v
Well Experiential Class BEERpL
21 Academy Opera: Cavalleria Rusticana &  B2HE . (BNBEIRAEA) 4 v

Pagliacci
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23
23

23-31

27

27
30-31

June 758
1-3
1-17

10-11
14,16

18-21

20-24

Academy Piano Concert

Jockey Club Dance Well Project Train-the-
trainer Programme - Theory Lesson
SWEAT Hong Kong International Dance
Festival - ArtsCross Hong Kong 2022
Academy Master of Music Conducting
Recital by Ma Man-ki

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Drama: The "S" Tragedy

Academy Drama: The "S" Tragedy
SWEAT Hong Kong International Dance
Festival - ArtsCross Hong Kong 2022 (Cont'd)
Academy Vocal Concert

Jockey Club Dance Well Project

- Experiential Class

Jockey Club Dance Well Project Train-the-
trainer Programme - Training Workshop
Choreographic Workshop Il

Sport Therapy Day (Co-organised with
THEi and CUHK)

Academy Graduation Recital:

Lee Tin-chung (Saxophone)

Academy Graduation Recital:

Lee Tin-hang (Clarinet)

Academy Graduation Recital:

Ivan Cheung Yiu-yan (Bass Trombone)
Academy Graduation Recital:

Tommy Chow Wai-chung (Trumpet)
Academy Graduation Recital:

Edmund Wong Kiu-sang (Piano)
Academy Graduation Recital:

Yu Kai-ching (Piano)

Academy Graduation Recital:

Ho Chi-lam (Piano)

Academy Graduation Recital:

Kwok Pak-yu (Piano)

Academy Graduation Recital:

Choi Wai-tung (Piano)

Academy Graduation Recital:

Lai Peilin (Collaboratiave Piano)
Academy Graduation Recital:

Jim Hin-fung (Flute)

Academy Graduation Recital:

Yip Chin-ching (Trumpet)

Academy Graduation Recital:

Lam Ka-yui (Horn)

Academy Graduation Recital:

Yip Long-wai (Trumpet)

SWEAT Hong Kong International Dance
Festival - Digital International Festival for
Dance Academies (Digital IFDA)
Academy Drama: Songs of Innocence and
Experience

HEEETNE
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21

22

22-25
22-25

23

24

24-25
28

July £8

1-4

Academy Graduation Recital:
Simon Tse Man-hon (Voice)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Cheng Ruyu (Voice)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Wu Sui-sin (Voice)

Academy Graduation Recital:
Chan Pui-shan (Voice)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Jiang Kuncheng (Voice)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Lee Man-lung (Voice)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Lo Tsz-ping (Voice)

Academy Graduation Recital:
Tsang Audrey Wing-yiu (Voice)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Yu Guanlin (Voice)

Academy Graduation Recital:
Chen Jiawen (Zheng)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Kwok Chun-hei (Dizi)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Siu Chun-yin (Yanggin)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Lam Pui-kuen (Erhu/Banhu)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Yeung Kin-ping (Erhu/Gaohu)
Academy Musical: Lucky Stiff
SWEAT Hong Kong International Dance
Festival - World Dance Alliance (WDA)
Global Summit 2022
Academy Graduation Recital:
Qiu Shuang (Gugin)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Li Hang-tsun (Erhu/Banhu)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Kwong Po-ki (Yanggqin)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Law Ho-yan (Zheng)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Justin Ng Bai-shen (Ruan)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Yeung Ka-wai (Erhu/Gaohu)
Academy Graduation Recital:
Leung Ka-lok (Pipa)
Choreographic Workshop |
Academy Jazz Ensemble Concert

Academy Drama: The Blind 2.0
Jockey Club Dance Well Project

- Experiential Class

Academy Cantonese Music Concert:
Classical and Chill

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Piano Concert

HEBEEELRRE — 8 (B%)
WBEXELTRRY — 1240 (84%)
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7-8 MFA in Dance Thesis Project Presentations
7-10 "Tai Kwun X HKAPA: On Stage Online"
- Cheers!
Co-presented with Tai Kwun
8 25" HKSAR Anniversary Celebration Concert
8-9 Academy Dance: School of Dance Summer
Performances
14-17  Academy Drama: A Lie of the Mind (Re-run)
16-17  "Tai Kwun X HKAPA: On Stage Online"
-1go to Japan by bus
Co-presented with Tai Kwun
16 Academy Junior Music Programme Concert
22 Academy Concerto Concert
22-23  School of Dance (Dance 3) Performances
22-24  "Tai Kwun X HKAPA: On Stage Online"
- Last Ride, Fresh Eyes
Co-presented with Tai Kwun
25 Academy Strings Department and
Woodwind, Brass and Percussion
Department Concert:
Thank You! - a tribute concert by Y.S. Liu
Scholars
26 Academy Chinese Percussion Concert
27 Academy Strings Department Chamber
Concert
27 Academy Chinese Orchestra Concert
29-30  Academy Chinese Opera:
Gongs and Drums
29-31 "Tai Kwun X HKAPA: On Stage Online"
- Sherlock at Home
Co-presented with Tai Kwun
30 Academy Junior Music Programme Concert
30 Academy Cello Festival Opening Concert
- Thomas Hung Recital
31 Academy Cello Festival Junior Programme
Showcase
August \H
1 Academy Chinese Orchestration Concert
Academy Cello Festival Recital by
Graduating Student - Hilson Yip & Julia Ng
2 Academy Cello Fesitval Alumni Night
-Video Concert |
2 School of Chinese Opera Graduation
Performances
3-5, School of Chinese Opera Graduation
8-10 Recitials
3 Academy Cello Festival Ensemble Delight
Concert
4 Academy Cello Festival Recital by
Graduating Student - Jennifer Hui
Academy Cello Festival Recital by
Graduating Student - Cynthia Ke
5 Academy Cello Fesitval Alumni Night

-Video Concert Il
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31

29-31

Academy Junior Music Programme Concert
Academy Cello Festival Gala Closing Concert
Academy Violin Recital by Graduating
Student - Kristine Kwok

Academy Violin Recital by Graduating
Student - Jason Fung

Academy Viola Recital by Graduating
Student - Gordan Liu

Academy Harp Recital by Graduating
Student - Leanne Li

Academy Violin Recital by Graduating
Student - Ding Yijie

Academy Classical Guitar Recital by
Graduating Student - Jeffrey Sit

School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts:
Sunset Concert

A New Chapter in Cantonese Music:
Concert by Yu Qiwei and his students
School of Drama Graduates' Showcase 2022

September 1B

School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts:
TEA Graduate Exhibition 2022

7-13 (Theatre Design Department Session)

9-24 (Media Design & Technology and Technical
Production & Management Departments'
Session)

23 Academy Harp Concert

23 Jockey Club Dance Well Project
- Experiential Class

25 Academy Chinese Music Department
Concert - Li Ho-yin (Erhu)

21,24 Berliner Theatertreffen in Hong Kong
Co-presented with Goethe-Institut
Hong Kong

October +H

22,29 School of Film and Television Graduation

Screening 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Council Members of The Hong Kong Academy For Performing Arts
(Incorporated under the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

Opinion
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts (the
“Academy”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”), which set out on pages 4 to 47, comprise:

the consolidated and the Academy balance sheets as at 3oth June 2022;
the consolidated and the Academy statements of comprehensive income for the year then
ended;
the consolidated statement of changes in fund balances for the year then ended,;
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

e the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group and the financial position of the Academy as at 3oth June 2022,
and of the Group’s consolidated financial performance and the Academy’s financial performance
and the Group’s consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA™).

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued
by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for

Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong SAR, China
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Council Members of The Hong Kong Academy For Performing Arts (Continued)
(Incorporated under the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

Responsibilities of Council Members and Those Charged with
Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Council Members are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, and
for such internal control as the Council members determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Council Members are responsible for
assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Council
Members either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as abody,
in accordance with Section 22 of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

-t
i

B
>y
B



|
pwc BR Ak

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Council Members of The Hong Kong Academy For Performing Arts (Continued)
(Incorporated under the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements (Continued)

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Council Members.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council Members’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

mem@ :

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants n

Hong Kong, 17th November 2022



THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2022

Income

Government subventions

Tuition, programmes and other fees
Interest and investment income
Donations and benefactions
Auxiliary services

Other income

Expenditure

Learning and research
Instruction and research

Library
Production

Central computing facilities
Other academic services
Institutional support
Management and general
Premises and related expenses
Student and general education

services

Development and community

engagement
Other activities

Deficit for the year

Other comprehensive

(loss)/income

Fair value change in financial assets
at fair value through other
comprehensive (loss)/income

Total comprehensive loss for

the year

Transfer (from)/to:

Restricted funds
General funds

Investment reserve fund

The notes on pages 8 to 47 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
- 4 -

Note

[e BN

10

19
20

Grou Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$o00 HK$o000 HK$oo00 HK$000
423,347 415,414 423,029 414,926
72,213 67,208 67,058 63,265
4,306 6,908 4,240 6,687
45424 45,058 45,424 45,058
13,001 6,028 14,053 6,906
1,377 1,318 1,285 1,226
559,758 541,934 555,089 538,068
236,104 243,222 231,406 239,001
14,296 16,085 14,296 16,085
25,749 21,687 25,749 21,687
24,780 21,772 24,780 21,772
19,599 23,625 19,446 23,481
63,826 60,203 61,660 58,735
129,707 119,644 129,695 119,632
22,818 25,742 22,818 25,742
11,568 9,815 11,189 9,563
20,457 19,051 20,457 19,051
568,904 560,846 561,496 554,749
(9,146) (18,912) (6,407) (16,681)
(735) 570 (735) 570
(9,881) (18,342) (7.142) (16,111)
(12,169) (18,261) (12,065) (17,967)
3,023 (651) 5,658 1,286
(735) 570 (735) 570
(9,881) (18,342) (7,142) (16,111)




THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

BALANCE SHEETS
AS AT 30TH JUNE 2022

Note

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 13
Right-of-use assets - buildings 14
Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive
income (“FVOCI”) 3(c)

Current assets
Amounts due from subsidiaries 15
Account due from Jockey Club
Foundation
Accounts receivable, other

receivable and prepayments 16
Cash and cash equivalents 17
Short-term bank deposits 17

Total assets
FUNDS
Deferred capital fund 18
Restricted funds 19
General funds 20
Total funds
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities 14
Employee benefits accruals 22
Current liabilities
Accounts payable, other payable

and accruals 23
Contract liabilities 24
Employee benefits accruals 22
Deferred income 25
Lease liabilities 14

Total liabilities
Total funds and liabilities

Net current gssets

Treasurer
Mr Charles

Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$o000 HK$oo00 HK$o00 HK$o00
804,942 853,808 804,836 853,660
5,139 8,591 5,139 8,591
2,088 3,723 2,088 3,723
813,069 866,122 812,063 865,974
- - 798 177
32 36 32 36
39,078 31,668 38,832 30,745
80,949 187,092 65,164 161,138
570,778 437,235 562,911 436,198
690,837 656,031 667,737 628,294
1,503,906 1,522,153 1,480,700 1,494,268
769,359 813,302 769,359 813,302
230,947 226,598 229,862 225,423
262,086 277,216 241,891 253,472
1,263,202 1,317,116 1,241,112 1,292,197
454 4,366 454 4,366
7,986 8,830 7,952 8,640
8,440 13,196 8,406 13,006
79,923 41,715 79,542 41,048
14,338 9,926 14,129 8,026
65,891 60,620 65,489 60,411
67,125 75,095 67,125 75,095
4,897 4,485 4,897 4,485
232,174 191,841 231,182 189,065
240,614 205,037 239,588 202,071
1,503,906 1,522,153 1,480,700 1,494,268
458,663 464,190 436,555 439,229

Director
Professor Gillian Ann CHOA

The notes on pages 8 to 47 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2022

2022 2021
HK$000 HK$000
Cash flows from operating activities
Deficit for the year (9,146) (18,912)
Interest income (4,218) (6,808)
Dividend income from investments (88) (100)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (Note 11) 668 37
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Note 11) 69,354 63,002
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets (Note 14(b)) 5,171 5,184
Interest and finance charge paid/payable for lease liabilities
(Note 14(b)) 224 339
Provision for/(reversal of) loss allowance on accounts receivable
(Note 11) 12 (72)
Operating surplus before working capital changes 61,977 42,670
(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable, other receivable and
prepayments (7,422) 15,820
Decrease in amount due from Jockey Club Foundation 4 36
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable, other payable and accruals 38,208 (27,495)
Increase in employee benefits accruals 4,427 1,853
Increase in contract liabilities 4,412 3,722
(Decrease)/increase in deferred income (7,970) 9,244
Decrease in deferred capital fund (43,943) (13,988)
Net cash generated from operating activities 49,693 31,862
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment - 41
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (21,156) (47,342)
Increase in bank deposits maturing more than three months from
the dates of placement (133,543) (45,657)
Dividend received 88 100
Interest received 4,218 6,808
Net cash used in investing activities (150,393) (86,050)
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest and finance charge paid/payable for lease liabilities (224) (339)
Principal elements of lease payments (5,219) (5,129)
Net cash used in financing activities (5,443) (5,468)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (106,143) (59,656)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 187,092 246,748
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 80,949 187,002
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
Deposits maturing within three months from the dates of placement
(Note 17) 45,202 163,354
Cash and bank balances (Note 17) 35,747 23,738
80,949 187,092

The notes on pages 8 to 47 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
-6-



THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS

(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2022

Deferred Restricted General
capital fund funds funds Total
HK$oo00 HK$000 HK$000 HK$o00
(Note 18) (Note 19) (Note 20)
At 1st July 2020 ' 827,290 229,411 202,745 1,349,446
Capital funds received and receivable but
not yet recognised in the statements of
comprehensive income 42,784 - - 42,784
Funds released to statements of
comprehensive income (56,772) - - (56,772)
Total comprehensive loss for the year - (17,691) (651) (18,342)
Inter-fund transfers - 14,878 (14,878) -
At 3oth June 2021 813,302 226,598 277,216 1,317,116
Capital funds received and receivable but
not yet recognised in the statements of
comprehensive income 18,301 - - 18,301
Funds released to statements of
comprehensive income (62,244) - - (62,244)
Total comprehensive (loss)/gain for the year - (12,904) 3,023 (9,881)
Inter-fund transfers - 17,253 (17,253) 3
At 30th June 2022 769,359 230,947 262,986 1,263,292

The notes on pages 8 to 47 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General information

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts (the “Academy”) was established as a statutory body
corporate on 1st July 1984 under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance (Chapter
1135) in order to foster and provide for training, education and research in performing arts, both
Western and Chinese, and related technical arts. The Academy also aims to heighten community
awareness of performing arts in Hong Kong and to broaden Hong Kong’s contacts with the
international artistic community.

Due to the implementation of the reorganization of the Government Secretariat with effect from 1st
July 2022, the funding portfolio of the Academy has been transferred from the former Home Affairs
Bureau to the Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau on the same date.

The registered address of the Academy is 1 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong,.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar (“HK$”), unless
otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Academy and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) and, where appropriate, making reference to the disclosure
guidelines as set out in the Statement of Recommended Accounting Practice adopted by the Higher
Educational Institutions funded by the University Grants Committee in Hong Kong. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except
that certain building is stated at deemed cost as disclosed in Note 2.4 (i) below and financial assets
at fair value through other comprehensive income are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 4.



THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Change in accounting policies and disclosures

M

(i)

The Group has applied the following amendments to the existing standards for the first time
for their annual reporting period commencing 1 July 2021:

Amendments to HKAS 39, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2
HKFRS 4, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 9
and HKFRS 16

Amendments to HKFRS 16 COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30

June 2021

The amendments listed above did not have any impact on the amounts recognised in prior
periods and are not expected to significantly affect the current and future periods.

New and amended standards, accounting guideline, improvements and interpretation to
the existing standards not yet adopted by the Group

Certain new and amended standards, accounting guideline,  improvements and
interpretations have been published and are relevant and mandatory for the Group’s
accounting year beginning on or after 1 July 2022 or later periods, but have not been early

adopted by the Group.
Effective for
accounting period
beginning on or
after
Amendments to Annual Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 1 July 2022
Improvements Projects 2018-2020
Amendments to HKFRS 3, Narrow-scope amendments 1 July2022
HKAS 16 and HKAS 27
Amendments to Accounting  Merger Accounting for Common 1 July 2022
Guideline 5 Control Combinations
Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current 1July 2023
or Non-Current
HKFRS 17 and amendments Insurance Contracts 1 July 2023
to HKERS 17
Amendments to Hong Kong  Classification by the Borrower of a 1 July 2023
Interpretation 5 Term Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand Clause
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies 1July 2023
and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2
Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates 1 July 2023
Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and 1July 2023
Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sales or Contribution of Assets To be determined
and HKAS 28 between an Investor and its

Associate or Joint Venture



2.2

2.3

2.4

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Change in accounting policies and disclosures (Continued)

(ii) New and amended standards, accounting guideline, improvements and interpretation to
existing standards not yet adopted by the Group (Continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of these new and
amended standards upon initial application, and has concluded on a preliminary basis that
the adoption of these new and amended standards is not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group’s results of operations and financial position.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Academy and its
subsidiaries made up to 30th June.

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the
Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date on which control is transferred to the group. They are deconsolidated from the date
that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between the Academy
and its subsidiaries are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated. Accounting policies of a
subsidiary has been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

In the Academy’s balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in consideration arising from contingent
consideration amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable costs of investment. The result of
a subsidiary is accounted for by the Academy on the basis of dividend received and receivable.

Property, plant and equipment
D Building

Certain building of the Group is stated at deemed cost as at 1st July 2005 upon the adoption
of HKAS 16 in 2006, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Other building
of the Group constructed after 2006 is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment, if any. Major repairs and refurbishments are expensed as incurred unless they
substantially add to the total area of the building, prolong its useful life or improve the
economic benefits of the building in which case they are capitalised and depreciated over
their estimated useful lives to the Group. Buildings are depreciated over their estimated
useful lives of 15-50 years.

(i) Other assets

Other assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the assets.

Depreciation on other assets is calculated to write off their cost on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold improvements the shorter of 7 years and the lease term

Equipment the shorter of 5 years and the project lives

Furniture, fixtures and others 5 years

-10 -



2.4

2.5

2.6

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Other assets (Continued)

The assets’ residual value and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
balance sheet date. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount (Note 2.5).

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the statement of comprehensive income
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at historical cost less impairment loss. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the construction during the
construction period. On completion, the construction in progress is transferred to
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment.

No depreciation is provided for construction in progress. The carrying amount of
construction in progress is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is the difference between the

net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or
groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting date.

Financial assets

@)

Classification

The Group classified its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

° those to be measured subsequently at fair value through other comprehensive
income (“FVOCI”), and
o those to be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the business model of the entity for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.
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2.6

2.7

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

@

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Classification (Continued)

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will be recorded in other comprehensive
income (“OCI”). For investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading, the
Group has made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the
equity investment at FVOCI.

The Group reclassifies its financial assets when and only when its business model for
managing those assets has changed.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date
on which the Group is committed to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired
or are transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures a financial asset at its fair value plus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets.

The Group subsequently measures all debt instruments at amortised cost. Assets that are
held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. Interest income from
these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognised directly in profit or loss and
presented in other gains/(losses) together with foreign exchange gains and losses.
Impairment losses are presented as separate line item in the statement of profit or loss.

The Group subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the
management of the Group has elected to present fair value gains or losses on equity
investments in OCI, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains or losses to
profit or losses following the derecognition of the investment. Dividends from such
investments are to be recognised in profit and loss as other income when the right of the
Group to receive payments has been established.

Impairment

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit loss associated with its
debt instruments measured at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For account receivables, the Group applies the simplified approach permitted by HKFRS 9,
which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and
deposits held at call with banks with original maturities of three months or less.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

2.8 Contract liabilities

Tuition fees are received before the commencement of a course. Venue hiring fee are received before
the usage of the venue. These are recorded as contract liabilities on the balance sheet until the
related income can be recognised.

2.9 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses. Where a provision is expected to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised
as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

2.10 Employee benefits

@

(i)

(iii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employees’ entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for unutilised leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to
the balance sheet date. Employees’ entitlements to sick leave or maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.

Retirement scheme obligations

The Group operates two defined contribution schemes in compliance with the Occupational
Retirement Schemes Ordinance and Mandatory Provident Scheme Ordinance and the
assets of these schemes are held in separate trustee-administered funds. A defined
contribution plan is a pension plan under which the group pays fixed contributions into a
separate entity. The group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits
relating to employee service in the current and prior periods.

Contributions to these schemes are recognised as expenses in the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.

Staff cost and benefits

Staff cost and benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees of the Group.

2.11 Foreign currency translation

@)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (HK$), which is the Academy’s functional currency and the Group’s presentation
currency.
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2.11

2.12

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(i)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are re-
measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income, except when deferred in equity as qualifying cash flow hedges or
qualifying net investment hedges.

Reserves

@

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

Government reserve fund

The government reserve fund represents savings from the annual recurrent grants from the
government of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the “Government”) which have
been confirmed by the Home Affairs Bureau to be retained by the Academy under the
Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements.

Deferred capital fund

Deferred capital fund represents funds received and receivable by the Academy but
earmarked for the purchase of property, plant and equipment or any construction/
restoration work. These funds are recognised as income in the statement of comprehensive
income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related assets as
described in Note 2.13 below.

Plant and equipment fund

This fund represents general purpose fund received and receivable by the Academy, but
used at the discretion of the Academy for the purchase of plant and equipment.

Restricted funds

These funds include Béthanie maintenance reserve fund, Chinese traditional theatre fund,
Master’s programmes fund and scholarship and special funds. They are designated for
specific development of the Group.

General funds

These funds include venue management fund, general and development funds, and part-
time courses fund. They are used for the general development of the Group.

Matching grant fund

The matching grant fund represents matching grant from the Government which should be
used within the ambits of the recurrent grants provided by the Home Affairs Bureau.
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2.13

2.14

2.15

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Recognition of income

Government subventions consist mainly of recurrent grant, supplementary grant for salary
increases and capital projects and building maintenance grants. Recurrent grant and
supplementary grant are recognised as income in the statement of comprehensive income when
there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching with them
and that the subventions will be received.

Capital projects and building maintenance grants for non-capital expenditure are recognised as
income in the statement of comprehensive income over the period necessary to match with the
related costs for which they are intended to compensate.

Capital projects and building maintenance grants relating to the purchase and
construction/restoration of property, plant and equipment are recognised as income in the
statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related
assets.

Donations and benefactions are recognised as income in the statement of comprehensive income
when the right of collection is established by the Group. Outstanding pledges are not recognised as
income unless a legal obligation on the donor is established by the Group. Donations and
benefactions designated by the donor for specific purposes within a fixed period of time are
recognised as income at a point in time to the extent of the related expenditure incurred during the
year.

Tuition and application fees are recognised over the period of instruction. Hiring income is
recognised when the facilities are utilised. Box office commission income is recognised when the
hirer event is completed. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective
interest method. Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

Deferred income

Funds earmarked for specific purposes including government subventions, donations and
benefactions (other than for purchase of property, plant and equipment which is dealt with as
deferred capital fund in Note 2.12 above) are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
to the extent of the related expenditure incurred during the year. Funds received but not yet
recognised as income are recorded as deferred income on the balance sheet.

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership were not transferred to
the Group as lessee were classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net
of any incentives received from the lessor) were charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

A lease is recognised as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability at the date at which the
leased asset is available for use by the Group.

Contracts might contain both lease and non-lease components. The Group allocates the
consideration in the contract to the lease and non-lease components based on their relative stand-
alone prices. However, for leases of real estate for which the Group is a lessee, it has elected not to
separate lease and non-lease components and instead accounts for these as a single lease
component.
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2.15

(a)

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Leases (Continued)

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. Lease
liabilities include the net present value of fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments),
less any lease incentives receivable.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension options are also included in the
measurement of the liability.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease. If that rate could not
be readily determined, which is generally the case for leases in the Group, the incremental
borrowing rate of the lessee is used, being the rate that the individual lessee would have to pay to
borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar
economic environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrowing rate, the Group uses recent third-party financing received
by the individual lessee as a starting point, adjusted to reflect changes in financing conditions since
third-party financing is received.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to
profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the

remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the amount of the initial measurement of lease
liability.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and the lease
term on a straight-line basis.

Payments associated with short-term leases are recognised on a straight-line basis as an expense in
profit or loss. Short-term leases were leases with a lease term of twelve months or less.

Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

The activities of the Group expose it to a variety of financial risks, including credit risk, cash flow
interest rate risk, liquidity risk and price risk.

The Group manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented in a timely and effective manner. The Group’s overall risk management programme

focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group’s financial performance.

03] Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks and financial
institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers, including outstanding receivables.

(1) Risk management
The Group has policies in place to ensure that provision of services is made to parties

with an appropriate credit history. The Group reviews the recoverability of the debtors
on a regular basis.
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(a)

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

®

(i)

(iii)

Credit risk (Continued)
(1) Risk management (Continued)

In addition, at each balance sheet date, the Academy reviews the recoverable amount
of each debtor to ensure that adequate expected credit loss is made for irrecoverable
amounts.

The credit risk on the Group’s bank balances is limited because the balances are placed
with financial institutions with sound credit ratings. Management does not expect any
losses from non-performance by the financial institutions.

(2) Impairment of financial assets

The Group has account receivables due from customers that are subject to the expected
credit loss model. See further details in Note 2.6 (iv) and Note 16.

While cash and cash equivalents are also subject to the impairment requirements of
HKFRS 9, the identified impairment loss was immaterial.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of the
accounts receivable. The Group does not hold any collateral as security.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk due to the fluctuation of the prevailing
market interest rates on bank deposits.

At 30th June 2022, if interest rates had been increased or decreased by 1% (2021: 1%) with
all other variables held constant, surplus for the year would increase or decrease by
approximately HK$6,513,000 (2021: HK$6,239,000).

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its current obligations when they

fall due.

The Group maintains a conservative level of liquid assets to ensure the availability of
sufficient cash flows to meet any unexpected and material cash requirements in the course
of ordinary activity.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities that will be settled on a gross basis
into relevant maturity groups based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to
the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(iii)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Accounts payable, other

payable and accruals
Employee benefits accruals
Lease liabilities

Accounts payable, other

payable and accruals
Employee benefits accruals
Lease liabilities

Accounts payable, other

payable and accruals
Employee benefits accruals
Lease liabilities

Group
As at 3oth June 2022
Total
Within 1 Between 1  contractual Carrying
year  and 5years cash flows amount
HK$o000 HK$o00 HK$o000 HK$000
79,923 - 79,923 79,923
65,891 7,986 73,877 73,877
4,979 454 5,433 5,351
150,793 8,440 159,233 159,151
Group
As at 3oth June 2021
Total
Within 1 Between1  contractual Carrying
year  and 5years cash flows amount
HK$000 HK$o000 HK$o00 HK$o00
41,715 - 41,715 41,715
60,620 8,830 69,450 69,450
4,682 4,436 9,118 8,851
107,017 13,266 120,283 120,016
Academy
As at 3oth June 2022
Total
Within 1 Between1  contractual Carrying
year  and 5years cash flows amount
HK$o00 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
79,542 = 79,542 79,542
65,489 7,952 73,441 73,441
4,979 454 5,433 5,531
150,010 8,406 158,416 158,514
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk (Continued)
Academy
As at 3oth June 2021
Total
Within 1 Between1  contractual Carrying
year  and 5 years cash flows amount
HK$o000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$o000
Accounts payable, other
payable and accruals 41,048 - 41,048 41,048
Employee benefits accruals 60,411 8,640 69,051 69,051
Lease liabilities 4,682 4,436 9,118 8,851
106,141 13,076 119,217 118,950
(iv) Price risk
The Group is exposed to equity price change arising from investments classified as those
measured at FVOCI, received through donations. These investments are held by the Group
to generate extra cash flows and investment income with no cost. The price risk arising from
short term market fluctuation is not the focus of the Group.
At 30th June 2022, if the market values of the Group’s financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income increase or decrease by 10%, with all other variables held
constant, the Group’s total funds would increase or decrease by approximately
HK$299,000 (2021: HK$373,000).
Capital management

The Academy’s capital is the total funds. The Group’s aims when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to execute the objectives outlined in Note

1 and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may request/repay funding from/to
the Government or other third parties or sell assets to reduce debt.

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The

different levels have been defined as follows:

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).
Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or
lability, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level
2).

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is,
unobservable inputs) (level 3).
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(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Financial risk management (Continued)
Fair value estimation (Continued)

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at
the balance sheet date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency,
and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length
basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price.
Such instruments are included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by
using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market data
where it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs
required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3.

The following table presents the Group’s financial assets that are measured at fair value at 3oth
June 2022 and 2021.

Group and Academy
As at 30th June 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
HK$o000 HK$000 HK$o000 HK$o000
Listed equity securities 2,088 - - 2,088
Group and Academy
As at 3o0th June 2021
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
HK$000 HK$o000 HK$o000 HK$oo00
Listed equity securities 3,723 - - 3,723

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets including cash and cash equivalents and
accounts receivable, and financial liabilities including accounts payable and accruals and employee
benefits accruals, approximate their fair values.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.

@ Estimate of depreciated replacement cost of building

The fair value of building at 1st July 2005 was determined by John Foord (Asia) Pte Ltd.,
independent valuers, on depreciable replacement cost basis. In making the judgment,
consideration has been given to assumptions that existed at the valuation date.
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(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)

(iD)

(i)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

The Group determines the estimated useful lives for property, plant and equipment.
Management will revise the depreciation charges where useful lives are different from those
estimated previously.

Accrual of construction cost

It usually takes a certain period of time after the completion of the relevant construction of
the property to finalise and agree with the contractors the overall construction costs
(including variation orders, liquidated damages, extension of time, if any). The Group has
provided for the construction costs based on the latest information available and
professional architects’ and surveyors’ best estimate on the likely outcome of the
negotiation with contractors. If the final construction costs differ from the accruals made,
there will be impact on the result and financial position of the Group when the construction
costs are concluded.

Government subventions

Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$oo00 HK$o000 HK$oo0 HK$000

Recurrent grants 367,965 367,965 367,965 367,965
Capital projects and building
maintenance
- Block grants 28,378 24,372 28,378 24,372
- Special projects 16,803 15,449 16,803 15,449
Special grants 10,201 7,627 9,883 7,139
Matching grants - 1 - 1
423,347 415,414 423,029 414,926
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(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government subventions (Continued)

The Government established the Fifth Matching Grant Scheme (“Fifth Scheme”) in June 2010 to
assist the local degree-awarding institutions in strengthening their fundraising capabilities and to
encourage and sustain the philanthropic culture in the community towards investment in
education. Under the Fifth Scheme, all private donations paid to institutions for activities within
the ambit of recurrent grants provided by the Home Affairs Bureau (“HAB”) were matched dollar
for dollar up to HK$45 million. The details of the Fifth Scheme are outlined in the Fifth Matching
Grant Scheme - Operating Guide for The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts. Details of the
Academy’s matched donations, the matching grants awarded and the related expenditure are as

follows:

Matching Matched
grants donations Total
HK$o000 HK$000 HK$o000
Group and Academy
Balance as at 1st July
2020 23,828 10,426 34,254
Income
Interest income 283 66 349
Investment income - 100 100
283 166 449
Expenditure
Student activities (408) - (408)
Scholarships (154) (52) (206)
Audit fee (28) - (28)
Others - (580) (580)
(590) (632) (1,222)
Balance as at 3oth June
2021 23,521 9,960 33,481
Income
Interest income 147 42 189
Investment income - 88 88
Other income 37 - 37
184 130 314
Expenditure
Student activities (707) (500) (1,207)
Scholarships (621) (52) (673)
Audit fee (28) - (28)
Others - (1) ®
(1,356) (553) (1,909)
Balance as at 30th June
2022 22,349 9,537 31,886
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(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government subventions (Continued)

The Government established the Sixth Matching Grant Scheme (“Sixth Scheme”) in August 2012 to
assist 17 post-secondary education institutions and approved post-secondary colleges in
strengthening their fundraising capabilities and to encourage and sustain the philanthropic culture
in the community towards investment in education. Under the Sixth Scheme, all private donations
paid to institutions for activities within the ambit of recurrent grants provided by the HAB and self-
financing operations of institutions were matched dollar for dollar up to HK$60 million and two
dollar for one dollar raised for amount above HK$60 million and up to HK$600 million. The details
of the Sixth Scheme are outlined in the Sixth Matching Grant Scheme - Operating Guide for The
Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts. Details of the Academy’s matched donations, the
matching grants awarded and the related expenditure are as follows:

HAB-funded operations
Matching Matched

Matching

Self-financing operations

Matched

grants  donations grants  donations Total
HK$o00 HK$o000 HK$o00 HK$o000 HK$o000
Group and Academy
Balance as at 1st July 2021 40,965 8,520 1,087 41 51,513
Income
Interest income 199 54 10 - 263
Expenditure (Note)
Scholarships and prizes - (66) - - (66)
Student development - (2) - - (2)
Audit fee (34) = (2) = (36)
(34) (68) (2) - (104)
Deferred income recognised
in the statements of
comprehensive income - 60 - - 60
Balance as at 3oth June
2022 41,130 8,566 1,995 41 51,732
Note:
Expenditure by level of
study
Sub-degree operations - - - - -
Degree and above (34) (68) (2) - (104)
(34) (68) (2) - (104)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government subventions (Continued)

HAB-funded operations  Self-financing operations

Matching Matched Matching Matched
grants donations - grants donations Total
HX$o000 HK$o000 HK$o00 HK$o000 HK$o000
Group and Academy
Balance as at 1st July 2020 40,347 8,552 1,956 41 50,896
Income
Grants/donations - (100) - 100 -
Interest income 652 78 33 - 763
652 (22) 33 100 763
Expenditure (Note)
Scholarships and prizes - (110) - (100) (210)
Audit fee (34) - (2) - (36)
(34) (110) (2) (100) (246)
Deferred income recognised in
the statements of
comprehensive income - 100 - - 100
Balance as at 30th June 2021 40,965 8,520 1,987 41 51,513
Note:
Expenditure by level of study
Sub-degree operations - - - - -
Degree and above (34) (110) (2) (100) (246)
(34) (110) (2) (100) (246)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government subventions (Continued)

The Government established the Eighth Matching Grant Scheme (“Eighth Scheme”) in July 2019 to
help post-secondary education institutions tap into more funding sources, promote community
involvement and improve the quality of education. Under the Eighth Scheme, all private donations
paid to institutions for activities within the ambit of recurrent grants provided by the HAB were
matched dollar for dollar up to HK$60 million and two dollar for one dollar raised for amount above
HK$60 million and up to HK$600 million. The details of the Eighth Scheme are outlined in the
Eighth Matching Grant Scheme - Operating Guide for The Hong Kong Academy for Performing
Arts. Details of the Academy’s matched donations, the matching grants awarded and the related
expenditure are as follows:

Matching Matched
grants donations Total
HK$o000 HK$000 HK$000
Group and Academy
Balance as at 1st July
2021 72,747 57,944 130,691
Income
Interest income 518 501 1,019
Other income - 54 54
518 555 1,073
Expenditure
Scholarships and prizes (2,399) (4,736) (7,135)
Student development - (161) (161)
Teaching and research
enhancement - (524) (524)
Audit fee (44) - (44)
Others - (11) (11)
(2,443) (5,432) (7,875)
Deferred income
recognised in the
statements of
comprehensive income - 4,674 4,674
Balance as at 30th June
2022 70,822 57,741 128,563
Note:
Expenditure by level of
study
Sub-degree operations - - -
Degree and above (2,443) (5,432) (7,875)
(2,443) (5,432) (7,875)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government subventions (Continued)

Group and Academy
Balance as at 1st July 2020

Income
Donation
Interest income

Expenditure

Bursaries

Internationalisation and student
exchange activities

Scholarships and prizes

Student development

Teaching and research
enhancement

Audit fee

Others

Deferred income recognised in the
statements of comprehensive
income

Balance as at 30th June 2021

Note:
Expenditure by level of study
Sub-degree operations
Degree and above

Matching Matched
grants donations
HK$000 HK$o000
73,554 61,796

- 200

899 763

899 963

- (4,500)

- (344)

(1,663) (4,369)

- (193)

- (115)

(43) -

- (81)

(1,706) (9,602)

- 4,787

72,747 57,944

- (350)
(1,706) (9,252)
(1,706) (9,602)
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HK$o000

135,350

(4,500)

(344)
(6,032)
(193)

(115)
(43)
(81

(11,308)

4,787

130,601

(350)
(10,958)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government subventions (Continued)

A five-year pilot Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary Students (“Pilot Scheme”) was
launched from the 2011/12 academic year to subsidise post-secondary students participating in
short-term internship or learning programmes in the Mainland on a matching basis. Government
matching grants of $100 million were allocated among all institutions offering locally-accredited
post-secondary programmes leading to local qualifications at sub-degree and undergraduate levels.
All institutions offering locally-accredited post-secondary programmes were eligible to participate
in the Scheme to benefit their students, both local and non-local, who were enrolled in full-time
subvented or self-financing locally-accredited post-secondary programmes.

Institutions were provided a grant ceiling calculated on a pro rata basis on the full-time enrollment
(at sub-degree and undergraduate levels) in the 2010/11 academic year. The pilot Scheme started
on 1st July 2011 and ended on 3oth June 2019. The details of the Scheme are outlined in the
Operating Guide of the pilot Mainland Experience Scheme for participating post-secondary
institutions. The details of the Academy’s matched donations, the matching grant awarded and the
related expenditure are as follows:

Matching Matched
ants donations Total
HK$o000 HK$000 HK$000
Group and Academy
Balance as at st July 2020 - - -
Income
Grant 1 - 1
Interest income (3) - 3)
(2) " (@
Expenses
Student activities 2 - 2
2 . 2

Balance as at 3oth June 2021, 1st July 2021 and
3oth June 2022 = = -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government subventions (Continued)

The Government established the Scheme for Subsidy on Exchange for Post-secondary Students
(“SSE”) in January 2015 to promote student exchanges in the post-secondary education sector. In
addition, the Government established the Scheme for Subsidy on Exchange to “Belt and Road”
(“B&R”) Regions for Post-secondary Students (“SSEBR”) in July 2016 to encourage and support
local students in need to go on exchanges in the B&R region. Also, the Government established the
Non-means-tested Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary Students (“MES”) in July 2019
to encourage more post-secondary student in Hong Kong to pursue exchange activities in the
Mainland and B&R region. The details of the schemes are outlined in their respective operating
guides. Details of the Academy’s amount of funding received from the Government, related
expenditure, the amount of funding returned to the Government, and the balance of unspent funds
are as follows:

Means- Non-means-

tested tested
SSE SSEBR SSEBR MES Total
HK$o000 HK$o000 HK$oo00 HK$o00 HK$o000
Group and Academy
Balance as at
1st July 2020 165 100 200 150 615
Received from the
Government 183 150 200 150 683
Refunded to the
Government (165) (100) (200) (150) (615)
18 50 - - 68
Balance as at
3oth June 2021 183 150 200 150 683
Received from the
Government 100 100 100 75 375
Refunded to the
Government (183) (150) (200) (150) (683)
(83) (50) (100) (75) (308)
Balance as at
3oth June 2022 100 100 100 75 375

Tuition, programmes and other fees

Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$o00 HK$o000 HK$000 HK$000
Subvented programmes 52,358 50,940 52,358 50,940
Non-subvented programmes 19,855 16,268 14,700 12,325
72,213 67,208 67,058 63,265
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tuition, programmes and other fees (Continued)

Revenue is recognised over time.

Donations and benefactions

Scholarships, prizes and bursaries
Donation for Academy building
Donations in the name of Amphitheatre
School activities

Miscellaneous

Timing of income recognition
Income is recognised over time
Income is recognised at a point in time

Auxiliary services

Venue hiring

Box office commission
Other net rental and hiring
Productions income

Car parking fee

Revenue is recognised at over time.

Other income

Student projects
Miscellaneous

Revenue is recognised at a point in time.

Group

Academy

2022 2021
HK$000 HK$000

2022 2021
HK$o00 HK$o00

10,702 10,665 10,702 10,665
28,103 28,103 28,103 28,103
1,121 1,121 1,121 1,121
3,470 510 3,470 510
2,028 4,659 2,028 4,659
45,424 45,058 45,424 45,058
29,224 20,224 29,224 29,224
16,200 15,834 16,200 15,834
45,424 45,058 45,424 45,058
Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021

HK$o000 HK$o00

HK$o000 HK$o00

9,285 4,934 10,347 5,812
2,826 463 2,830 463
59 72 59 72
364 219 260 219
557 340 557 340
13,091 6,028 14,053 6,006
Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021

HK$o000 HK$000

HK$000 HK$000

110 100 110 100
1,267 1,218 1,175 1,126
1,377 1,318 1,285 1,226
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Expenditure
Depreciation
of property, Depreciation
Staff cost Operating plantand  of right-of- 2022 2021
and benefits expenses  equipment use assets Total Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Group
Learning and research
Instruction and research 210,966 10,831 14,307 E 236,104 243,222
Library 10,862 3,297 137 - 14,296 16,085
Production 13,950 8,404 3,395 . 25,749 21,687
Central computing facilities 12,456 10,715 1,609 - 24,780 21,772
Other academic services 17,570 1,949 80 - 19,599 23,625
265,804 35,196 19,528 - 320,528 326,391
Institutional support
Management and general 55,245 8,259 322 - 63,826 60,203
Premises and related expenses 37,829 38,989 49,097 3,792 129,707 119,644
Student and general education
services 3,012 18,375 52 1,379 22,818 25,742
Development and community
engagement 7,852 3,684 32 - 11,568 9,815
Other activities 16,639 3,495 323 - 20,457 19,051
120,577 72,802 49,826 5,171 248,376 234,455
Total expenditure for 2022 386,381 107,998 69,354 5,171 568,904
Total expenditure for 2021 385,259 107,401 63,002 5,184 560,846
Academy
Learning and research
Instruction and research 206,708 10,391 14,307 - 231,406 239,001
Library 10,862 3,297 137 - 14,296 16,085
Production 13,950 8,404 3,395 = 25,749 21,687
Central computing facilities 12,456 10,715 1,609 - 24,780 21,772
Other academic services 17,570 1,796 8o - 19,446 23,481
261,546 34,603 19,528 e 315,677 322,026
Institutional support
Management and general 53,692 7,701 267 - 61,660 58,735
Premises and related expenses 37,829 38,977 49,097 3,792 129,695 119,632
Student and general education
services 3,012 18,375 52 1,379 22,818 25,742
Development and community
engagement 7,710 3,447 32 = 11,189 9,563
Other activities 16,639 3,495 323 = 20,457 19,051
118,882 71,995 49,771 5171 245,819 232,723
Total expenditure for 2022 380,428 106,598 69,299 5,171 561,496
Total expenditure for 2021 380,220 106,400 62,945 5,184 554,749
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Deficit for the year

The Deficit for the year is stated after charging the following:

Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$o000 HK$000 HK$o00 HK$000
Staff costs
Salaries and wages 330,823 320,549 325,198 324,879
Gratuities 23,057 23,445 22,036 23,288
Provident fund (Notes (a) and (b)) 13,450 14,060 13,277 13,894
Housing allowances 13,729 12,640 13,729 12,640
Miscellaneous 5,322 5,565 5,288 5,519
386,381 385,259 380,428 380,220
Depreciation 69,354 63,002 69,299 62,045
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets -
buildings 5,171 5,184 5,171 5,184
Operating lease rental - land and buildings 635 616 635 616
Auditor’s remuneration 736 795 603 663
Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment 668 37 668 37
Provision for/(reversal of) loss allowance
on accounts receivable 12 (72) 12 (72)
Notes:

(a) HKAPA Provident Fund Scheme

The Academy has established, under a Deed of Trust, a Provident Fund Scheme to provide
all employees appointed on superannuable terms a sum payable upon retirement or
termination of employment. Members’ contribution to the schemes represents 0% to 15%
of their substantive monthly salary to the scheme while the Academy’s contribution is 15%
of the salary.

(b) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
The Group has established mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF”) in Hong Kong. The
assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered funds. Both the Group

and the employees are required to contribute 5% of the employee’s relevant income subject
to a maximum monthly contribution of HK$1,500 per employee.

Taxation

The Academy is exempt from Hong Kong taxation under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue
Ordinance.
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Property, plant and equipment

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and
Building improvement equipment Total
HK$000 HK$o000 HK$oo00 HK$o00
Grou
Cost or valuation
At 30th June 2020 1,278,852 90,446 236,305 1,605,603
Additions 22,274 2,872 22,196 47,342
Transfer 1,354 1,019 (2,373) =
Disposals/write-off (1,877) (458) (6,509) (8,844)
At 30th June 2021 1,300,603 93,879 249,619 1,644,101
Additions 2,924 1,750 16,482 21,156
Transfer 3,047 793 (8,840) =
Disposals/write-off (882) (138) (6,146) (7,166)
At 30th June 2022 1,305,602 96,284 256,115 1,658,091
Comprising:
At cost 575,635 96,284 256,115 928,034
At valuation 730,057 - - 730,057
1,305,692 96,284 256,115 1,658,001
Accumulated depreciation
At 30th June 2020 463,929 90,401 181,727 736,057
Charge for the year 39,783 840 22,379 63,002
Disposals/write-off (1,845) (458) (6,463) (8,766)
Transfer 230 104 (334) -
At 30th June 2021 502,097 90,887 197,309 790,293
Charge for the year 45,324 1,029 23,001 69,354
Disposals/write-off (247) (138) (6,113) (6,498)
Transfer 1,213 753 (1,966) =
At 30th June 2022 548,387 92,531 212,231 853,149
Net book amount
At 3oth June 2022 757,305 3,753 43,884 804,942
At 30th June 2021 798,506 2,992 52,310 853,808
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Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and
Building improvement equipment Total
HK$000 HK$o00 HK$o000 HK$o000
Academy
Cost or valuation
At 3oth June 2020 1,278,852 90,386 235,947 1,605,185
Additions 22,274 2,872 22,196 47,342
Transfer 1,354 1,019 (2,373) -
Disposals/write-off 1,877) (458) (6,509) (8,844)
At 3oth June 2021 1,300,603 93,819 249,261 1,643,683
Additions 2,924 1,750 16,469 21,143
Transfer 3,047 793 (3,840) "
Disposals/write-off (882) (138) (6,146) (7,166)
At 3oth June 2022 1,305,692 96,224 255,744 1,657,660
Comprising:
At cost 575,635 96,224 255,744 927,603
At valuation 730,057 - = 730,057
1,305,692 96,224 255,744 1,657,660
Accumulated depreciation
At 30th June 2020 463,929 90,386 181,529 735,844
Charge for the year 39,783 831 22,331 62,945
Disposals/write-off (1,845) (458) (6,463) (8,766)
Transfer 230 104 (334) .
At 30th June 2021 502,097 90,863 197,063 790,023
Charge for the year 45,324 1,021 22,954 69,299
Disposals/write-off (247) (138) (6,113) (6,498}
Transfer 1,213 753 (1,966) =
At 30th June 2022 548,387 92,499 211,938 852,824
Net book amount
At 30th June 2022 757,305 3,725 43,806 804,836
At goth June 2021 798,506 2,956 52,198 853,660
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Leases

This note provides information for leases where the Group was a lessee.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Amounts recognised in the balance sheets

Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$o00 HK$000 HK$000 HK$oo00
Right-of-use assets
Buildings 5,139 8,591 5,139 8,591
Lease liabilities
Current 4,897 4,485 4,897 4,485
Non-current 454 4,366 454 4,366
5,351 8,851 5,351 8,851

Amounts recognised in the statements of comprehensive income

Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$000 HK$o000 HK$oo00 HK$000

Depreciation charge of

right-of-use assets -

buildings 5,171 5,184 5,171 5,184
Interest expense

(included in finance

cost) 224 339 224 339
Expense relating to short-

term leases (included in

administrative

expenses) 635 616 635 616

The total cash outflow of the Group and the Academy for lease in the year were
HK$6,078,000 (2021: HK$6,084,000) and HK$6,078,000 (2021: HK$6,084,000)
respectively.

The leasing activities of the Group and how they were accounted for

The Group leased various offices and apartments. Rental contracts were typically made for
fixed periods of one to five years.

Lease terms were negotiated on an individual basis and contained a wide range of different

terms and conditions. The lease agreements did not impose any covenants. Leased assets
might not be used as security for borrowing purposes.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$000 HK$o00 HK$000 HK$o00
Amounts due from subsidiaries - - 708 177

The EXCEL (Extension and Continuing Education for Life) Limited was incorporated in Hong Kong
under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance on 10th December 2005, limited by guarantee not
exceeding HK$100, and it is wholly owned by the Academy. Its principal activity is to provide
training and education in performing arts and related technical arts to the community.

The Young Academy Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Limited was incorporated in Hong Kong
under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance on 18th October 2011, limited by guarantee not
exceeding HK$100, and it is wholly owned by the Academy. Its principal activity is to provide
continuous education, training and performance opportunity for young Cantonese Opera artists so
as to maintain and enhance the standard of Cantonese Opera in Hong Kong.

The balances are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed repayment terms.

Accounts receivable, other receivable and prepayments

Group Academy

2022 2021 2022 2021

HK$oo00 HK$oo0 HK$000 HK$000

Accounts receivable 46,774 39,439 46,637 38,722
Loss allowance (9,562) (9,550) (9,562) (9,550)
37,212 29,889 37,075 29,172

Prepayments 1,184 1,132 1,075 926
Rental and sundry deposits 682 647 682 647
39,078 31,668 38,832 30,745

The Group applies the HKFRS 9 simplified approach to measure expected credit losses which use a
lifetime expected loss allowance for all accounts receivables. During the year ended 30th June 2022,
a loss allowance of HK$9,562,000 was recognised for both the Group and Academy (2021:
HK$9,550,000).

As a result of the cancellation of “Matilda the Musical”, the Academy was obliged to honour the
contractual commitment under the agreement signed with the Hong Kong Ticketing Ltd. to refund
the box office receipts to all ticket holders. The total number of tickets sold was 17,146 amounting
to HK$12,600,000 plus other associated costs of HK$1,117,000, resulting in a total payable of
HK$13,717,000. By offsetting money on hand of HK$6,300,000 and venue charges incurred of
HK$2,185,000, the total financial loss suffered by the Academy amounted to HK$9,602,000.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accounts receivable, other receivable and prepayments (Continued)

The loss allowance for accounts receivables as at 3oth June reconcile to the opening allowance as

follows:

At 1st July
Loss allowance

At 3oth June

Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents

- short-term bank deposits
maturing within three months
from the dates of placement

- cash on hand and at banks

Short-term bank deposits

- maturing more than three
months from the dates of

placement

Total cash and bank balances

Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$000 HK$oo00 HK$000 HK$o00
(9,550) (9,622) (9,550) (9,622)
(12) 72 (12) 72
(9,562) (9,550) (9,562) (9,550)

Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$o00 HK$o000 HK$o00 HK$000
45,202 163,354 30,202 140,354
35,747 23,738 34,962 20,784
80,949 187,092 65,164 161,138
570,778 437,235 562,911 436,198
651,727 624,327 628,075 597,336
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Deferred capital fund
Group and Academy
Leasehold Construction  Fixtures and
Building improvements in progress equipment Total
HK$000 HK$o00 HK$000 HK$000 HK$o00

At 1st July 2020 783,340 - - 43,950 827,290
Capital funds received and

receivable but not yet

recognised in the

statements of

comprehensive income 23,473 3,807 - 15,504 42,784
Released to statements of

comprehensive income (39,190) (855) - (16,727) (56,772)
At 30th June 2021 767,623 2,052 - 42,727 813,302
Capital funds received and

receivable but not yet

recognised in the

statements of

comprehensive income 6,432 1,750 - 10,119 18,301
Released to statements of

comprehensive income (44,832) (1,017) - (16,395) (62,244)
At 30th June 2022 729,223 3,685 - 36,451 769,359
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Restricted funds
Master’s Chinese  Scholarship Béthanie Plantand  Investment
programmes One-off traditional and special maintenance equipment reserve
fund grants  theatre fund funds reserve fund fund fund Total
HK$o000 HK$o000 HK$o000 HK$oo00 HK$oo00 HK$o00 HK$o00 HK$000
Note (a) Note (b) Note (¢) Note (d) Note (e) Note (f) Note (g)
rou,
At 1st July 2020 33,864 - 8,276 129,441 15,869 42,256 (295) 220,411
(Deficit)/surplus for the
year (497) 241 (65) (11,841) 143 (6,242) “ (18,261)
Other comprehensive B
income - - - - - - 570 570
Inter-fund transfers 10 (241) (554) 11,171 - 4,492 - 14,878
At 3oth June 2021 33,377 - 7,657 128,771 16,012 40,506 275 226,598
(Deficit)/surplus for the
year 2,390 329 6) (8,036) 101 (6,947) - (12,169)
Other comprehensive
loss - - s = = - (735) (735)
Inter-fund transfers (20) (329) (157) 16,044 (309) 2,024 - 17,253
At 30th June 2022 35,747 - 7:494 136,779 15,804 35,583 (460) 230,947
Academ
At 1st July 2020 33,864 - 7,012 129,441 15,869 42,051 (295) 227,942
(Deficit)/surplus for the
year (497) 241 172 (11,841) 143 (6,185) - (17,967)
Other comprehensive
income - s - - - - 570 570
Inter-fund transfers 10 (241) (554) 11,171 - 4,492 - 14,878
At 30th June 2021 33,377 - 6,630 128,771 16,012 40,358 275 225,423
(Deficit)/surplus for the
year 2,390 329 42 (8,036) 101 (6,891) - (12,065)
Other comprehensive
loss - - - - - - (735) (735)
Inter-fund transfers (20) (329) (157) 16,044 (309) 2,010 - 17,239
At 30th June 2022 35,747 - 6,515 136,779 15,804 35,477 (460) 220,862
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Restricted funds (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

(©

d

(e

®

(2

Master’s programmes fund

- This fund is designated to meet the development and shortfalls of the Master’s programme

offered.

One-off grants

This fund represents one-off grants received from the Government for specific purposes.
Chinese traditional theatre fund

This fund is designated for the operation and development of the programmes of Chinese
traditional theatre including Cantonese opera.

Scholarship and special funds

This fund is designated for the scholarship and specific development/projects of the
Academy.

Béthanie maintenance reserve fund

This fund is designated for the initial operation and maintenance of the Béthanie campus
of the Academy.

Plant and equipment fund

This fund is designated for the purchase of plant and equipment or any
construction/restoration used for the Group’s operations.

Investment reserve fund

This fund comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of available-for-sale equity
securities held at the year end date.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General funds

Group

At 1st July 2020
(Deficit)/surplus for the year
Inter-fund transfers

At 3oth June 2021
Surplus/(deficit) for the year

Inter-fund transfers

At 3oth June 2022

Academy

At 1st July 2020
Surplus/(deficit) for the year
Inter-fund transfers

At 30th June 2021
Surplus/(deficit) for the year

Inter-fund transfers

At 30th June 2022

Government Venue General and
reserve management development Part-time Matching
fund fund funds courses fund grant fund Total
HK$000 HK$o000 HK$oo0 HK$o000 HK$o00 HK$o000
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d) Note ()
53,459 11,906 42,355 44,111 140,914 292,745
10,628 (11,295) 2,150 (1,820} (314) (651)
(14,412) 6,388 (6,746) 44 (152) (14,878)
49,675 6,999 37,759 42,335 140,448 277,216
10,613 (5,385) 2,161 (1,993) (2,373) 3,023
(17,443) 4,563 (3,980) 228 (621) (17,253)
42,845 6,177 35,940 40,570 137,454 262,986
53,459 11,906 42,355 18,430 140,914 267,064
10,628 (11,295) 2,150 117 (314) 1,286
(14,412) 6,388 (6,746) 44 (152) (14,878)
49,675 6,999 37,759 18,591 140,448 253,472
10,613 (5,385) 2,161 642 (2,373) 5,658
(17,443) 4,563 (3,980) 242 (621) (17,239}
42,845 6,177 35,940 19,475 137,454 241,891
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General funds (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e

Government reserve fund

The government reserve fund represents special grants from the Government which have
been confirmed by the HAB to be retained by the Academy under the Memorandum of
Administrative Arrangements, unless the reserve fund balance (excluding certain specific
purpose funds) exceeds 15% of the annual recurrent subvention in the current financial
year.

Venue management fund

This fund represents the operating results mainly from hiring of various theatres and
related services to outsiders and the Group.

General and development funds

These funds represent the excess of income from the Academy’s facilities (except for those
areas accounted for under the venue management account) utilised by outside users over
its related expenditures and other expenses.

Part-time courses fund

These part-time courses are provided for professionals, teachers and other interested
parties and are intended to be self-financing. The balance represents the excess of income
over expenditure and is held in a separated fund.

Matching grant fund

The matching grant fund represents the Fifth Scheme, Sixth Scheme, Eighth Scheme and
Pilot Scheme from the Government which should be used within the ambits of the recurrent
grants provided by the HAB. The Fifth Scheme started from 1st June 2010 and ended on
15th March 2011, the Sixth Scheme started from 1st August 2012 and ended on 31st July
2014, the Eighth Scheme started from 1st July 2019 and will end on 30th June 2022 and
the Pilot Scheme started from 1st July 2011 and ended on 30th June 2019. (Note 5)
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(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government Reserve Fund

2022 2021
HK$o00 HK$o00
Income
Subvention grant 367,995 368,010
Tuition, programmes and other fees 52,358 50,941
Interest income 1,280 1,863
Other income 376 303
422,009 421,117
Expenditure
Personal emoluments
Full-time staff (293,449) (299,560)
Part-time staff (35,998) (33,334)
(329,447) (332,894)
Other charges
Contract for service (12,779) (11,565)
Rent and rates (4,134) (4,643)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets (3,792) (3,792)
Interest and finance charge paid
/payable for lease liabilities (197) (321)
Utilities and cleaning (16,329) (13,699)
Repairs and maintenance (9,615) (9,627)
Telephone and postage (723) (722)
Insurance (2,427) (2,577)
Travelling (327) (374)
Stores and equipment maintenance (11,917) (9,932)
Publicity (2,129) (2,084)
Entertainment and official functions (23) (29)
Miscellaneous (1,012) (1,004)
Recruit and visits (2,482) (2,282)
External assessors (206) (241)
Projects/Visiting artists (4,705) (5,051)
Production and tours (3,897) (3,495)
Staff training and development (287) (299)
Loss on disposal of fixed assets (66) (67)
(77,047) (71,804)
Special expenditures
Library books and materials (2,283) (2,306)
Capital items (5,348) (7,658)
(7,631) (9,964)
Total expenditure (414,125) (414,662)
Surplus during the year 7,884 6,455
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government Reserve Fund (Continued)

2022 2021
HK$o000 HK$o000
Surplus after capital expenditure transferred to Plant &
equipment fund for the year
Surplus during the year 7,884 6,455
Add: Capital expenditure recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income 2,729 4,173
Net surplus for the year before capital expenditure transferred to
Plant and equipment fund 10,613 10,628
Balances as at 1st July 49,675 53,459
Net surplus for the year 10,613 10,628
Transfer to other Special funds (14,780) (10,306)
Transfer to Plant and equipment fund (2,663) (4,106)
Balances as at 3oth June 42,845 49,675
Employee benefits accruals
Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$o000 HK$o00 HK$oo00 HK$o00
Salaries and wages 21,139 18,640 21,023 18,505
Other employee benefits
Gratuities for contractual staff 27,803 26,479 27,526 26,288
Untaken leave accruals 23,829 23,505 23,786 23,432
Miscellaneous 1,106 826 1,106 826
73,877 69,450 73,441 69,051
Analysed as:
Current portion 65,891 60,620 65,489 60,411
Non-current portion 7,986 8,830 7,952 8,640
73,877 69,450 73,441 69,051

The carrying amounts of the employee benefits accruals approximate their fair values.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accounts payable, other payable and accruals

Accounts payable, other payable

and accruals
Miscellaneous

Contract liabilities

Contract liabilities

As at 1st July
Additions

Recognised in the statements

of comprehensive income

As at 3oth June

Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$o00 HK$000 HK$000 HK$o00
75,538 37,527 75,166 36,860
4,385 4,188 4,376 4,188
79,923 41,715 79,542 41,048
Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$o00
14,338 9,926 14,129 8,026
Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$000 HK$o000 HK$000 HK$o000
9,926 6,204 8,026 5,677
18,593 9,926 14,129 8,026
(14,181) (6,204) (8,026) (5,677)
14,338 9,926 14,129 8,026

Revenue expected to be recognised on unsatisfied contracts with students and venue hirers.

The following table shows the timing of revenue to be recognised on unsatisfied performance
obligations for the rendering of services and contract at 3oth June 2022:

Within one year

Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$000 HK$000 HK$o000 HK$oo00
14,338 9,926 14,129 8,026
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS

(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Capital commitments for capital projects

Deferred income
Group Academy
2022 2021 2022 2021
HK$o00 HK$o000 HK$000 HK$000
Balance as at 1st July 75,095 65,851 75,005 65,851
- Subventions and donations
received and receivable during
the year 29,083 54,619 29,083 54,619
Recognised in the statements of
comprehensive income (37,053) (45,375) (37,053) (45,375)
Balance as at 30th June 67,125 75,005 67,125 75,005
Commitments

Group and Academy

Contracted but not provided for
Authorised but not contracted for

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

At 1st July
Addition
Repayment of lease liabilities
Non-cash item
Interest expense

At 3oth June
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2022 2021
HK$oo0 HK$000
41,072 39,760
43,974 54,728
85,046 94,488
Group and Academy
2022 2021
HK$’000 HK$’000
8,851 12,947
1,719 1,033
(5,443) (5,468)
224 339
5,351 8,851
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Related party transactions

All transactions relating to the purchase of goods and services and capital projects involving
organisations in which a member of the Council, key management personnel and board of
governors of subsidiaries may have an interest are conducted during the normal course of business
and in accordance with the Academy’s financial regulations and normal procurement procedures.

All donations and gifts from members of the Council, key management personnel, board of
governors of subsidiaries, and entities controlled or significantly influenced by them, are conducted
in accordance with the normal processes and procedures for acceptance of donations as prescribed
by the Academy.

During the year, the Academy has entered into the following significant transactions with related
parties:

(a) Transactions with subsidiaries
2022 2021
HK$o00 HK$000
Income
Rentals received 1,062 878
Fee received for letting facilities and provision of
services 13 11

The above transactions were entered into at mutually agreed terms.

(b) Council Member compensation
2022 2021
HK$000 HK$oo00
Fee as Council Member - e

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits* 6,304 6,529

The amounts represent the contractual salaries and other employee benefits earned
by staff members who also serve as members in the Council.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related party transactions (Continued)

Key management compensation

The Academy has paid remuneration to the top three tiers (2021: three tiers) of teaching and
administrative staff for the year and one of them (2021: two) also serve as Council Member. The

remuneration represents the amount of salaries and other short-term employee benefits which is
included in “staff cost and benefits” (see Note 11). It is summarised as follows:

2022 2021
HK$oo00 HK$oo00

Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 26,724 28,663

The number of the top three tiers (2021: three tiers) of staff members in the following bands of
annual emoluments:

2022 2021
HK$3,250,001 to HK$3,550,000 1 -
HK$2,950,001 to HK$3,250,000 - 1
HK$2,650,001 to HK$2,950,000 - -
HK$2,350,001 to HK$2,650,000 2 -
HK$2,050,001 to HK$2,350,000 4 7
HK$1,750,001 to HK$2,050,000 3 3
HK$1,450,001to HK$1,750,000 1 2
HK$1,150,001 to HK$1,450,000 - -
Below HK$1,150,001 3 2

14 15

Approval of financial statements

The consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Council on 17th November 2022.

_47..



	Annex III_HKAPA Annual Report 2021-22
	(8) Encl 2a_HKAPA Financial Statements 30 June 2022 English

